[EXTERNAL] FW: Bader FOIA: Gonzalez responsive documents (Part 2 of 3)

From
David Ganz
To
hth13G@yahoo.com
Cc
Tilghman, Michael (USADC)
Recipients
hth13G@yahoo.com; MTilghman@usa.doj.goy

From: David Ganz Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 10:30 AM To: Tilghman, Michael (USADC)' <Michael Tilghman@usdoj.gov= Ce: Pilar McLaughlin <pmclaughlin@usccr.govs; Sheryl Cozart <sccozat@usccr.govs; Andrew Gall
<agall@usccr.gov= Subject: Bader FOlA: Gonzalez responsive documents (Part 2 of 3)

David Ganz

General Counsel, Office of the General Counsel
LS. Commission on Civil Rights

1331 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW Suite 1150
Washington D.C. 20425

(617) 669-6413

This message, including attachments, is confidential and may contain information protected by the aftorney-client privilege or work product doctrine. If you are not the addressee, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents
of this message are prohibited. If you have received this email in errar, please destroy it and notify me immediately.

Established as an independent, bipartisan, fact-finding federal agency, our mission is to infarm the development of national civil rights policy and enhance enforcement of federal civil rights laws. We pursue this mission by studying alleged
deprivations of voting rights and alleged discrimination based on race, color, religion, sex, age, disahility, or national origin, or in the administration of justice. We play a vital role in advancing civil rights through ohjective and
comprehensive investigation, research, and analysis on issues of fundamental concern to the federal government and the puhblic.
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Date : 7/1/2020 12:45:05 PM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.gov To : "Diego Alvarez" dalvarez@jd2z. law.harvard.edu Cc : "Latrice Foshee" Ifoshee@usccr.goy Subject : Re: Interest in the Commission Hi
Diego, thanks very much!

I'm copying our intern coordinator Latrice Foshee. | believe we may have room for one more remote intern in the Fall, if you're interested in that position. | will have to look into it but the meantime, Latrice can send you our internship
description, and please feel free to reply with your resume and a brief cover letter.

We have spaces in the Spring as well but that might not be remote - it's hard to tell.
Best regards, Kathy
From: Diego Alvarez <dalvarez@jd22. law.harvard.edu= Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 12:40:48 PM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez Subject: [EXTERMNAL] Interest in the Commission Hi Kathy! | hope this email finds you well! First off,

thank you so much far the presentation today! | just sent an email to Dr. Marik expressing my passion for what your team discussed, but your presentation was so phenomenall  Alsol Can you share more about the fall internship positions?
I'would love to see if | could get involved! Thank you so much in advancel  Kind regards, Diego Galeazzi Alvarez
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Date : 74142020 9:13:28 PM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@uscer.goy To : "Leah Aden” laden@naacpldforg Subject : Re: quick gquestion Hi Leah, can | give you a call to answer?

Fram: Leah Aden <laden@naacpldforg= Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 §:40:43 PM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez Subject: [EXTERMNAL] quick guestion Hi Kathy — Quick question. Is today, July 1, a firm deadline for receipt of the
testimony? Leah Aden Deputy Director of Litigation NAACP Legal Defense and Educational Fund, Inc. 40 Rector Street, Sth Floor, New York, NY 10006 212.965.7715 LAden@naacpldf.org www.naacpldforg

PRIVILEGE &ND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments may contain privileged or confidential information and isfare for the sole use of the intended recipient{s). Any unauthorized use or disclosure of this
communication is prohibited. If you believe that you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your system.

mailto:L Aden@naacpldf.org
https:/furl. emailprotection.link/YhIUY Mu355eqd Phxs Y 2B1 QNIEY Y ZITApcthyx)v 3 DHgpKDRraHg B2 9BISn Q5L W rS QILINYF X aHp7 TixGlv-~
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Date : 7/2/2020 8:11:20 AM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@uscer.goy To @ "Zachary Parrish” zp0384a@student.american.edu Cc : "Nicholas Bair" nbair@usccr.goy Subject : Fw: new case Hi Zach, not sure if
you got this. This is just a yes or no but if yes cite to where it mentions race or disability, please. Thanks, Kathy

From: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 10:51 AM To: Zachary Parrish - Intern Cc: Micholas Bair Subject: new case Hi Zach, could you read this complaint and let us know if it mentions race or language or
disability? | only have time to skim it so could henefit fram your review. hitps://moritzlaw.osu.eduselectionlaw/litigation/documents/Trump_v_Boockvar_4. pdf

Don't spend any more time than needed to just let me know as | already have the key points pulled out that | need for the report.
Thanks, Kathy

hitps:/'moritzlaw.osu.edu/electionlawslitigation/documents/Trump_v Boockyar 4.pdf
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Date : 7/2/2020 8:10:11 AM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.goy To @ "Zachary Parrish” zp0384a@student.american.edu Subject : Re: [EXTERMNAL] Hans A, von Spakovsky Testimony Summary Thanks
Zach this is really helpful.

We'll get you the form of citations, and in the meantime, please don't put them in text. Al of our reports use footnotes. (See usscr.gov.)

Fram: Zachary Parrish <zp0984a@student.american.edu= Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2020 §:00:00 AM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez Subject: [EXTERNAL] Hans &, von Spakovsky Testimony Summary Hi Kathy,



Good morning! I've attached my draft of the testimony summary of Mr. von Spakovsky to this email. I've never written a summary of testimony for an official document before so | wasn't sure about the grammatical format or the length of it. OF
course, I'm happy to cut it down if it's too long. Also, | checked on SecuriSync and couldn't find the specific citation guidelines that Nick mentioned, so | just added in-text citations as a placehaolder.

| look forward to your feedback!
Eest regards, Zach

-- Zachary Parrish JD/MA Candidate, Washington College of Law, American University Class of 2022 zp0984a@studentamerican.edu | (480)-316-4630
mailto:zp0384a@gmail. student american.edu
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Date : 7/2/2020 12:51:44 PM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.goy To @ "Matt Barreto” matt@uclavrp.org, "MNicholas Bair" nbair@uscer.gov Cc : "Sonni Waknin" sonni@uclavrp.org Subject : Re: [EXTERNAL]
Re: UCLA Woting Rights Project - Testimony  Hi Matt, it's a public document that we will also eventually post on our website, so you can certainly post it if you'd like. Thanks so much for asking.

We really appreciate your testimony.
-Kathy

From: Matt Barreto <matt@uclavrp.org= Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2020 12:47:40 PM To: Nicholas Bair Cc: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez; Sonni Waknin Subject: [EXTERMAL] Re: UCLA Woting Rights Project - Testimony Thanks Nick. Is this
the sort of document we should eventually also post to our Center's website, or does it need to remain internal?

Best, MB

On Thu, Jul 2, 2020 at 5:45 AM Micholas Bair <nbair@uscer.govs wrote: Good morning Matt and Sonni, We have received your written submission. Thank you again for your interest in the Commission’s work. Best regards, Mick Nicholas
Bair, Esg. Civil Rights &nalyst LS. Commission on Civil Rights Office of Civil Rights Evaluation nhair@usccr.goy www.usccrgoy 1331 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW Suite 1150 Washington D.C. 20425 From: Matt Barreto <matt@uclavrp.orgs
Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 9:34 PM To: Nicholas Bair <nbair@usccor.goy= Cc: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.govs Sonni Waknin <sonni@uclavrp.org= Subject: [EXTERNAL] UCLA Voting Rights Project -
Testimony

mailto:nbair@uscor.goy

mailto:nbair@uscor.gay

https:/furl.emailprotection.link/YhEoMuF ITZRY 2F FKF4WMI4xG-30vhITS GyjWusz2725 0wdyYy30noTIZgkS0113XN_ECoarFcyUiHASMCTOEmM A~
mailto:matt@uclavrp.org

mailto:nbair@uscor.goy

mailto:kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.goy

mailto:sonni@uclayrp.org

See attached. Thank you, Matt & Sonni
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Date : 7/6/2020 9:32:31 AM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@uscer.goy To @ "Zachary Parrish” zp0384a@student.american.edu Cc : "Nicholas Bair" nbair@usccr.goy Subject : Re: [EXTERNAL] Summary Questions
& Trump v. Boockvar Hi Zach, | hope you had a great holiday weekend tool

I'm looping in Mick who will be helping to manage the write-ups of all the pieces of testimany.
Far the write-up, | would avoid using lbid. because this is not the final text, and it gives us more flexibility later. We will be using your write-ups to add to our draft and every time there's an Id. or lhid. we have to redo the cite.

Minority means people of color and doesn't include voters with disabilities. To answer your question, just use the most precise language that you can. If Hans was talking about both voters of color and voters with disabilities, then say it
that way.

Thanks for the update on Trump v. Bookvar. ¥hat did they say about "non- disabled voters?"

Flease let us know, and after you've completed this please feel free to move on to the next testimony you were assigned.

Thanks so much far your contributions, Kathy

From: Zachary Parrish <zp0984a@student.american.edus= Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2020 4:26:10 PM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez Subject: [EXTERMAL] Summary Questions & Trump v. Boockvar Hi Kathy,

Hope you're doing welll | have a few gquestions before | turn in for the weekend. Having received the guick reference sheet for citations, | just wanted to clarify that the footnotes will be “lhid., 3" and not "von Spakovsky Statement, at 3"
hecause I'm not citing any other source.

Also, | was wondeting if | should keep the ward "minority” in the summary {as opposed to saying "people of color,” as recommended in the quick reference sheet) hecause it refers to voters with disabilities as well as people of color.

Finally, | looked at the Trump v. Boockvar case, and there weren't any mentions of minorities or LEP voters. There were mentions of disabilities, but only in the context of "non-disabled" voters that are participating in absentee voting, so |
didn't take it to be relevant to what we're researching.

If our long weekend has already started, I'm happy to wait until Monday for a response and | hope you have a great holiday weekend with your family!
Kind regards, Zach

-- Zachary Parrish JD/M& Candidate, Washington College of Law, American University Class of 2022 zp0384a@studentamerican.edu | (450)-316-4630
mailto:zp0384a@gmail student.american.edu
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Date : 7/6/2020 3:16:13 PM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.goy To : "Camila Robalino Orrico” crobalino@latinojustice.org Subject : Re: USCCR Follow-Up Attachment
imagebfsd7 2 jpy;imaged4 7172 pny;image6ddl 64.pny;image307036.png;imaged50857 . pny;image?51829.pny; Dear Camila,

Thank you so much for your kind note and for your interest in the Commission.

I'm copying my office's intern coordinator, Latrice Foshee, and I've also shared your note with our Staff Director Mauro Morales to see if he has any need in his office. We are filling up for the fall semester but | would love to find a way to
hring you on, so appreciate your interest.

Best regards, Kathy

Fram: Camila Robalino Orrico <crobalino@latinojustice.org= Sent: Monday, July 6, 2020 3:07:08 PM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez Subject: [EXTERMNAL] USCCR Follow-Up Dear Kathy, | hope all is well. It was so nice to virtually meet
you last Wednesday during LatinoJustice PRLDEFs legal team meeting. You provided such great insight that it left me thinking about my own career path. | am currently one of the legal interns at LatinoJustice; however, | am not in law
school just yet. This coming fall | will be entering grad school to do an M3c in International Migration and Public Paolicy, which after your presentation really confirmed my decision and importance to first study policy and data analysis
hefare going into law schoal. For this reason, | wanted to ask if there are any open internship positions, specifically legal and/or social science internships, at the USCCR. | believe you mentioned towards the end of the meeting that the
Commission is always looking for interns and that is why | am reaching out to ask how | can apply to such internships? | have also made sure to include a copy of the |atest version of my resume far your reference, where you will be able
to see my strong passion and commitment to public interest wark as well as research, hoth academically and professionally. | would delighted to discuss more ahout any opportunities and my interests and wark, which align with those of the
USCCR. Thank you for your time and also for the great work you do. Kindly, Camila Robalino

Camila Robalino Orrico Legal/Communications Intern D: 212.219.3360 Ext 1111
475 Riverside Drive, Suite 1301 MNew York, NY 10115

tel:212.219.3360%20Ext%201111

https:Afurl.emailprotection.link/?bhkk-EUF s-P Sfinxy mTHETix3Mg 3bfiT-Bxc KV DKKFB-N_BSXc36iMs JTEgerucchil7UT paAWThI2PzKIIbOMgQzNOADGITr Sy 0xs AVE_heWhx0antSCIBIhZLF2gg

https:ffurl. emailprotection.link/?h1 Y pEtUmYRhcGnecsWiavRJFESIgxEex 03 GDANFosPEBKT-0XDvIAaS] gkHEdzHkIMaT4a8chESZ-N1 X WOtYted 51 csDHAWOENrTuzLhZhmU0Py-BFCY G1PEY Lol
hitps:/furl. emailprotection link/? b2 pYwaTIOUHIbPA sV WA TtZ K ZbiluaoFIKad Cely 0vywHm CIBMcomdIRgm G )Y dobdzpF kwolABpafpkzgIudpF 7Y a3zl SlsOfvHONY aGA<CMMMWSUTToEQerdr AFKY

https:/furl.emailprotection.link/Yh OSLbGcdkFBCSEXs-87yRIRW JPY[Px2p ZBF KDMNIgP &t -EswsERspDOIBSKAGpoI2 ANycsDjz KHh 72 3F GwhHTzYBC3gRZ3ZcgVETY 37 mADM3IMEJAATAMIpYIMjgwEanlz
hitps:/ffurl.emailprotection link/? bl ZKMTISuW 3IVHRIIAIKZIGRotGr3TIGknk BmDnMNudcltpdewRazlU1xBeRimc@7rG BiF XPCayyWhNIWI0Ye mxm3yj0Jgdat-#nCIEHFOMN4SETAZRnahWpluSFwZava

E-mails from LatinoJustice PRLDEF may contain confidential and privileged materials; they are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an unintended recipient is prohibited and may be a violation of law. If you
helieve that you received this e-mail in error, please do not read this e-mail or any attachments. After informing the sender you received the e-mail in error, please delete the e-mail, all attachments, and any copies of them. Thank you.
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Date : 7/7/2020 11:21:50 AM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.goy To : "Jose Perez" jperez@latinojustice.org Subject : Pw: Vacancy Announcement for Social Scientist G5-0101-1213, CCR-20-005 We are
hiring - please feel free to share with potential candidates. Thanks!

From: Janice Minor Sent: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 9:49 AM To: USCCR AGENCYWIDE Subject Vacancy Announcement for Social Scientist GS-0101-12/413, CCR-20-005 Staff, The Commission has announced a vacancy for a Social
Scientist positions (G3-0101-12/13) in the Office of Civil Rights Evaluation. The Yacancy opened vesterday, July 6, 2020 and close on July 20, 2020. To access the vacancy, please click the link below or cut and paste the link in your
web browser. USAJOBS Link: hitps/fwnewusajobs.gov/Getlob/ViewDetails/572769500  AVUE Link: hitp/fwniew avuecentral. comfvacancy html?=QBGAS

hitps:ffurl.emailprotection link/?hsP2rsHd P mSfiothmrBh3Y WE ADPSPEINABISv4fsBY Rigestfn? vit7TFREAXJBPTgSE4FGem GhhMbxC HINWEBH-025vZphEXEshCweySQbnyrkCowsy W TmY JEXIKFI?
hitps:ffurl.emailprotection link/?hd36YhdWedalBOBsss gklrGgl-glwGWyegkuluyYoSREUGmMSYEal Fnz AKZ0GJo7 O JKeF gpkgdnldcSPwm3BivL ulEskjGY <C2F agmy W as3Y dkE7sHAFTOdt<aTCr
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Date : 7/7/2020 5:53:13 PM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@uscer.goy To : "Zachary Parrish" zp0384a@student.american.edu Subject : event Hi Zach, this is really last-minute and entirely in my personal
capacity, but here's an event you might be interested in at 7 pm tonight: hitps:/Awwaw facebook.comfevents/B80233782700725/

hitps:ifwwaw facebook.com/eyvents/BE0233752 700725/
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Date : 7/7/2020 5:59:13 PM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@uscer.goy To @ "Zachary Parrish" zp0384a@student.american.edu Subject : Re: [EXTERMAL] Re: event Of course, and feel free to take a break!
Is your gitlfriend also in law school?

From: Zachary Parrish <zp03§4a@student.american.edu= Sent: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 5:58:21 PM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: event Hey Kathy, I'm definitely interested! In fact, I'll see if | can get my
girlfriend to watch it with me. I'm just now doing some finishing edits an my summary, so hopefully we can eat and sit down to watch before it starts. Thanks so much for thinking of me!

On Tue, Jul 7, 2020 at 5:53 PM Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton- gonzalez@usccr.govs wrote:
Hi Zach, this is really last-minute and entirely in my personal capacity, but here's an event you might be interested in at 7 pm tonight: hitps:/www facebook.com/events/G60299762700725/
-- Zachary Parrish JD/MA Candidate, Washington College of Law, American University Class of 2022 zp0984a@studentamerican.edu | (480)-316-4630

mailto:kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.goy

mailto:kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.goy

hitps:ffurl.emailprotection link/?hB15uY GuwF fvbAVWTLROMIPIWThQTe KzEicTmjk5s Y3yles tT72IgH7KMCSED  xnOdF Aal kx5032HyEpPEm_ukKHoBabBUZgIDOFavCmxsOD A1 chXAKFwNIwa§1 A467 6
mailto:zp0384a@gmail.student. american.edu
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Date : 7/8/2020 12:26:05 PM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@uscer.gov To : "Nicholas Bair" nhair@usccr.goy Co : "Zachary Parrish” zp0334a@student.american.edu Subject : Re: MT voting rights case - new Pl
Thanks - | really don't see anything abhout COYID-13 here either. It's almost as if Matalie Landreth brilliantly avoided making that argument because the state was using it. | know it must be in the legislative history of the restrictive law. Do
you think it's in the state's responses? Could you all try to find it in those sources?

Fram: Nicholas Bair Sent: Wednesday, July §, 2020 12:15:40 PM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez Cc: Zachary Parrish Subject: RE: MT voting rights case - new Pl HI Kathy, Please see the TRO, attached. Best, MNick From: Katherine
Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@uscer.govs Sent: Wednesday, July &, 2020 11:56 AM To: Nicholas Bair <nbair@usccr.govs Co: Zachary Parrish <zp0384a@student american.edu= Subject: Fw: MT voting rights case - new Pl Hi
MNick & Zach, can you do me a favor and try to find the TRO in this case? If you find it, will you please send it to me? Also, | need proof that these issues are related to COVYID-13 and there's no mention of it in the complaint and P, thus |
am hoping it may he in the TRO or another doc related to this case. Here's the context in my draft: [Hans & Shapiro argue against ballot harvesting...] However, placing limits on the number of ballots that a third-party authorized by the
individual voters can collect and submit can be discriminatory[KCG1] . For example, after Montana passed such a restriction introduced in March due to increased ahsentee voting during COVID-19, on July 7, a Montana state court
preliminarily enjoined a new state law that imposed strict limits by only allowing “caregivers, family memhers, household members and acquaintances to collect ballots” while also limiting these individuals from collecting more than six
hallats per election.[1] These limits can be very difficult during social distancing, especially in rural areas, and especially for Native Ametican voters. The Montana court found that although the new state lawe limiting the type of persons
authorized and number of absentee ballots that could be collected, “[a]lthough the State alleges that BIPA [the new |aw] promotes the State's compelling interest in maintaining the integrity of elections, the Court finds that the State has failed
to present any evidence of Montana voters being subjected to harassment and insecurity in the voting process or even a general lack integrity in Montana's elections ™[2] Further, the Montana court found that these limits “will significantly
suppress vote turnout by disproportionately harming rural communities, especially individual Mative American in rural tribal communities across the seven Indian reservations located in Montana by

limiting their access to the vote by mail process. ™3] The State did not present compelling arguments that these limits would not disproportionately impact the tribes, and the court found that the limits on ballot collection “significantly
suppresses voter turnout by making voting more burdensome and costly for voters who rely ballot collection services”[4] The Sioux Tribes of Fort Peck, Blackfeet Nation, Confederated Salish and Kootenai Tribes, Crow Tribe and Fort
Eelknap Indian Community, all living on their lands located in Montana, had argued they were disparately impacted due to extreme housing shortages and overcrowding {up to 10 peaple living at one address), geographic isolation
coupled with high levels of poverty (up to 80%), extremely long distances (up to an hour’s drive) to post offices that are open only limited hours, lack of access to transportation and other factors, including the state law’s vague definition of
“acquaintances™ who could collect absentee ballots [5] Lack of access to a traditional address from which to receive and mail absentee ballots prompted these tribes and as well as community groups to construct their own systems to
ensure that their people can vote, which include third party ballot collection and hand delivery [6] Further, the state interpreted the new law to he limited only to ballots submitted by hand delivery and not those sent by mail, allegedly
dispropaortionately impacting tribal voting practices that Mative American voters in Montana had come to rely on.[1] [1] [1]The Commission received written testimony that due to the COVID-10 pandemic, the impact lack of access to an
address from which to receive an absentee ballot in the first place has heen exacerbated for minority voters.[7] In Colorado, Hawaii, Oregon, Utah, and YWashington[KCGE] , all registered voters automatically receive mail ballots.[8] Several
states, such as Mantana, also allow counties the option to have all-mail elections, and their numbers have expanded since the pandemic.[9] But in 2018, the Commission found that lack of an address was a primary reasaon that states that
run their election through voting by mail only {Oregon and Washington State) had ended up discriminating against Mative American voters[1] [10] Complaint at fff 163-65. [KCGZ] Find other cases to cite here — AZ (Demos? — no that was
voter req | think but check this year's VL case settled); FL complaint herein

From: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez Sent: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 9:41 AM To: Maureen Rudolph Cc: Nicholas Bair; Zachary Parrish Subject: MT voting rights case - new Pl Hi Maureen, Here's an update to the chart of cases your intern
is working on, regarding Mative American voters. This one involves the issue of "3rd party ballot delivery” and we'd like to identify if that way in the chart. Others have called this practice "hallot harvesting," bringing voter fraud arguments
and that's a term we are also using, but since the risk of fraud can be alleviated, we prefer the term "3rd party ballot delivery” for the chart and in our text we note that this is needed for Native American voters because of barriers to voting
by mail such as those described herein. hitps:/fwww.aclu.org/sites/defaultfilesfield_document/pi_order_- _western_native_voice_v._stapleton_order_granting_plaintiffs_motion_far_preliminary_injunctive_relief. pdf

https:itwny aclu.orglsites/defaultfiles/field document/pi order - western native voice v. stapleton order granting plaintifis motion for preliminary injunctive relief.pdf
hitps:Afwway aclu.orgdsites/defaultfiles/field document’pi order - western native voice v. stapleton order granting plaintiffs motion for preliminary injunctive relief pdf

I'm also tracking the Purcell arguments (about changes too close to the election) in these cases as you'll see in the draft, and this is one of the cases where courts say enjoining voter suppression should be treated an important factor. See
para. 7. But | don't think we have to add that to the chart. I'll try to keep remembering to send you updates as | find them, and imagine you all are probably finding some too but want share as we go along. Thanks, K.

[1] [€] See Mational Conference of State Legislatures (NCSL), “Voting Outside the Polling Place: Absentee, All-Mail and other Voting at Home Options,” June 22, 2020, hitps://hitly/3idbcsC; Miles Parks, “Why Is Voting by Mail (Suddenly)
Controversial? Here’s What You Need to Know,” NPR, June 4, 2020, hitps://n.pr/386Cava. [3] Ihid. [4] Id. at 3. [5] See, .e.g., Complaint at ] 104-24; cite Pl as well. [6] See, .e.g., Complaint at f 104-24; cite Pl as well. [7] Order Granting
Plaintifs hotion for Preliminary Injunctive Relief, Western Native Voice v. Stapleton, No. DV-2020-377 (Mt 13th Jud. District at Yellowstone July 7, 20209, at 3 {in this case, a Temporary Restraining Order was also issued, on May 1,
2020). [8] 1d. at 9. (9] Id. at 7.

[KCGT] [KCGE]Move to address section

https://bit.ly/3idbcsC
hitps:/n.pr/386Cavy
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Date : 7/8/2020 12:38:07 PM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@uscer.gov To : "Nicholas Bair" nhair@usccr.goy Co : "Zachary Parrish” zp0334a@student.american.edu Subject : Re: MT voting rights case - new Pl
Sorry, | 'was wrong about the leg history b/c it's a 2019 law.

Can we find anything about COVID in relation to this case elsewhere? It's oddly not in the complaint, TRO or even the Pl of last night. Mayhe Montana was oblivious to the risk? But | am hoping we can find a nexus so we can keep this
case in.

From: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez Sent: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 12:26:04 PM To: Nicholas Bair Cc: Zachary Parrish Subject: Re: MT voting rights case - new Pl Thanks - | really don't see anything ahout COWID-19 here either. It's
almost as if Natalie Landreth brilliantly avoided making that argument because the state was using it. | know it must be in the legislative history of the restrictive law. Do you think it's in the state's responses? Could you all try to find it in
those sources?

From: Nicholas Bair Sent: Wednesday, July &, 2020 12:15:40 PM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez Cc: Zachary Parrish Subject: RE: MT voting rights case - new Pl HI Kathy, Please see the TRO, attached. Best, Nick From: Katherine
Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.govs Sent: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 11:568 AM To: Nicholas Bair <nbair@usccr.govs Co: Zachary Parrish <zp0384a@student american.edus Subject: Fw: MT voting rights case - new Pl Hi
Mick & Zach, can you do me a favor and try to find the TRO in this case? If you find it, will you please send it to me? Also, | need proof that these issues are related to COVID-19 and there's no mention of it in the complaint and P, thus |
am hoping it may be in the TRO or another doc related to this case. Here's the context in my draft: [Hans & Shapiro argue against ballot harvesting..]

However, placing limits on the number of ballots that a third-party authorized by the individual voters can collect and submit can be discriminatory[KCG1] . For example, after Montana passed such a restriction introduced in March due to
increased ahsentee voting during COVID-19, on July 7, a Montana state court preliminarily enjoined a new state law that imposed strict limits by only allowing “caregivers, family memhbers, household members and acquaintances to collect
hallots” while also limiting these individuals from collecting more than six ballots per election.[1] These limits can be very difficult during social distancing, especially in rural areas, and especially for Native Ametican voters. The Montana
court found that although the new state law limiting the type of persons authorized and numhber of absentee ballots that could be collected, “[a]lithough the State alleges that BIPA [the new law] promotes the State's compelling interest in
maintaining the integrity of elections, the Court finds that the State has failed to present any evidence of Maontana voters heing subjected to harassment and insecurity in the voting process or even a general lack integrity in Montana's
elections.”[2] Further, the Montana court found that these limits “will significantly suppress vote turnout by disproportionately harming rural communities, especially individual Mative American in rural tribal communities across the seven



Indian reservations located in Montana by limiting their access to the vote by mail process.™[3] The State did not present compelling arguments that these limits would not disproportionately impact the tribes, and the court found that the
limits on ballot collection “significantly suppresses voter turnout by making voting more burdensome and costly for voters who rely ballot collection services.”[d] The Sioux Tribes of Fort Peck, Blackfeet Nation, Confederated Salish and
Kootenai Tribes, Crow Tribe and Fort Belknap Indian Community, all living on their lands located in Maontana, had argued they were disparately impacted due to extreme housing shortages and overcrowding {up to 10 people living at one
address), geographic isolation coupled with high levels of poverty {up to 80%), extremely long distances {up to an hour’s drive) to post offices that are open aonly limited hours, lack of access to transportation and other factors, including
the state law’s vague definition of “acquaintances” who could collect absentee hallots [5] Lack of access to a traditional address fram which to receive and mail absentee hallots prompted these tribes and as well as community groups to
construct their own systems to ensure that their people can vote, which include third party ballot collection and hand delivery [6] Further, the state interpreted the new law to be limited only to ballots submitted by hand delivery and not
those sent by mail, allegedly disproportionately impacting tribal voting practices that Mative American voters in Montana had come to rely on.[1] [1] [1]The Commission received written testimony that due to the COVID-10 pandemic, the
impact lack of access to an address from which to receive an absentee ballot in the first place has heen exacerbated for minority voters.[7] In Colorado, Hawaii, Oregon, Utah, and Washington[KCGe] , all registered voters automatically
receive mail ballots.[8] Several states, such as Montana, also allow counties the option to have all-mail elections, and their numbers have expanded since the pandemic.[9] But in 2018, the Commission found that lack of an address was a
primary reason that states that run their election through voting by mail only (Oregon and Washington State) had ended up discriminating against Native American voters.[1] [10] Complaint at §{f 163-65. [KCG2] Find other cases to cite here
— AZ (Demos? — no that was vaoter req | think but check this year’s VL case settled); FL complaint herein

From: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez Sent: Wednesday, July &, 2020 3:41 AM To: Maureen Rudolph

Cc: Nicholas Bair; Zachary Parrish Subject: MT voting rights case - new Pl Hi Maureen, Here's an update to the chart of cases your intern is working on, regarding Native American voters. This one involves the issue of "3rd party ballot
delivery" and we'd like to identify if that way in the chart. Others have called this practice "ballot harvesting,” bringing voter fraud arguments and that's a term we are also using, but since the risk of fraud can be alleviated, we prefer the
term "3rd party ballot delivery" for the chart and in our text we note that this is needed for Mative American voters because of barriers to voting by mail such as those described herein.
hitps:ffwwaw.aclu.orgdsites/defaultfiles/ield_document/pi_order_- _western_native_voice_v._stapleton_order_granting_plaintiffs_motion_far_preliminary_injunctive_reliefpdf I'm also tracking the Purcell arguments (about changes too close to
the election) in these cases as you'll see in the draft, and this is one of the cases where courts say enjoining voter suppression should be treated an important factor. See para. 7. But | don't think we have to add that to the chart. I'll try to
keep remembering to send you updates as | find them, and imagine you all are probahly finding some too but want share as we go along. Thanks, K.

[1] [€] See Mational Conference of State Legislatures (NCSL), “Voting Outside the Polling Place: Absentee, All-hMail and other Yoting at Home Options,” June 22, 2020, hitps://hitly/3idbcsC; Miles Parks, *“Why Is Voting by Mail (Suddenly)
Controversial? Here’s What You Need to Know,” NPR, June 4, 2020, hitps://n.pr/386Cavy. [3] Ibid. [4] Id. at 3. [3] See, .e.g., Complaint at §f 104-24; cite Pl as well. [6] See, .e.g., Complaint at f 104-24; cite P1 as well. [7] Order Granting
Plaintifs Motion for Preliminary Injunctive Relief, Western Native Voice v. Stapleton, No. DV-2020-377 (Mt 13th Jud. District at Yellowstone July 7, 2020), at 3 {in this case, a Temporary Restraining Order was also issued, on May 1,
2020 [8] 1d. at 9. [9] Id. at 7.

[KCGT] [KCGE]Move to address section

hitps:Afwway aclu.orgdsites/defaultfiles/field document’pi order - western native voice v. stapleton order granting plaintiffs motion for preliminary injunctive reliefpdf
hitps:ffwwaw. aclu.orgssites/defaultfiles/field document/pi order - western native voice v. stapleton order granting plaintiffs motion for preliminary injunctive relief.pdf
hitps:#hit.ly/SidbcsC
hitps:/n.pr/386Cavy
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Date : 7/8/2020 1:43:07 PM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@usccor.goy To : "Nicholas Bair" nhair@usccr.goy, "Marik Xavier-Brier" mxavierbrier@usccr.goy, "Zachary Parrish” zp0384a@student.american.edu,
"Sabrina Rodriguez (OCRE Intern)" ocreintern@usccr.goy, "Jacgueline LaBayne" jlabayne20@gmail.com Subject : Fw: [EXTERMAL] CDC voting guidance I'm incorporating this in Ch. 1 but you all might want to read it and rely on it as
well. If you do please cite the underlying guidance and not WaPo. Thanks, K.

Fram: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kcullitongonzalez@gmail.com= Sent: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 3:25 PM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez Subject: [EXTERNAL] CDC voting guidance hitps:/Awwwwashingtonpost.comi/politicssin-new-
guidance-cdc-recaommends- alternatives-to-in-person-voting-safety-precautions-for-in-person- voting/2020/07/07/5hE2chha-c078-11ea-h178-bb7h05h34af1 _stary html

-Kathy

Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez, Esg. Chair, Civil Rights Section Co-Chair, 2020 Initiative Hispanic Mational Bar Association @KathyCullitonGZ

hitps:furl. emailprotection. link/7h-T-L1igA0Ppakk-dedUzeYhexlixhy Z84Pmry Y nxb g OMNwis SARKEAITLuy N7ty Utu M GO gGRz X WEpZ W RIsiXIY-MNzmuvfalyisse Xwy CauOmblJHzogjus OMul dZHWHGY SisQzknZ CFz-
YDjxiETW Sy Wweg A TMogByTmyPyBGTAXGZEIGHYZ ViNiXhAGTcpofhl JANPpIIPWNF Y e Z3AHIIHYyMF redv1miG1 yx3uel vmhY EUZ JBExZHEKw

https:furl. emailprotection.link/?h-T-L1igA0Ppakr-dedUze Y hexljXhY 284 Pmryy nsh g OMwis SA DKL T Luy N7ty Utu M GO g Grz X WEp 2 W RIsixIY-MNzmuyfilyisse Xwy CauOmblIHzogjus OMUl d ZHwWHGY SisQzknZ CFz-

YDjxIZTWEyWwegOThMogBgTmyPyBGTAXGZBIGH g2 ViNixbaQfcpath] JANPplIPWnFYeZ3AHIIHy yMEredy mic yxGuel vmhYEUZ JEEXZHEKW
hitps:/furlemailprotection. link/?h-T-L1igA0Ppark-dedUzeYhexl[XhY Z84Pmryy nixb g OMwis S A DKL Luy N7ty Utu M GO g Gz X W B p 2 i RIsiHIY-MNzmuyfalyiske Xwy CauOmblJHzogjus Ohul dZHwWHGY 3isQzKnZCFz-

YVDHIZTW Sy WwegQTMogByTmyPyBGTAXGZEIGH g2 ViNixbAGfcpofhl JANPRIIPWNFYeZ3AHIIHy yhFredyT miG yxJuel vimhYEUZ JEEXZHBKwW
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Date : 7/8/2020 2:19:58 PM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.goy To @ "Anne Sommers" ASommers@ncd.goy Subject : Re: Quick check-in on 14c report timing Hi Anne, it's great to hear from you and | also
hope you're doing well.

Our publication is slated for Sept. 17 and is very unlikely to change. (Mot that | want to sound inflexible - but we have this voted-upon date that you can rely on.)

I'm excited about your AhilityOne report and will share the news that it's coming with others at the Civil Rights Commission. Will you let us know when you decide to publish? | agree it's good to collaborate, and we sincerely appreciate
your expertise in this space.

Thanks & take care, Kathy

From: &nne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.gov> Sent: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 2:08:42 PM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez Subject: [EXTERNAL] Quick check-in on 14c report timing Hi Katherine -

Hope all is well with you during this strange new normal we're all in together.

I'm writing with a guick guery I'm hoping you can help me with. NCD has just approved a comprehensive report on the AbilityCne program and it will be entering professional edits and layout, which usually runs us a couple months' time. |
understand that the Commission's 14c report is anticipated in September, but [ wonder if you have a greater sense of timing within that range. | ask because | believe it would be advantageous for purposes of attention as well as momentum
as well as seeking to avoid information overload to space the report releases out just a little. So if yours were due out September, we might hold ours until mid- October, for instance. At this point, this is merely my own musings -- | wanted

ta get a bit of information from you hefore making a recommendation on my end regarding our release date.

Any infarmation you can provide as to your plans would be a huge help.

Thanks 50 much, Katherine.

Anne

Anne C. Sommers Director of Legislative Affairs and Outreach Mational Council on Disahility (NCD)

1331 F Street, NV, Suite 850 Washington, DC 20004 202-272-0106 Voice 202-272-2022 Fax hitp:www.ncd.gov Get regular updates via NCD’s Facebook page: hitp/fwww facehook.com/NCDgov Follow NCD on Twitter:
hitp:fftwitter.com/MNatCounDis

COMNFIDENTIALITY MOTICE: The information contained in this electronic correspondence is intended solely for the individual or entity named above and access by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any
disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this information is prohibited without express permission. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please reply immediately to the sender that you have received the
message in error, and delete it. Thank you. The information contained herein does not reflect any official position or statement of the Members or staff of the Mational Council on Disahility (NCD).

https:/furl. emailprotection link/fhEOYTEFWjaurq0DYhEpETEI34 MW gBIFreFnScRECIL J4ahy SuexlZPkJZUGBMAZhL CIERgRsDOkKERYyy S g~

https:/furl. emailprotection link/7htiGrouitc SRUy-SIFIX OlpykAKyrSakpSRRRKh Jg7tOBKSXdSgedkzdyiW 7eo3Er2gtZ0R_ 7wilp AtFSmOUNoTEvaltMeEZpmkod OCEUDBaogMMNUuhfkY GexINhQighs?
hitps:/furl. emailprotection. link/?hus 1G<z-gSPSEQZbLMpOmhGjskkaocPENZEZS070RCcRUpOBNGMpTUKEMrZ4 ¥ TspNoS¥aiDnlJONBOgxL ABxL guThtawns ACSINMNZ-TH B3 5t9h 1 HEI0XUZFT
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Date : 7/16/2020 10:29:34 AM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.gov To : "Zachary Parrish” zp0384a@studentamerican.edu Subject : Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: new assignment OK thanks - first, can we switch to
your work email?

From: Zachary Parrish <zp0384a@student.ametican.edu= Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2020 10:28:38 AM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez Subject: [EXTERMAL] Re: new assignment
CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.

Hi Kathy,

Yes, | am ready for my next assignment. Absolutely, I'll be there!

Best, Zach

On Thu, Jul 16, 2020 at 10:25 &AM Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton- gonzalez@usccr.goy= wrote:

Hi Zach,

| hear you're ready for a new assignment. Please confirm and when you're ready I'll send it to you.

Also, can you watch the Missouri SAC hriefing today?



Thanks, Kathy -- Zachary Parrish JO/MA Candidate, Washington College of Law, American University Class of 2022 zp038§4a@student.american.edu | (4580)-316-4630
mailto:kculliton-gonzalez@uscer.goy

mailto:kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.goy
mailto:zp0384 a@gmail.student. american.edu

283 - Copy.pdf
283 - Copy.pdf

Date : 7/16/2020 2:44:34 PM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.gov To : "Anne Sommers” ASommers@ncd.gov Subject : Re: Quick check-in on 14c report timing  Hi Anne, This is not something we usually do,
hut | am consulting internally and will get back to you in early August. Thanks for your patience. -Kathy

P35 we have a virtual briefing on Mative American health disparities tomorrow, if you're interested.

From: &nne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.gov= Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 §:47:38 AM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez Subject: [EXTERMAL] Re: Quick check-in on 14c report timing Katherine,

Just thinking aloud here...

I wander if it would be possible to consider doing stafi-only confidential briefings for one another on our reports shortly before their release so we hoth have some degree of proficiency with one another's reports prior to their publication?
We hope to elevate the Civil Rights Commission report on the Hill in connection with our own wark in the area and would love to have a handle on its contents day 1 if that's possible. Similarly, you all may he interested in seeing what
actions NCD is calling for based on our research findings into more than a year's waorth of investigation of the AhilityOne program. Some of the findings are pretty startling, and we look forward to getting that one released in a few months.
Let me know what you think of the idea. It seems like it could be a beneficial idea given the overlap of topics to one anather.

Anne

From: &nne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.govs Sent Wednesday, July 8, 2020 2:34 PM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@uscer.goys Subject: Re: Quick check-in on 14c report timing Thanks for the quick response,
Katherine. Will do on keeping you informed and great intel.

From: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.govs= Sent: Wednesday, July §, 2020 2:13 PM To: Anne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.govs Subject Re: Quick check-in on 14c report timing
Hi &nne, it's great to hear from you and | also hope you're doing well.
Our publication is slated for Sept. 17 and is very unlikely to change. (Mot that | want to sound inflexible - but we have this voted-upon date that you can rely onJ)

I'm excited about your AhilityOne report and will share the news that it's coming with others at the Civil Rights Commission. Will you let us know when you decide to publish? | agree it's good to collaborate, and we sincerely appreciate
your expertise in this space.

Thanks & take care, Kathy

Fram: &nne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.govs Sent Wednesday, July §, 2020 2:05:42 PM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez Subject: [EXTERMAL] Guick check-in on 14c report timing Hi Katherine --

Hope all is well with you during this strange new normal we're all in together.

I'm weriting with a quick guery I'm hoping you can help me with. NCD has just approved a comprehensive repart on the AhilityCne program and it will be entering professional edits and layout, which usually runs us a couple months' time. |
understand that the Commission's 14c report is anticipated in September, but | wonder if you have a greater sense of timing within that range. | ask hecause | believe it would be advantageous for purposes of attention as well as momentum
as well as seeking to avoid information overload to space the report releases out just a little. So if yours were due out September, we might hold ours until mid- October, for instance. At this point, this is merely my own musings -- | wanted

to get a bit of information from you before making a recommendation on my end regarding our release date.

Any information you can provide as to your plans would be a huge help.

Thanks so much, Katherine.

Anne

Anne C. Sommers Director of Legislative Affairs and Outreach Mational Council on Disahility (MCD) 1331 F Street, NW, Suite 850 Washington, DC 20004 202-272-0106 Voice 202-272-2022 Fax hitp/Aweancd.goy

hitps:/furl. emailprotection link/?hEOYT EFWjaurg0DYhEpBTEIS4 QMW gBIFrcFnScRECIL J4ahy Suexl2PJZUGBMNA ZhL CIERgRsDgkKRY Y S g~

Get regular updates via NCD’s Facebook page: hitp/fwww facebook.com/MNCDgov Follow NCD on Twitter: hitp://twitter.com/MNatCounDis

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this electronic correspondence is intended solely for the individual or entity named above and access by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any
disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this information is prohibited without express permission. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please reply immediately to the sender that you have received the
message in errar, and delete it. Thank you. The information contained herein does not reflect any official position or statement of the Members or staff of the MNational Council on Disahbility (NCD).
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Date : 7A17/2020 11:19:58 AM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@uscer.gov To : "Rukku Singla” rsingla@usccr.goy, "Zakee Marin® zmatin@usccr.gay, "Mauro Maorales" mmorales@usccr.goy, "Vincent &, Eng”
veng@veng- group.com, "Joyce Liu" jliu@veng-group.com Cc : "Sarale Sewell" ssewell@usccr.gov, "Julie Grieco” jgrieco@uscer.goy, "Maureen Rudalph” mrudolph@usccr.gov, "Pamela Dunston” Pdunston@usccr.gov Subject : Re:
Media mentions today It sure does!

From: Rukku Singla Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 11:16:22 AM To: Zakee Martin; Mauro Morales; Yincent A. Eng; Joyce Liu Cc: Sarale Sewell; Julie Grieco; Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez; Maureen Rudolph; Pamela Dunston Subject: Re:
Media mentions today We have over 300 people on the YouTube livestream! It looks great!!

From: Rukku Singla «<rsingla@usccr.govs> Date: Friday, July 17, 2020 at 9:36 &M To: Zakee Martin <zmartin@usccr.goys, Mauro Morales <mmorales@usccr.govs, "Vincent & Eng" <veng@veng-group.coms, Joyce Liu <jliu@veng-
group.com= Cc: Sarale Sewell <ssewell@usccrgovs=, Julie Grieco <jgrieco@uscer.govs, Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.gov>, Maureen Rudolph <mrudolph@uscor.goys=, Pamela Dunston <Pdunston@usccr.govs
Subject: Media mentions today Starting this chain in case others see news mentions of the briefing today. Indianz.com (a Mative American news wehsite) is carrying the stream on their site:

hitps:Afwwavindianz.com/Yideo/2020/0741 7/covidl 3-in-indian-country-the.asp Theyve also started tweeting about it: hitps:/twitter. com/indianz/status/1 28411836354 3875586, Rukku Rukku Singla Special Assistant to Chair Catherine E.
Lhamon U.5. Commission on Civil Rights 1331 Pennsylvania Avenue, N Suite 1150 Washington D.C. 20425 M: 513-227-8558 rsingla@usccr.goy Follow us on Twitter and Facebook

hitps:ffwwaw.indianz.com/Yideo/2020/071 7/covidl 9-in-indian-country-the.asp
hitps:Atwitter.comsindianz/status/1 26411636354 3675586

mailto:rsingla@uscor.goy
https:twitter. com/ISCCRyoy
hitps:Afwway facebook.com/po/ISCCRyovw/posts/fref=page _internal
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Date : 7A17/2020 2:56:50 PM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalezi@uscer.gov To : "Zakee Martin® zmartin@usccr.goy, "Rukku Singla” rsingla@uscer.gay, "Pamela Dunston” Pdunston@usccr.goy, "Mauro Marales”
mmarales@usccr.gay, "Vincent A Eng" veng@veng-group.com, "Joyce Liu" jliu@veng-group.com Cc : "Sarale Sewell" ssewell@usccr.gay, "Julie Grieco" jgrieco@usccr.goy, "Maureen Rudolph” mrudolph@uscer.gov Subject : Re:
Media mentions today The screen shots are really compelling. Along with the testimony being brilliant, | thought there was a nice sense of community today and the press is just fantastic.

From: Zakee Martin Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 2:42:13 PM To: Rukku Singla; Pamela Dunston; Mauro Morales; Vincent &. Eng; Joyce Liu Cc: Sarale Sewell; Julie Grieco; Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez; Maureen Rudolph Subject: Re:
Media mentions today Thank you!

MNew stories are coming out as well hitps://indiancountrytoday.comithe-press-pool/national-indian-health-hoard- cites-failed-u-s-policies-toward-american-indians-for-severe-covid-19-impacts-in- testimony-hefore-u-s-commission-on-civil-
rights-Bpc7450- [KWKPYAuoKZhEy (Tweeted by Mew Mexico PES Affiliate)

Zakee Martin
MNational Indian Health Board cites failed U.S. policies toward American Indians for severe COVID-13 impacts in testimony before U.5. Commission on Civil Rights indiancountrytoday.com
Federal government’s failure to fulfill its treaty obligations to tribes for healthcare and public health discussed

hitps:/findiancountrytoday.com/the-press-pool/national-indian-health-board-cites-failed-u-s-policies-toward-american-indians-for-severe-covid-19-impacts-in-testimony-before-u-s-commission-on-civil-rights-Bpc 74 S O- kW KPY AuokZh B
hitps:findiancountrytoday. com/the-press-pool/ational-indian-health-board- cites-failed-u-s-policies-toward-ametican-indians-for-severe-cavid-13-impacts-in-testimony-hefore-u-s-commission-on-civil-tights-Bpc 74 30-IkWKPY AuoKZhig
oal/national-indian-health-hoard-cites-failed-u-s-palicies-toward-american-indians-for-severe-covid-19-im -befare-u-s-commission-on-civil-rights-Bpc74 5 0-|k'WKP Y AuokZhEg
hitps:ffindiancountrytoday.comithe- oal/national-indian-health-hoard-cites-failed-u-s-palicies-tovward-american-indians-for-severe-covid-19-impacts-in-testimony-hefare-u-s-commission-on-civil-rights-Bpc 74 50- [KWKP Y Aok Zhig
. ool/national-indian-health-board-cites-failed-u-s- i -before-u-s-commission-on-civil-rights-Bpc 74 SO-K'WKPY AuokZhbg
hitps:ffindiancountrytoday.comsthe- ool/national-indian-health-bhoard-cites-failed-u-s-policies-toward-american-indians-for-seyvere-covid-13-impacts-in-testimony-hefore-u-s-commission-on-civil-rights-Bpc 74 50-IKWEKPY AUuoKZh 6
hitps:ffindiancountrytoday.comithe- ool/national-indian-health-hoard-cites-failed-u-s-policies-toward-american-indians-for-severe-covid-13-impacts-in-testimony-hefore-u-s-commission-on-civil-rights-Bpc 74 50-IkKWKPY AuokKZh 6
_ps /indiancountrytoday. com/the-press-pool/national-indian-health-board-cites-failed-u-s-policies-toward-american-indians-for-severe-covid-13-impacts-in-testimony-before-u-s-commission-on-civil-rights-Bpc 74 30-IkWKPY AuoKZhig

- . ool/national-indian-health-hoard-cites-failed-u-s-palicies-tovward-american-indians-for-severe-covid-19-impacts-in-testimony-hefore-u-s-commission-on-civil-rights-Bpc 74 50- [KWKP W Aok Zhig
h‘rt sifindiancountrytoday.comihe-press-poal/national-indian-health-bhoard-cites-failed-u-s-palicies-toward-american-indians-for-severe-covid-19-impacts-in-testimony-hefore-u-s-commission-on-civil-rights-Bpc 74 50- [KWKP W Aok Zhig




hitps:ffindiancountrytoday. comsthe-press-pool/national-indian-health-board-cites-failed-u-s-policies-toward-american-indians-for-severe-covid-13-impacts-in-testimony-before-u-s-commission-on-civil-rights-Bpc 74 S O- KW KPY AuokKZh B
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Public Affairs Specialist, Office of Staff Director U5, Commission On Civil Rights 1331 Pennsylvania Ave, NW Washington, DC www.usccr.goy Twitter: @USCCRgoy

Established in 1957 by the Civil Rights Act, the Commission is the only independent, bipartisan federal agency charged with advising the President and Congress on civil rights matters. Our 51 state Advisory Committees offer a broad
perspective on civil rights concerns at state and local levels. The Commission: in our 7th decade, a continuing legacy of influence in civil rights. # JSCCREOyrs

From: Rukku Singla Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 1:58:11 PM To: Pamela Dunston; Zakee Martin; Mauro Morales; Vincent &. Eng; Joyce Liu Cc: Sarale Sewell; Julie Grieco; Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez; Maureen Rudolph Subject: Re:
Media mentions today Ditto to what Pam said! That’s great news on hoth the social media and traditional media fronts!

From: Pamela Dunston <Pdunston@uscer.govs Date: Friday, July 17, 2020 at 1:44 PM To: Zakee Martin <zmatin@usccr.govs, Rukku Singla «<rsingla@usccr.goy=, Mauro Morales <mmorales@usccr.goys, "Wincent 4. Eng" <veng@veng-
group.com=, Joyce Liu <jliu@veng-group.com= Cc: Sarale Sewell <ssewell@usccrgovs, Julie Grieco <jgrieco@usccr.goy=, Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.goys, Maureen Rudolph <mrudolph@uscer.govs
Subject: RE: Media mentions today HI Zakee, Great job on managing the media aspects for the hriefing. Thanks for this information. From: Zakee Martin <zmartin@usccr.govs Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 1:44 PM To: Rukku Singla
<tsingla@usccr.goys; Mauro Morales <mmorales@usccr.govs; Vincent & Eng <veng@veng-group.coms; Joyce Liu <jliu@veng-group.com= Cc: Sarale Sewell <ssewell@uscor.govs; Julie Grieco <jgrieco@usccr.goys; Katherine Culliton-
Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.goys; Maureen Rudolph <mrudolph@usccr.govs; Pamela Dunston <Pdunston@usccr.govs Subject: Re: Media mentions today

hitp:ifvewuscor.goys

In addition to increasing views on social media, our PR release was picked up by 105 news outlets. The release was also viewed by almost 1,500 other media members. & full breakdown of the release is attached. Zakee Martin Public
Affairs Specialist, Office of Staff Director LS. Commission On Civil Rights 1331 Pennsylvania Ave, NW YWashington, DC www.usccr.goy Twitter: @USCCRgov Established in 1957 by the Civil Rights Act, the Commission is the anly
independent, hipartisan federal agency charged with advising the President and Congress on civil rights matters. Our 51 state Advisory Committees offer a broad perspective on civil rights concerns at state and local levels. The
Commission: in our 7th decade, a continuing legacy of influence in civil rights. # USCCRE0yrs

From: Rukku Singla Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 3:36:16 &M To: Zakee Martin; Mauro Morales; ¥incent &. Eng; Joyce Liu Co: Sarale Sewell; Julie Grieco; Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez; Maureen Rudolph; Pamela Dunston Subject: Media
mentions today Starting this chain in case others see news mentions of the briefing today. Indianz.com (a Native &merican news wehsite) is carrying the stream on their site: hitps:wwwiindianz.com/Video/2020/07/17/covid1 3-in-indian-
country-the.asp They’ve also started tweeting about it: hitps://witter.com/indianz/status/1 28411836354 38755686, Rukku Rukku Singla Special Assistant to Chair Catherine E. Lhamon LS. Commission on Civil Rights 1331 Pennsylvania
Avenue, NW Suite 1150 Washington D.C. 20425 M: 513-227-8558 rsingla@usccr.goy Follow us on Twitter and Facehook

hitpeffnat UsCor. govs

hitps:Afwwawindianz.com/Yideo/2020/07/1 7/covid] 3-in-indian-country-the.asp
hitps:fftwitter. com/indianz/status/1 28411836354 3675566
mailto:rsingla@uscor.goy

hitps:Atwitter. com/USCCRgay

hitps:ffwway facehook.com/pg/USCCRyovw/posts/?ref=page_internal
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Date : 7/24/2020 11:02:13 &M From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.gov To : "Shelby Taylor® stS0Gza@studentamerican.edu, "Latrice Foshee" Ifoshee@usccr.gov Subject : Re: [EXTERMAL] Civil Rights Analyst
Intern - OCRE; Follow-up question Thanks Shelby, and welcome to the team!

Fram: Shelby Taylor <st5082a@studentamerican.edu= Sent: Friday, July 24, 2020 10:40:22 AM To: Latrice Foshee Cc: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez Subject: Re: [EXTERMNAL] Civil Rights Analyst Intern - OCRE; Follow-up question
CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.
Good Morning!

| hope you all are safe and enjoying as much of this summer time as possible. | just wanted to respond to the offer sent by Ms Latrice Foshee. | just wanted to reiterate that | am thrilled that you allowed me to speak with you and honored
that you would offer me this position!

With that being said, | do formally accept your offer for Fall 2020. My Fall schedule allows me to work about 10 hours a week. | have selected Tuesday and Thursday as my days. On both days | have class in the morning, so | would like
to wark 12pm-5pm. My desired start would be the week of Aug 31.

| look farward to the waork and working with all of youlll

Shelby & Taylor JD Candidate 2021 YWashington College of Law American University

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 15, 2020, at 9:13 AM, Latrice Foshee <lfoshee@usccr.goy= wrote:

Good Marning Shelby,

It was a pleasure speaking with you. Attached is the intern statement of work and the letter of offer far your review. Please respond to the letter by July 24, 2020. If you have any guestions, please contact me. Thank you. Best, Latrice
;;clljrr;:rs:;alby Taylor <st30G2a@student american.edu= Sent: Wednesday, July &, 2020 3:09 PM To: Latrice Foshee <lfoshee@uscor.govs Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Civil Rights Analyst Intern - OCRE; Follow-up question Ok got it! Talk to
Shelby & Taylor JD Candidate 2021 YWashington College of Law American University

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul §, 2020, at 3:07 PM, Latrice Foshee <lfoshee@uscor.goys wrote:

Ma. 'm sorry, | meant via telephone. We're all warking remotely right now. Ok, let’s do Monday at 1:30. You can call me at 202-664-0220.

Thanks,

Latrice Foshee Office of Civil Rights Evaluation US Commission on Civil Rights 1331 Pennsylvania Avenue NW Washington, DC 20425 202-376-7665

From: Shelby Taylor <stS0G2a@studentamerican.edu= Sent: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 1:55:24 PM To: Latrice Foshee Subject: Re: [EXTERMAL] Civil Rights Analyst Intern - OCRE; Follow-up question Hello there!

mailto:lfoshee@uscor.goy
mailto:sts052a@student american.edu

I live in W& and | have two young children. Are you ahle to meet virtually? If you can meet vitually, | can meet on Monday afternoon between 12-3pm.
Shelby & Taylor JD Candidate 2021 Washington College of Law American University

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul @, 2020, at 1:46 PM, Latrice Foshee <lfoshee@uscor.goys wrote:

‘We need to set a dat to meet. &re you available next Monday?

Latrice Foshee Office of Civil Rights Evaluation US Commission on Civil Rights 1331 Pennsylvania Avenue, N¥ Washington, DC 20425 202-376-7665

Fram: Shelby Taylor <st5082a@studentamerican.edu= Sent: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 1:13:47 PM To: Latrice Foshee Subject: Re: [EXTERMNAL] Civil Rights Analyst Intern - OCRE; Follow-up gquestion Good afternoon! Yes, | am still
interested! What's next in the process? Thanks,

Shelby & Taylor JD Candidate 2021 Washington College of Law

mailto:lfoshee@uscor.goy
mailto:st5052ai@student american.edu

American University
Sent fram my iPhone
On Jul &, 2020, at 3:58 AM, Latrice Foshee <lfoshee@uscor.govs wrote:

Hi Shelby, Are you still interested in interning with us this fall? It’s time to move forward in the process. Thanks. = Sent: Monday, &pril 20, 2020 12:43 PM To: Latrice Foshee <lfoshee@usccrgovs Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Civil Rights
Analyst Intern - OCRE; Follow-up guestion Sure! My writing sample is attached. Thanks! Shelby & Taylor JD Candidate 2021 Washington College of Law American University On Mon, Apr 20, 2020 at 10:52 AM Latrice Foshee
<lfoshee@usccr.goys wrote:

Hi Shelby, Can you also provide a writing sample? Latrice Foshee Office of Civil Rights Evaluation US Commission on Civil Rights 1331 Pennsylvania Avenue NW Washington, DC 20425 202-376-7665

mailto:lfoshee@uscor.gay
mailto:lfoshee@usccr.goy
mailto:foshee@uscor.goy

From: = Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 10:46:23 AM To: Latrice Foshee Subject: Re: [EXTERMNAL] Civil Rights Analyst Intern - OCRE; Follow-up guestion Good Morning, Thank you for the infarmation you provided. | have attached the
following documents as requested in the OCRE position listing. The Fall semester start date would be Wed. Sept 2. My fall schedule would permit me to work on M and W from 10-2pm. Thanks for your consideration! Shelby & Taylor JD
Candidate 2021 Washington College of Law American University On Mon, &pr 13, 2020 at 11:36 AM Latrice Foshee <lfoshee@usccr.govs wrote:

It's an unpaid internship. You may receive college credit if it is setup with your educational institution. Also, you may submit your resume anytime between now and August for the fall semester. Latrice Foshee Office of Civil Rights



Evaluation US Commission on Civil Rights 1331 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20425 202-376-7665
From: =

mailto:lfoshee@usccr.goy

Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 11:32:49 AM To: Latrice Foshee Subject: Re: [EXTERMAL] Civil Rights Analyst Intern - OCRE; Follow-up guestion Good Morning, Thank you far responding so quickly. What is the deadline for applying for fall
spots? Also, is this a paid internship or do you offer academic credit? Best Wishes!

Shelby & Taylor JD Candidate 2021 YWashington College of Law American University

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 13, 2020, at 11:08 AM, = wrote:

Good Morning Shelby, We are currently not accepting applications for the summer 2020 session. However, you are welcome to submit your

resume for consideration for the fall 2020 session. We are currently warking remotely; however, we're still in full force. Thank you so much for your interest in the Commission, and | look forward to hearing from you in the future. Best
Regards, Latrice Foshee Office of Civil Rights Evaluation US Commission on Civil Rights 1331 Pennsylvania Avenue NW Washington, DC 20425 202-376-7665

Fram: Shelby = Sent: Saturday, April 11, 2020 1:01:27 PM To: Latrice Foshee Subject: [EXTERMNAL] Civil Rights Analyst Intern - OCRE; Follow-up guestion Good Afternoon, My name is Shelby Taylor and

I'am a 3L at Washington College of Law at American University. | came across your post on our career wehsite and | wanted to follow-up concerning the status of the position. Considering the Pandemic and the uncertainty we are facing in
heing ahle to move freely around the DMV, is the Office still accepting applications? | am interested, but | wanted to know if this would be done remotely or just pushed back until a later time. Thanks! Shelby & Taylor JD Candidate 2021
Washington College of Law American University

<Intern Letter of Offer Shelby Taylor.doc= <Intern Statement of Work 2.doc>
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Date : §/3/2020 11:42:38 AM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.goy To : "Rosa Celorio” rcelorin@law.gwu.edu Subject : Re: [EXTERMNAL] Request for Reference - Sahbrina Rodriguez Hi Professar, | heard that
you offered Sabrina the position so didn't call, but just wanted to say that she is truly outstanding and | wish you the best in your research together.

-Kathy

From: Rosa Celotio <rcelorio@law.gwu.edus= Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 6:13 PM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez Subject: Re: [EXTERMAL] Request for Reference - Sabrina Rodriguez
CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.

Dear Kathy: Thank you very much for your kind email and for taking the time to speak with me. Please call me at your convenience tomorrow Friday in the afternoon. My cell phone number is (202) 277-1331.
All the very best and thank you, Rosa

On Thu, Jul 30, 2020 at 12:30 PM Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton- gonzalez@uscor.goys wrote:

Hi Professor Celoria,

I'would be delighted to provide my highest recommendation for Sabrina. She is one of the best interns I've ever had, and I've heen practicing civil rights law since 1993,

Could | give you a call some time to discuss?

Flease let me know if you have any time this afternoon or tomorrow.

Thanks, Kathy

From: Rosa Celorio «<rcelorio@law.gwu.edu= Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2020 1:13:49 PM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez Subject: [EXTERMNAL] Request for Reference - Sahrina Rodriguez

mailto:kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.gay
mailto:kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.goy
mailto:rcelorio@@law. gwu.edu

CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.
Dear Ms. Culliton-Gonzalez:

| hope this message finds you well. | am writing because | am considering our law student Sabrina Rodriguez for a Research Assistant Position during the upcoming academic year. | would be most appreciative if you could share your
thoughts of her skills, capahilities, and work performance.

All the very best and many thanks, Rosa Celorio

-- Rosa Celorio Associate Dean for International and Comparative Legal Studies and Burnett Family Professorial Lecturer in International and Comparative Law and Policy The George Washington University Law School 2000 H Street,
N, Washington, D.C. 20052 Phone: (202) 994-1210 Email: Rcelorio@law.gwu.edu | Twitter: @celorio_rosa For more information and publications: hitps:/fwawew law.gwu.edufrosa-celorio For International and Comparative Law Program
news: Wehpage | Twitter | Facebook | Newsletter

-- Rosa Celorio Associate Dean for International and Comparative Legal Studies and Burnett Family Professarial Lecturer in International and Comparative Law and Policy The George Washington University Law School 2000 H Street,
N Washington, D.C. 20052 Phone: (202) 994-1210 Email: Rcelario@law.gwu.edu | Twitter: @celario_rosa For maore information and publications: hitps:/fwae lave g edufrosa-celorio For International and Comparative Law Program
news: Webpage | Twitter | Facehook | Newsletter

mailto:Reelorio@@|aw.gwu.edu
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Date : §/3/2020 5:52:17 PM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@uscer.goy To : "Zachary Parrish" zp0384a@student.american.edu, "Nicholas Bair" nhair@usccr.goy Subject : Re: [EXTERMNAL] Work Update Dear
Zach, I'm so very sorry for your loss. Just get it done whenever you can - later this week is fine. We were mainly trying to give you something substantive to do while we wrestle with all the mixing up they have done. There is no rush and
your family including everyone you consider family is most important.

| wish that we could support you hetter, but know that we are sending virtual support and also I'm here to talk whenever you'd like.

-Kathy

From: Zachary Parrish <zp0384a@student.ametican.edu= Sent: Monday, August 3, 2020 5:48:54 PM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez; Micholas Bair Subject: [EXTERNAL] Work Update

CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.

Dear Kathy and Mick,

Hello, | hope your evening is going well. I'm reaching out because | need to let you know I'll be a little behind on the work you assigned me this morning. &bout half an hour after our meeting, | found out that my closest friend's dad, who
;}i\xgaﬁt I;Iéeh:dﬁt:erto me, passed away. I've known him for most of my life, so it's been a very emotional day and | haven't been ahle to focus on much of anything. | will do my best to get it done tomorrow because | know we're on a very
Thank you for your understanding.

Sincerely, Zach

-- Zachary Parrish JD/M& Candidate, Washington College of Law, American University Class of 2022 zp0384a@studentamerican.edu | (450)-316-4630

mailto:zp03d4a@gmail.student. american.edu
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Date : §/3/2020 6:15:14 PM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@uscer.goy To @ "Zachary Parrish” zp0384a@student.american.edu Cc @ "Nicholas Bair" nbair@usccr.gov Subject : Re: [EXTERNAL] Work Update Hi
Zach, if you can do the string cites any time this week or by Monday that will be perfect. And if you can't, don't worry about it one hit.

From: Zachary Parrish <zp0984a@student.american.edu= Sent: Monday, August 3, 2020 B:16:24 PM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez Cc: Nicholas Bair Subject: Re: [EXTERMAL] Waork Update

CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.

Hi Kathy,

Thank you so much for your understanding and support. I'll give it a shot tomorrow but it's a relief to be given a little more time. | might be flying back to Arizona for the funeral but I'll be sure to keep up with my assignments.
Thank you again.

Eest regards, Zach

On Man, Aug 3, 2020 at 5:52 PM Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton- gonzalez@uscor.goys> wrate:

Dear Zach, I'm so very sorry for your logs. Just get it done whenever you can - later this week is fine. We were mainly trying to give you something substantive to do while we wrestle with all the mixing up they have done. There is no rush
and your family including everyone you consider family is most important.

| wish that we could support you hetter, but know that we are sending virtual support and also I'm here to talk whenever you'd like.

-Kathy

Fram: Zachary Parrish <zp0984a@student.american.edu= Sent: Monday, August 3, 2020 5:48:54 PM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez; Micholas Bair Subject: [EXTERMNAL] Work Update
CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.

mailto:kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.goy
mailto:kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.goy

mailto:zp0384 a@student american.edu

Dear Kathy and Nick,

Hello, | hope your evening is going well. I'm reaching out because | need to let you know I'll be a little behind on the work you assigned me this marning. About half an hour after our meeting, | found out that my closest friend's dad, who
;fgaﬁt gléisdﬁtgerto me, passed away. I've known him for most of my life, so it's been a very emotional day and | haven't been ahle to focus on much of anything. | will do my best to get it done tomorrow because | know we're on a very
Thank you for your understanding.

Sincerely, Zach

-- Zachary Parrish JD/M& Candidate, Washington College of Law, American University Class of 2022 zp0984a@studentamerican.edu | (480)-316-4630

-- Zachary Parrish JD/MA Candidate, Washington College of Law, American University Class of 2022 zp0984a@studentamerican.edu | (480)-316-4630

mailto:zp0384 a@gmail.student. american.edu
mailto:zp0364 a@gmail. student. american.edu
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Date : 81072020 3:34:39 PM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@uscer.goy To @ "Maugeri, Alexander (CRT)" Alexander.Maugeri@usdoj.gov, "Micholas Bair" nbair@usccr.goy Cc : "Toomey, Kathleen (CRT)"

Kathleen Toomey@usdoj.goy Subject : RE: DOJ-CRT Comments: US Commission on Civil Rights Inquiry RE ¥oting Rights - request for agency review Dear Mr. Maugeri, We really appreciate the Department’s review. Thanks very much, -
Kathy From: Maugeri, Alexander (CRT) <Alexander Maugeri@usdoj.gov= Sent: Monday, August 10, 2020 3:27 PM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.govs; Micholas Bair <nbair@usccr.govs> Cc: Toomey, Kathleen
(CRT) <Kathleen Toomey@usdoj.gov= Subject: [EXTERNAL] DOJ-CRT Comments: US Commission on Civil Rights Inguiry RE Voting Rights - request for agency review

CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.

Ms. Culliton-Gonzalez, Attached please find comments, in tracked changes and with comments, from the Department of Justice Civil Rights Division on the chapter of the U.5. Commission on Civil Rights” draft update to the report on

Minarity Voting Rights Access we were provided for review. We have limited our comments to those of a technical nature. Kindly confirm receipt, and please let us know if you have any guestions. Thank you for the opportunity to review.
Alexander Alexander V. Maugeri Deputy Assistant Attarney General and Chief of Staff Civil Rights Division U.5. Department of Justice Office: (202) 616-5893 Maobile: (202) 538-9601 Alexandermaugeri@usdoj.goy

mailto:&lexander.maugeri@usdoj.qoy

From: Kathetine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.govs Sent: Friday, July 24, 2020 2:58 PM To: Toomey, Kathleen (CRT) <Kathleen Toomey@crtusdoj.goy= Cc: Nicholas Bair <nbair@usccr.govs> Subject: US Commission on
Civil Rights Inquiry RE Yoting Rights - request for agency review Importance: High

Good afternoon Kathy,

| hope you and everyone at the Civil Rights Division are doing well.

Attached please find the chapter of the .5, Commission on Civil Rights” draft update to our 2018 report on Minarity Voting Rights Access discussing your agency. As we mentioned in our June 11 letter inviting written testimony from the
Civil Rights Division (attached for convenience), the Commission voted to update its 2018 report with regard to the emerging voting rights issues in the wake of the COVID-19 pandemic, to evaluate potential impacts of changes in absentee
voting, early voting and polling place resources on voters of color, including limited- English proficient voters, and voters with disabilities. We did not receive testimony from the Division, but we would very much appreciate your review of
the attached confidential draft of the relevant section.

We are sending this draft to you for agency review. &s part of the Commission's drafting process, we provide agencies with the opportunity to review our draft reports and recommend edits for accuracy.

+ The deadline for agency review is August 14. BEecause of our deadlines on this project, we will be unable to incorporate comments received after that date.

We would be very grateful for your agency’s review. In particular, | am unable to find any public information about plans for election monitoring this year, and so would very much appreciate your input in that area. Please feel free to send
comments via redline or in comment hoxes in the attached text. Please note that the Commission may quote from or otherwise refer to any information provided as part of your agency’s review in the final report. A5 always, please feel free
to contact me personally with any questions.

mailto:kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.goy

mailto:Kathleen Toomey@crt.usdoj.goy
mailto:nbair@uscor.goy

Eest regards,

-Kathy

Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez, Esg.
Director, Office of Civil Rights Evaluation

U.5. Commission on Civil Rights
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Date : §/22/2020 1:21:38 AM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.goy To : "reports@intermedia.net” reports@intermedia.net Subject : Automatic reply: Email Quarantine Report (kculliton- gonzalez@usccr.goy) -
g/22f20 To Whom It May Concern,

I'll be out of the office from 8/22 until 8/31.
If you need anything urgently, please contact other Commission staff, or send me a text.

Eest regards, Kathy
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Date : 8/25/2020 3:01:21 AM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.gov To : "GSA IT" gsa@notify.gsa.goy Subject : Automatic reply: [EXTERNAL] Information on ConcurGov Year- End Preparation  To Whom It
May Concern,

I'll be out of the office from 8/22 until 8/31.
If you need anything urgently, please contact other Commission staff, or send me a text.

Best regards, Kathy
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Date : §/26/2020 12:15:23 AM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.goy To : "Vincent &. Eng" veng@veng-group.com Subject : Automatic reply: Planning on Release of Submin Wage Report To Whom It May
Concern,

I'll he out of the office from 8/22 until 8/31.
If you need anything urgently, please contact other Commission staff, or send me a text.

Best regards, Kathy
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Date : 8/26/2020 11:13:55 AM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@uscer.goy To : "Juliette Singarella” jrsd36@georgetown.edu Subject : Automatic reply: [EXTERMAL] Hello! And Letter of Recommendation  To Whom
It May Concern,

I'll be out of the office from 8/22 until 8/31.
If you need anything urgently, please contact other Commission staff, or send me a text.

Best regards, Kathy

805.pdf
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Date : §/26/2020 2:19:43 PM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.gov To : "Juliette Singarella” jrsd 36@georgetown.edu Subject : RE: [EXTERMNAL] Hello! &nd Letter of Recommendation Hi Juliette will Monday
he OK7 From: Juliette Singarella <jrs4 36@georgetown.edu= Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 11:14 &M To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.govs Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Hello! And Letter of Recommendation

CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.

Hi Kathy, | hope you are daoing welll | just wanted to check in and see if you had an idea of when you might he ahle to complete my letter. | still have time in the application process, but | just finalized my apps for clerkships and wanted to
hegin to start sending out materials as they are on a rolling hasis. Thank you again so much for doing this, and please let me know if you need anything else from me! All the best, Juliette On Thu, Aug 13, 2020 at 1:47 PM Juliette
Singarella <jrs4 36@georgetown.edus wrote:

Hi Kathy, Happy Thursday! | hope all is well with you. Sorry for the delay in getting you this material, but attached are two drafts of a letter of recommendation--one to be used for a women's rights fellowship and one to be used for judicial
clerkships (I have decided to expand my job search to include these). | have also attached a packet of information that | made for another one of my recommenders that might be useful to you as you edit my drafts. It includes instructions on

how to send the letter, my transcript, writing sample, and info as to why | want to be a law clerkfellow. For the clerkship applications, you can send the letter as a word doc to lawclerkships@georgetown.edu, who will send the letter to the
judges directly. You can leave the Dear Judge [Mame] section blank, as the Geargetown clerkship team will persanalize that info based on my list of judges.

mailto:jrsd 36@georgetovn.edu
mailto:lawclerkships@georgetown. edu

For the fellowship application, the app hasn't yet opened, so | don't have the information as to who/how to send the letter. It's supposed to open up in late August, so once it does, I'll pass that info along to you! Thank you so, so much for
your help in this process. I'm so grateful to have your support. Please let me know if there is anything else | can do/send! All the best, Juliette On Mon, Jul 27, 2020 at 4:17 PM Juliette Singarella <jrs4 36@georgetovwn.edu= wrote:

Hi Kathy, Thank you so much! | really appreciate it, and will get a draft to you as soon as possible. Attached is my current resume. All the best, Juliette On Mon, Jul 27, 2020 at 4:06 PM Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-
gonzalez@usccr.goys wrote:

Dear Juliette, it's great to hear from you. | hope you and your loved ones are daing well, all things considered.

I'd he delighted to write a letter of recommendation. If you like, you could draft the letter for me and I'll edit it. Also, please do send your updated resume.

Best regards, Kathy

From: Juliette Singarella «<jrsd 36@georgetown.edus= Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 3:52:10 PM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez Subject: [EXTERNAL] Hello! And Letter of Recommendation
CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.

Hi Kathy,

mailto:jrsd 36@georgetovn.edu

mailto:kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.goy

mailto:kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.goy
mailto:jrsd S6@georgetown.edu

| hope all is well, and that you and your loved ones are safe and healthy amid the current chaos of COVID. | am reaching out to ask if you would consider writing me a letter of recommendation as | begin applying for post-graduate jobs. |
just completed my summer at the Sexual Assault Legal Institute, and after having worked at SALI and the Commission, | am determined to pursue a career in advocating for women’s rights. There are a number of fellowships that | am hoping
to apply for which require references and/or letters of recammendations, and | would he honored if you would continue supporting me in my job search. As | have told you befare, my time working with you at the Commission was invaluable
and has undoubtedly furthered my passion and desire to fight for civil and women’s rights. If this is something you might be interested in, I'd be happy to send over my resume, transcripts, and a summary of what | worked on with you last
summer to aid in the process of writing this letter, or anything else that you might think would be helpful. Please let me know. Warmest regards, Juliette

806.pdf
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Date : 8/26/2020 2:56:35 PM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.gov To @ "Sabrina Rodriguez” smrodriguez@law.gwu.edu Subject : Automatic reply: [EXTERNAL] Reference  To Whom It May Concern,
I'll be out of the office from 8/22 until 8/31.
If you need anything urgently, please contact other Commission staff, or send me a text.

Best regards, Kathy

807.pdf
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Date : §/26/2020 2:34:26 PM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.gov To : "lawclerkships@georgetown.edu” lawclerkships@georgetown.edu Co : "Juliette Singarella” jrs4 36@georgetown.edu Subject : Letter of
recommendation for Juliette Singarella Attachment : KCG Letter of Recommendation for Juliette Singarella - Clerkship.docx; Dear Georgetown Law Clerkship Program, Please see my attached letter of recommendation for Juliette Singarella,
which | trust you will circulate appropriately for clerkship opportunities. Juliette is among the very best and has a bright legal mind, along with practical analytical writing experience. | have no doubt that she will provide outstanding work in
a judicial clerkship. Best regards, Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez, Esg. Director, Office of Civil Rights Evaluation

August 26, 2020
Dear Judge [NAME],

Itis my pleasure to recommend Juliette Singarella for a clerkship in your chamhbers beginning in 2021, Her excellent research and communication skills, strong work ethic, and engaging personality will make her an asset to any employer
lucky enough to hire her. In turn, as a judicial clerk Juliette will gain practical knowledge and experience which will prove invaluable as she launches her career as a legal professional.

I warked with Juliette during the summer of 2013 when she was an intern at the United States Commission on Civil Rights (USCCR). Among dozens of law students who have interned with me in over 20 years of practice, Juliette is among
the most talented and promising. She has an innate intelligence that enables her to learn quickly and deeply analyze fact patterns, cases, statutes and constitutional law principles. Because of her talent, Juliette became my go-to intern in
the Office of Civil Rights Evaluation and aided me in various important projects. Her most significant contribution was in the USCCR’s report examining the civil rights of women in prisan. Specifically, she analyzed the efficacy of the
Department of Justice’s enforcement of the Prison Rape Elimination Act, delving into the Departments’ findings letters to determine whether state prisons were exhibiting unconstitutional disciplinary and procedural practices. Her research



and writings were adopted directly into our report Womerr i Frison: Seefing Justice Befung Bars. Juliette was also instrumental in the USCCR hrief, &7 #e Mame of Hale: Examining e Federal Goverrunent’s Rofe i Responding o Hate
Crimes. In that report, she assessed the differences between hate crimes committed on the basis of race, ethnicity, and/or national origin; gender identity or sexual orientation; religion; and disability, and the Department of Justice’s
response to such crimes. Juliette’s strength in weriting and research was evident throughout her time in our office, as she contributed meaningfully to these and other important USCCR reports, which are relayed directly to Congress and the
President to advise them on civil rights issues.

Juliette was a reliable and diligent worker, with whom | could entrust difficult research and analytical problems. Mot only was her work timely and efficient, but it was thorough and thoughtful. Juliette was a valuahble mentee whose passion
for the law and civil rights translated into dedication to each and every assignment.

On a more personal note, Juliette is an outgoing and thoughtful person, curious about the world around her, and with a deep desire to help improve the lives of other people. This is obvious in her general legal and academic expetiences.
At Georgetown Law, she dedicated a year to campaigning for the reproductive freedom of marginalized &frican women in her role as a memhber of the International ¥omen’s Human Rights Clinic, and she contributed to a project illuminating
the entrenched racism that hlights low-income communities as a research assistant to Professor Sheryll Cashin. During her summers, she has used her employment opportunities at the USCCR and the Sexual Assault Legal Institute to
continue her mission to defend vulnerable populations. Each of these experiences has shaped her as hoth a person and a lawyer, and provided her with a unique set of skills and qualities that will enahle her to be an effective judicial
clerk.

I 'wholeheartedly endorse Juliette Singarella’s application for a judicial clerkship in your chambers. & young person of considerable ability and promise, her already impressive skills can only improve with time and experience. Please feel
free to reach me at my personal cell (202) 531-6133, if you have any guestions or need any further information at all.

Sincerely,

Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez, Esq.
Directar, Office of Civil Rights Evaluation
LS. Commission on Civil Rights
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Date : 8/26/2020 2:35:13 PM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.gov To @ "Juliette Singarella” jrsd 36@georgetown.edu Subject : RE: [EXTERMAL] Hellol &nd Letter of Recommendation Hi Juliette, | sent the
clerkship letter and can send the other after my vacation. I'll be back next week and hope that timing warks on your end. Best regards, K. From: Juliette Singarella <jrsd 36@geargetown.edu= Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 11:14 AM
To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.goy= Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Hello! And Letter of Recommendation

CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.

Hi Kathy, | hope you are doing welll | just wanted to check in and see if you had an idea of when you might be able to complete my letter. | still have time in the application process, but | just finalized my apps for clerkships and wanted to
hegin to start sending out materials as they are on a rolling basis. Thank you again so much for doing this, and please let me know if you need anything else from mel &ll the best, Juliette On Thu, Aug 13, 2020 at 1:47 PM Juliette
Singarella <jrsd 36@georgetown.edus wrote:

Hi Kathy, Happy Thursday! | hope all is well with you. Sarry for the delay in getting you this material, but attached are two drafts of a letter of recommendation--one to he used far a women's rights fellowship and one to be used for judicial

clerkships (| have decided to expand my job search to include these). | have also attached a packet of information that | made for anather one of my recommenders that might be useful to you as you edit my drafts. It includes instructions on
how to send the letter, my transcript, writing sample, and info as to why | want to be a law clerkfellow. For the clerkship applications, you can send the letter as a word doc to lawclerkships@georgetown.edu, who will send the letter to the

judges directly. You can leave the Dear Judge [Mame] section blank, as the Georgetown clerkship team will

mailto:jrsd S6@georgetown.edu
mailto:lawclerkships@geargetown.edu

personalize that info hased on my list of judges. For the fellowship application, the app hasn't vet opened, so | don't have the information as to whoshow to send the letter. It's supposed to open up in late August, so once it does, I'll pass
that info along to youl Thank you so, so much for your help in this process. I'm so grateful to have your support. Please let me know if there is anything else | can dofsend! All the best, Juliette On Maon, Jul 27, 2020 at 4:17 PM Juliette
Singarella <jrs4 36@georgetown.edus wrote:

Hi Kathy, Thank you so much! | really appreciate it, and will get a draft to you as soon as possible. Attached is my current resume. All the best, Juliette On Mon, Jul 27, 2020 at 4:06 PM Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-
gonzalez@usccr.goys wrote:

Dear Juliette, it's great to hear from you. | hope you and your loved ones are doing well, all things considered.

I'd he delighted to write a letter of recommendation. If you like, you could draft the letter for me and I'll edit it. Also, please do send your updated resume.

Best regards, Kathy

From: Juliette Singarella <jrs4 36@georgetown.edus= Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 3:52:10 PM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez Subject: [EXTERMNAL] Hello! And Letter of Recommendation

CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.

mailto:jrsd S6@georgetown.edu
mailto:kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.goy
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mailto:jrsd 36@georgetovn.edu

Hi Kathy, | hope all is well, and that you and your loved ones are safe and healthy amid the current chaos of COVID. | am reaching out to ask if you would consider writing me a letter of recommendation as | begin applying for post-
graduate jobs. | just completed my summer at the Sexual Assault Legal Institute, and after having worked at SaL1 and the Commission, | am determined to pursue a career in advocating for women’s rights. There are a number of fellowships
that | am hoping to apply for which require references and/or letters of recommendations, and | would be honored if you would continue supporting me in my job search. As | have told you before, my time working with you at the
Commission was invaluable and has undoubtedly furthered my passion and desire to fight for civil and women’s rights. If this is something you might be interested in, I’d be happy to send over my resume, transcripts, and a summary of what
| warked on with you last summer to aid in the process of writing this letter, or anything else that you might think would be helpful. Please let me knowve. YWarmest regards, Juliette
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Date : 8/26/2020 3:39:21 PM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@uscer.goy To : "Clerkship. Committee. Office.of. Career.Services [Organization]” lawclerkships@georgetown.edu Subject : Automatic reply: [EXTERMAL]
Re: Letter of recommendation for Juliette Singarella  To Whom It May Concern,

I'll be out of the office from 8/22 until 8/31.
If you need anything urgently, please contact other Commission staff, or send me a text.

Best regards, Kathy

810.pdf
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Date : 8/26/2020 8:54:56 PM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.gov To : "Sabrina Rodriguez” smrodriguez@law.gwu.edu Subject : RE: [EXTERMNAL] Reference Hi Sabrina, unfortunately it wasn’t adopted. The
2018 Minarity Vating Rights report is on our wehsite, as is every other report OCRE led in the last 3 years. But we now have a new Commissioner recently appointed by President Trump and there was a 4-4 vote and it needed a majority
to pass. | am so sorry it didn’t pass, because the work was outstanding and we received a lot of positive feedback on our final draft in paricular, but the new Commissioner is opposed. If you want to talk about it please feel free to call me. |
know it’s disappointing after all our wark on it. Thank you again for your outstanding research on the LEF chapter in particular. -Kathy From: Sahbrina Rodriguez <smrodriguez@law.gwu.edu= Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 2:56 PM To:
Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.govs Subject: Re: [EXTERMAL] Reference

CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.

Hi Kathy, Hope this email finds you welll | just saw in the USCCR wehbsite the Minority Votings Right Access Report, I'm glad it got adopted! Also, thank youl I'm still getting used to the classes, but everything is running smoothly. Thank you
for your good wishes. | didn’t go to the beach, but did watch a lot of Netflix. Kind regards, Sabrina

On Aug 13, 2020, at 7:52 PM, Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.govs wrote: Oh my good luck with all thatl 'm sure you’ll be great and you're always so organized. | hope you got some rest and a chance to go to the
heach. From: Sabrina Rodriguez <smrodriguez@law.gwu.edu= Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2020 5:18 PM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.gov= Subject: Re: [EXTERMAL] Reference

CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.

I'm glad. Ohh wow, everything is around the corner then, that’s good. Hope you all get positive feedback on it and that the votes are all in favar for it to get adopted.

mailto:kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.goy
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I'm good. Today | just started warking with the Dean, my law classes start the 24th and my master’s classes start Sept. 1; so let’s see how that goes.

On Aug 13, 2020, at 5:10 PM, Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.govs wrote: We're all doing fine. The final draft of the voting report is due tomarrow, and the Commissioners vote on it next Friday, so we’re excited
about that and hope it gets adopted. How are you? From: Sabrina Rodriguez <smrodriguez@law.gwu.edu= Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2020 5:01 PM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.gov= Subject: Re:
[EXTERMNAL] Reference

CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.



Thank you very much! Hope you're doing good. Kind regards, Sahrina

On Jul 31, 2020, at 5:28 PM, Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.goys= wrote: Oh that's great! Congratulations!
From: Sahrina Rodriguez <smrodriguezi@law.gwu.edus= Sent: Friday, July 31, 2020 3:37:47 PM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez Subject: Re: [EXTERMNAL] Reference
CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.

Thank you! She actually offered me the Research Assistant Position yesterday.  Stay safe and healthy.  Kind regards, Sabrina
On Thu, Jul 30, 2020, 12:31 PM Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.govs wrote:

Yes, thanks, I'm happy to do that - | just replied to her email and hope she and | can talk soon. -Kathy
mailto:kculliton-gonzalez@uscer.goy
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From: Sahrina Rodriguez <smrodriguez@|law.gwu.edus= Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 12:10:04 PM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez Subject: [EXTERMAL] Reference
CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.

Hi Kathy, Haope this email finds you well. | wrote to you hecause | applied for a Research Assistant Position with an Associate Dean of my university and she asked for a reference, so | gave her your email. Hope that's alright.
Kind regards, Sahrina Rodriguez

mailto:smrodriguez @ aw. gwu.edu
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Date : 8/27/2020 4:45:14 PM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.goy To @ "paycheck@gdciicom” paycheck@gdciicom Subject : Automatic reply: [EXTERNAL] Paycheckd: MICHOLAS J BAIR - T&A has heen
submitted.  To Whom It May Concern,

I'll be out of the office from /22 until §/31.
If you need anything urgently, please contact other Commission staff, or send me a text.

Best regards, Kathy
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Date : §/26/2020 4:16:23 PM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.gov To : "Weahkee, Michael (IHS/HQ)" Michael Weahkee@ihs.gov Subject : Automatic reply: Affected Agency Review: COVID-13 in Indian
Country  To Whom It May Concern,

I'll be out of the office from 8/22 until 8/31.
If you need anything urgently, please contact other Commission staff, or send me a text.

Eest regards, Kathy
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Date : 8/31/2020 9:45:43 AM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalezi@uscor.goy To : "geraldnthn@hotmail.com” geraldntn@hotmail.com Subject : scheduling interview at U.S. Commission on Civil Rights Dear Mr. Fosten, |
would like to schedule a short phone interview with you, regarding the Social Scientist position you applied for at the U.5. Commission on Civil Rights. | am the Director of the Office of Civil Rights Evaluation, which is the office with the
position open. | am sarry for the short notice, but wonder if you are free tomorrow at 10:00 am? If not, we can find another time. Please let me know. Thanks & best regards, Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez, Esq. Directar, Office of Civil Rights
Evaluation U.5. Commission on Civil Rights wwav.uscor.goy

hitp:idiesw uscor.goys
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Date : §/31/2020 9:55:00 AM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalezi@uscor.goy To @ "StephanieMcDonald@gmail.com” StephanietcDonald@gmail.com Subject : interview with LS. Commission on Civil Rights Dear Ms.
tcDaonald, |would like to schedule a short phone interview with you, regarding the Social Scientist position you applied for at the 5. Commission on Civil Rights. | am the Director of the Office of Civil Rights Evaluation, which is the office
with the position open. Are you available Thursday (3/3) at 10:00 am? If not, we can find another time, but | would very much like to schedule something this week if we can. Please let me know. Thanks & best regards, Katherine Culliton-
Gonzalez, Esqg. Director, Office of Civil Rights Evaluation U.5. Commission on Civil Rights www.usccr.goy

hitp:ifvewuscor.goys
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Date : §/31/2020 3:43:35 AM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.goy To : "kcastellanoshrown@gmail.com” koastellanoshrown@gmail.com Subject : interview with the U5, Commission on Civil Rights Dear ks,
Castellanos-Browen, | 'would like to schedule a short phone interview with you, regarding the Social Scientist position you applied for at the LS. Commission on Civil Rights. | am the Director of the Office of Civil Rights Evaluation, which is
the office with the position open. Are you available Wednesday (9/2) at 11:00 am? If not, we can find another time, but | would very much like to schedule something this week if we can. Please let me know. Thanks & best regards,
Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez, Esq. Director, Office of Civil Rights Evaluation U.5. Commission on Civil Rights www.usccr.gov

hitpeitaw.uscor.gays
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Date : 8/31/2020 9:43:26 AM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@usccor.goy To : "kcastellanoshrown@gmail.com” kcastellanoshrown@gmail.com Subject : Recall: interview with the U5, Commission on Civil Rights
Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez would like to recall the message, "interview with the LS. Commission on Civil Rights".
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Date : 8/31/2020 9:33:14 AM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.goy To : "casyhilong@gmail.com” casybilong@gmail.com Subject : interview with U.5. Commission on Civil Rights Dear Mr. Bilong, | would like

to schedule a short phone interview with you, regarding the Social Scientist position you applied for at the U.5. Commission on Civil Rights. | am the Director of the Office of Civil Rights Evaluation, which is the office with the position open.
Are you available Wednesday (9/2) at 12:00 pm (hoon)? If not, we can find another time, but | would very much like to schedule something this week if we can. Please let me know. Thanks & best regards, Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez, Esqg.
Directar, Office of Civil Rights Evaluation LS. Commission on Civil Rights www.usccr.goy

hitp:ffsnia Uscor. govs
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Date : 8/31/2020 9:56:48 AM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@uscer.goy To @ "miller.meredith k@gmail.com" miller.meredith.k@gmail.com Subject : interview with LS. Commission on Civil Rights Dear Ms. Miller, |
would like to schedule a short phone interview with you, regarding the Social Scientist position you applied for at the U.5. Commission on Civil Rights. | am the Director of the Office of Civil Rights Evaluation, which is the office with the
position open. Are you available Thursday (343) at 11:00 am? If not, we can find another time, but | would very much like to schedule something this week if we can. Please let me know. Thanks & best regards, Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez,
Esq. Director, Office of Civil Rights Evaluation L5, Commission on Civil Rights www.usccr.goy

hitp:ifvewrwuscor.goys
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Date : 8/31/2020 9:47:25 AM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@uscer.goy To : "goodechrisr@gmail.com” goodechrisr@gmail.com Subject : interview at U.S. Commission on Civil Rights Dear Mr. Goode, | would like
to schedule a short phone interview with you, regarding the Social Scientist position you applied for at the U.5. Commission on Civil Rights. | am the Director of the Office of Civil Rights Evaluation, which is the office with the position open.
I am sorry for the shart notice, but wonder if you are free tomorrow (Tuesday 9/1) at 11:00 am? If not, we can find another time. Please let me know. Thanks & hest regards, Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez, Esqg. Director, Office of Civil Rights
Evaluation LS. Commission on Civil Rights www.usccr.goy
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Date : 8/31/2020 9:48:53 AM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalezi@uscor.goy To : "kcastellanoshrown@gmail.com” kcastellanoshrown@gmail.com Subject : interview with the 1.5, Commission on Civil Rights Dear Ms.
Castellanos-Brown, | would like to schedule a short phone interview with you, regarding the Social Scientist position you applied for at the .S, Commission on Civil Rights. | am the Director of the Office of Civil Rights Evaluation, which is
the office with the position open. Are you available Wednesday (9/2) at 10:00 am? If not, we can find another time, but | would very much like to schedule something this week if we can. Please let me know. Thanks & best regards,
Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez, Esg. Director, Office of Civil Rights Evaluation U.5. Commission on Civil Rights wwaw.usccr.goy

hitp:idiedw uscor.goys
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Date : 8/31/2020 11:53:22 AM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@uscer.gov To : "Chris Goode" goodechrisr@gmail.com Subject : RE: [EXTERMAL] Re: interview at U.5. Commission on Civil Rights Terrific! Il call
you at the number listed on your resume (808-203-5587), if that works for you. From: Chris Goode <goodechrisr@gmail.com= Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 11:48 AM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.goys>
Subject: [EXTERMNAL] Re: interview at U.5. Commission on Civil Rights

CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.

Good afternoon Ma’am | would love to talk tomorrow, 11am works great. Thank you for your time, Chris. On Mon, Aug 31, 2020 at 3:47 &AM Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton- gonzalez@usccor.goys> wrote:

Dear Mr. Goode,

| would like to schedule a short phone intervievs with you, regarding the Social Scientist position you applied for at the U.5. Commission on Civil Rights. | am the Director of the Office of Civil Rights Evaluation, which is the office with

mailto:kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.goy

mailto:kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.goy

the position open.

I am sorry for the short notice, but wonder if you are free tomorrow (Tuesday 9/1) at 11:00 am?
If nat, we can find another time.

Flease let me know.

Thanks & hest regards,

Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez, Esg.

Director, Office of Civil Rights Evaluation

U.5. Commission on Civil Rights

WAL USCCE.GOY

https:ffurl. emailprotection link/YhEoMuFITZRY 2FFKF4WMI4XG-f0vITS GyjWuSzZ2725 w3V y30noTIZgkS01I3KN _ECo8rFcYUiHASMCTOEmMA~~
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Date : §/31/2020 2:26:08 PM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.gov To @ "Zakee Martin" zmartin@usccr.goy, "Mauro Morales” mmorales@usccr.goy, "Tinalouise Martin® tmatin@usccr.goy, "Angelia Rorison”
angelia.rorison@gmail.com, "Maureen Rudolph” mrudolph@usccr.goy, "Pamela Dunston” Pdunston@usccr.gov, "Vincent &, Eng" veng@veng-group.com, "Nicholas Bair" nbair@usccr.goy, "Joyce Liu" jliu@veng-group.com, "Amy Royce"
aroyce@usccr.goy, "Rukku Singla" rsingla@uscor.goy Subject : RE: Meeting on Planning for Release of Report an Subminimum Wage Attachment : 2020_09_Sub%WagesSavethedate v12 ar jl rs cl (1).kcg.docx;, Hi Zakee, | have a minar
correction herein. Thanks as always, Kathy From: Zakee Martin <zmatin@usccr.govs Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 11:35 &M To: Mauro Morales <mmorales@uscor.goys; Tinalouise Martin <tmattin@usccr.govs; Angelia Rorison
<angelia.rorison@gmail.coms; Maureen Rudolph <mrudolph@usccr.goys; Pamela Dunston <Pdunston@usccr.govs; Vincent &. Eng <veng@veng-group.coms; Nicholas Bair <nbair@usccr.govs; Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-
gonzalez@usccr.goys Joyce Liu <jliu@veng-group.coms; Amy Royce <aroyce@uscor.govs; Rukku Singla <rsingla@usccr.gov= Subject: Re: Meeting on Planning for Release of Report on Subminimum Wage

Hi all, recirculating the Save the Date checking for edits. Barring any changes, this version will he posted tomorrow.

Zakee Martin

Public Affairs Specialist, Office of Staff Director

U.5. Commission On Civil Rights

1331 Pennsylvania Ave, NW

Washington, DC

WAMW.USCCE.GOY

Twitter: @USCCRgoy

Established in 1957 by the Civil Rights Act, the Commission is the only independent, bipartisan federal agency charged with advising the President and
hitp:iddesw uscor.goys

Congress on civil rights matters.

Our 51 state Advisory Committees offer a broad perspective on civil rights concerns at state and local levels. The Commission: in our 7th decade, a continuing legacy of influence in civil rights. #USCCRB0yrs

From: Zakee Martin Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2020 5:00:48 PM To: Mauro Morales; TinaLouise Martin; &ngelia Rorison; Maureen Rudolph; Pamela Dunston; Vincent A. Eng; Nicholas Bair; Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez; Joyce Liu; Amy
Royce; Rukku Singla Subject: Re: Meeting on Planning for Release of Report on Subminimum Wage

Hi all, attached is the latest version of the Save the Date. If there are any comments or edits please send back.
Zakee Martin

FPublic affairs Specialist, Office of Staff Director

U.5. Commission On Civil Rights

1331 Pennsylvania Ave, NW

Washington, DC



WA USCCE.GOY

Twitter: @USCCRgoy

Estahlished in 1957 by the Civil Rights Act, the Commission is the only independent, bipartisan federal agency charged with advising the President and Congress on civil rights matters.

Our 51 state Advisory Committees offer a broad perspective an civil rights concerns at state and local levels. The Commission: in our 7th decade, a continuing legacy of influence in civil rights. #USCCREDyrs

From: Mauro Marales Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 5:40:17 PM To: Zakee Martin; TinaLouise Martin, Angelia Rorison; Maureen Rudolph; Pamela Dunstan; Vincent A, Eng; Nicholas Bair; Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez; Joyce Liu; Amy
Royce; Rukku Singla Subject: Meeting on Planning for Release of Report on Subminimum Wage When: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 11:00 Ak-12:00 PM.

hitp:/fsednat USCCr. oYy,

Where: hitps:/fuslzweb.zoom.us/j/G4 7467673547 pwd=ZzBnWIFFdzZZbVFjY DwzNmIWCTRxdz03

Mauro Morales is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting on planning for the release of the report on subminimum wage
Jain Zoom Meeting

hitps:fusD2web.zoom.us/j/84 7467673547 pwd=ZzBnWIFFdzZ2ZhVF)Y DwzMNmIWcTR<dz09

Meeting 1D: 647 4676 7354

Passcode: 377444

One tap mohile

+16465536656,,64746767354%,,,,,, 04, 377444% US (New York)

+130171568592,,64746767354%,,,,,,0#,,377444%# US (Germantown)

Dial by your location

+

646 556 G656 US (Mew York)

+

301 715 8592 US (Germantown)

+

312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

+

663 900 6333 US (San Jose)

+

253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

+1 346 245 7799 US (Houston)

§95 680 1246 US Toll-free

377 369 0926 US Toll-free

533 548 0276 US Toll-free

833 548 0282 US Toll-free

Mesting I0: 847 4676 7354
hitps:fusiaweb.zoom.us//84 746767 354 Ypwd=22BnWIFFdz 2 ZhVF | DwzMmI'W e TRxdz03
hitps:Afus02web.zoom. us//G4746767 354 Fpwd=2zBn'WIFFdz 2 Zb WY OwzMmlW cTRxdz03

hitps:fus02web.zoom.us//G4746767 354 Fpwd=2zBn'WIFF dz 2 Zb WY OwzMmlW cTRxdz03
hitps:fus0Zweb.zoom.us//G4 746767354 Fpwd=2zBn'WIFFdz 2 bV Y OwzMmlW cTRxdz03

Passcode: 377444

Find your local number: hitps:/fus02web.zoom.us/ufksLoridFz
Join by SIP

84746767 354@z00omerc.com

Join by H.323

162.255.37.11 (US West)

162.255.36.11 (US East)

115.114.131.7 {India Mumhai)
115.114.115.7 (India Hyderahad)
213.13.144.110 (Amsterdam Netherlands)
213.244.140110 (Germany)
103.122.166.55 (Australia)
149.137.40.110 (Singapoare)
64.211.144.160 (Brazil)

69.174.57.160 (Canada)
207.226.132.110 (Japan)

Meeting 1D: 647 4676 7354

Passcode: 377444

hitps:fus02web.zoom.us/usksLcridFz
mailto:84 746767 354 @z00mCre.com

U.S. Commission on Civil Rights Report Release

Subwririmenn Wages: fmpacts on e Civil Bighls of People witl Disabifilies

Friday, September 17, 2020

On September 17th, the U.S. Commission on Civil Rights will release the report, Swdmininam Wages: lnpacts on the Gl Rights of Peopie Wity Disabilities.

The report examines anthe exemption under the Fair Labor Standards Act — the section 14{c) waiver program - which permits employers to pay less than the minimum wage to individuals with disabilities. The Commission examined federal
enforcement of the civil rights of individuals within the program. The Commission further examined the program as a whole to determine its consistency with the civil rights protections to which people with disahilities are entitled.

The Commission held a public briefing in Movember 2019 to take in information from Members of Congress, Labor and Justice Department officials, self-advocates and workers with disabilities, family members of people with disahilities,
service providers, public officials, and experts on disability employment and data analysis. We invite you to view the marning, afternoon and public comment sessions. The Commission also conducted two field visits (to Yermont and
Yirginia) to employment and service provision sites supporting workers with disabilities earning subminimum and competitive wages, and reviewed thousands of public comments both in favor of and opposed to the program.

Subwrirrirmenrr Wages will offer actionable recommendations to the President, Congress, and federal agencies. The report will be publicly available on our wehsite Friday, September 17.

Stay abreast of updates af WWW.uscorgov and ofr Twiller and Facetook.

#HF
The U5, Commission on G Rights, established by the Gvi Rights Act of 1957, is Ihe oniy independent, bipartisan agency charyed With advising the Fresigent and Congress on civil nights and reporting annualy on federal olvil nghts

enforement. Our 5T state Advisory Commillees offer 2 broad perspective on oivil Hghts concermns gt slale and local fevels. The Cominission. it our Iy decads, 2 continuing fegacy of infiuence i civif nghts. For infbnmalion about the
Commission, please Vsl WWW.uscorgor and ilow us on Twilter and Facebook.

854.pdf
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Date : 8/31/2020 2:15:02 PM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@uscer.gov To @ "Meredith Miller" miller.meredith.k@gmail.com Subject : RE: [EXTERMNAL] Re: interview with U.S. Commission on Civil Rights Thank you
so much for the update — and congratulations on your new position! -Kathy From: Meredith Miller <miller. meredith. k@gmail.com= Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 1:24 PM To: Kathetine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccor.goys>
Subject: [EXTERMNAL] Re: interview with U5, Commission on Civil Rights

CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.

Dear Ms. Culliton-Gonzalez, Thank you for your email. | am respectiully declining the phone interview as | have already accepted another position at my agency. Best of luck with your candidate search! Regards, Meredith Miller

On Aug 31, 2020, at 09:56, Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton- gonzalez@usccr.govs wrote:

Dear Ms. Miller, | would like to schedule a short phone interview with you, regarding the Social Scientist position you applied for at the U5, Commission on Civil Rights. | am the Director of the Office of Civil Rights Evaluation, which is the
office with the position open. Are you available Thursday (3/3) at 11:00 am? If not, we can find another time, but | would very much like to schedule something this week if we can. Please let me know. Thanks & best regards, Katherine
Culliton-Gonzalez, Esqg. Director, Office of Civil Rights Evaluation

mailto:kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.goy
mailto:kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.goy

LS. Commission on Civil Rights www.usccr.goy

https:ffurl. emailprotection link/YhEoMuFITZRY 2FFKF4WMI4XG-f0vITS GyjWuSzZ2725 w3V y30noTIZgkS01I3KN _ECo8rFcYUiHASMCTOEmMA~~
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Date : §/31/2020 7:35:47 PM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.gov To @ "Casimir Yem Bilong" casyhilong@gmail.com Subject : RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: interview with U.5. Commission on Civil Rights Thanks, |
look forward to talking then. Have a nice evening, Kathy From: Casimir Yem Bilong <casybilong@gmail.com= Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 6:07 PM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@uscer.govs Subject:
[EXTERMNAL] Re: intervievws with .5, Commission on Civil Rights

CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.

Good Evening Katherine, Thank you for reaching out to me regarding the Social Scientist position. Yes, | will be available for a phone interview on Wednesday 9/2 at 12pm. My phone number is 218-213-2309. Thank you again and | look
forward to speaking with you. Casimir Bilong On kaon, &ug 31, 2020 at 9:53 AM Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton- gonzalez@usccr.goys wrote:

Dear Mr. Bilong,

mailto:kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.gay
mailto:kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.gay

I'would like to schedule a short phone interview with you, regarding the Social Scientist position you applied for at the U.5. Commission on Civil Rights. | am the Director of the Office of Civil Rights Evaluation, which is the office with
the position open.

Are you available Wednesday (3/2) at 12:00 pm (hoon)?

If not, we can find another time, but | would very much like to schedule something this week if we can.

Please let me know.

Thanks & hest regards,

Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez, Esg.

Director, Office of Civil Rights Evaluation

U.5. Commission on Civil Rights

WWW.LISCCr.goY

https:ffurl.emailprotection. link/YhEoMUFITZRY 2ZFFKF4WMI4XG-30vITS GyWuSzZ2725 0wIVYy30noTIZgkS01I3KN ECo8rFcYUiHASMCTOEmMA~~

-- Casimir Bilang, PhD

875.pdf
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Date : 9/2/2020 1:43:04 PM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.goy To : "Juliette Singarella” jrs436@georgetoven.edu Subject : RE: [EXTERNAL] Hello! And Letter of Recommendation Hi Juliette, | just wanted to
circle back about the fellowship application. | am happy to sign the draft you provided, to whoever it would be addressed and whenever the time is right. Did | miss the information from late August or should we wait on that letter? Thanks,
Kathy From: Juliette Singarella <jrsd 36@georgetown.edu= Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2020 1:47 PM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.gov> Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Hello! And Letter of Recommendation

CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.

Hi Kathy, Happy Thursday! | hope all is well with you. Sorry for the delay in getting you this material, but attached are two drafts of a letter of recommendation--one to be used for a women's rights fellowship and one to be used for judicial
clerkships (| have decided to expand my job search to include these). | have also attached a packet of information that | made for another one of my recommenders that might be useful to you as you edit my drafts. It includes instructions on
how to send the letter, my transcript, writing sample, and info as to why | want to be a law clerkfellow. For the clerkship applications, you can send the letter as a word doc to lawclerkships@georgetown.edu, who will send the letter to the
judges directly. You can leave the Dear Judge [Mame] section blank, as the Georgetown clerkship team will personalize that info based on my list of judges. For the fellowship application, the app hasn't yet opened, so | don't have the
infarmation as to who/how to send the lefter. It's supposed to open up in late August, so once it does, I'll pass that info along to you! Thank you so, so much far your help in this process. I'm so grateful to have your support. Please let me
know if there is anything else | can dossend! All the best, Juliette

mailto:lawclerkships@georgetown. edu
On Mon, Jul 27, 2020 at 4:17 PM Juliette Singarella <jrs4 36@georgetown. edus wrote:

Hi Kathy, Thank you so much! | really appreciate it, and will get a draft to you as soon as possible. Attached is my current resume. All the best, Juliette On Mon, Jul 27, 2020 at 4:06 PM Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-
gonzalez@usccr.goys> wrote:

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

Hi Kathy, | hope all is well, and that you and your loved ones are safe and healthy amid the current chans of COVID. | am reaching out to ask if you would consider writing me a letter of recommendation as | begin applying for post-
graduate jobs. | just completed my summer at the Sexual Assault Legal Institute, and after having worked at SALI and the Commission, | am determined to pursue a career in advocating for women’s rights. There are a number of fellowships
that | am hoping to apply for which require references and/or letters of recommendations, and | would be honored if you would continue supporting me in my job search. As | have told you before, my time waorking with you at the
Commission was invaluable and has undoubtedly furthered my passion and desire to fight for civil and women’s rights. If this is something you might be interested in, I'd be happy to send over my resume, transcripts, and a summary of what
| warked on with you last summer to aid in the process of writing this letter, or anything else that you might think would be helpful. Please let me know. YWarmest regards,

mailto:jrsd S6@geargetown.edu
mailto:kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.gay
mailto:kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.gay
mailto:jrsd4 S6@georgetown.edu

Juliette
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Date : 9/4/2020 9:22:50 AM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" keulliton-gonzalez@uscer.goy To @ "Gerald Fosten” geraldntn@hotmail.com Subject : RE: Thank You: Gerald Fosten Thank you, Gerald. | would like to invite you for a
second interview, by Zoom, some time next week. | would send you a Zoom link that you could sign into, so we’d have a chance to talk further. | may also bring in other members of the team, so you get a chance to meet them. The slots
wie have available are Tuesday (9/8) at 10, Wednesday (3/3) at 11 or Friday {3/11) at 11. Do any of those times work for you? -Kathy From: Gerald Fosten <geraldntn@hotmail.com= Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 6:12 P To:
Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.govs Subject: [EXTERNAL] Thank “You: Gerald Fosten



CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.
Dear Kathy,

Thank you very much for the opportunity to interview for the position in U.S. Commission on Civil Rights today. It was a pleasure speaking with you and the opportunity to learn more ahout the Social Scientist position. | am very excited
about the opporunity to join USCCR and help with your team. | look forward to hearing from you ahout the next steps in the hiring process, and please do not hesitate to contact me if | can provide additional information. Best Regards,
Gerald Fosten

905.pdf
905.pdf

Date : 9/4/2020 12:55:53 PM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.gov To : "Marik Xavier-Brier" mxavierbrier@usccr.goy, "Nicholas Bair" nhair@usccr.goy, "Gerald Fosten” geraldntn@hotmail.com Subject :
Zoam meeting with Gerald Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. Topic: Zoom meeting with Gerald Time: Sep 11, 2020 11:00 AM Eastern Time (US and Canada) Join Zoom Meeting
hitps:fus02web.zoom.us/j/84 3668744237 pwd=WIpERW1mGXUxUnhsWit3UjV4NFBpdz09 Meeting ID: 843 8657 4423 Passcode: 033067 One tap mobile +130171568592,,643686574423+,,,,,,0#,,033067# US (Germantown)
+16465536656,,64366874423+,,,,,,0#,,033067# US (New “York) Dial by your location +1 301 715 85932 US (Germantown) +1 646 558 6656 US (Mew York) +1 312 626 6733 US (Chicago) +1 253 215 8762 US (Tacoma) +1 346 248 7733
U35 (Houston) +1 663 300 6333 US (San Jose) §33 548 0282 US Toll-free 855 580 1246 US Toll-free 677 369 0926 US Toll-free 533 548 0276 US Toll-free Meeting ID: 843 8687 4423 Passcode: 033067 Find your local number:
hitps:/fus02web.zoom.us/u/kenyvRyG4as Join by SIP 84386874423@zoomerc.com Join by H.323 162.255.37.11 (US West) 162.255.36.11 (U3 East) 115.114.131.7 (India Mumbai) 115.114.115.7 (India Hyderabad) 213.19.144.110
(Amsterdam Metherlands) 213.244.140110 {Germany) 103.122.166.55 (Australia) 143.137.40.110 (Singapore) 64.211.144.160 (Brazil) 63.174.57.160 (Canada) 207.226.132.110 (Japan)

hitps:fusi2web.zoom.us//84 36687442 37 pwd=WIpERW1 maXUxUnhsWitiljV4rNFBpdz09
hitps:fusiaweb.zoom.us//84 3665744 2 37 pwd=WIpERW1 maXUxUnhsWitiUjV4MNFBpdz09

hitps:/fus02web.zoom.us/ukenyvRy Gas
mailto:54 36657442 3@z00mcre.com

Meeting ID: 643 6687 4423 Passcode: 033067

906.pdf
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Date : 9/4/2020 12:51:28 PM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.gov To : "Gerald Fosten" geraldnthn@hotmail.com Subject : RE: Thank You: Gerald Fosten Sounds good — Il send a calendar invite shortly, and
will also include my colleagues who will be in the interview. They are Marik Xavier-Brier, a leading social scientist on our team, and Nick Bair, another attorney on our team who serves as Civil Rights Analyst. Please let me know if you
have any guestions in the meantime, and have a great weekend! -Kathy From: Gerald Fosten <geraldntn@hotmail.com= Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 11:53 AM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.govs Subject:
[EXTERMNAL] Re: Thank You: Gerald Fosten

CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.

Dear Kathy, Thank you very much for time slots you have suggested. Since Friday is my day off from work, | select the schedule for that day at 11:00a.m. | am looking forward to an exciting interviews with you and your colleagues.
Sincerely, Gerald

From: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.govs Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 3:22 &M To: Gerald Fosten <geraldntn@hotmail.com= Subject: RE: Thank You: Gerald Fosten Thank you, Gerald. | would like to invite
you for a second interview, by Zoom, some time next week. | would send you a Zoom link that you could sign into, so we’d have a chance to talk further. | may also bring in other members of the team, so you get a chance to meet them.

mailto:kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.goy
mailto:geraldntni@hotmail.com

The slots we have available are Tuesday (9/8) at 10, Wednesday (9/9) at 11 or Friday (3/11) at 11. Do any of those times work for you? -Kathy From: Gerald Fosten <geraldntn@hotmail.com= Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 6:12 PM
To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.govs Subject: [EXTERMNAL] Thank You: Gerald Fosten

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

mailto:geraldntn@hotmail.com
mailto:kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.goy
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Date : 9/4/2020 4:45:12 PM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.goy To @ "dalvarez@jdz2 law.harvard.edu” dalvarez@jdzz law.harvard.edu Cc : "Latrice Foshee" Ifoshee@uscer.goy Subject : RE: [EXTERNAL]
RE: USCCR welcome Fantastic! Enjoy your weekend & we’ll look forward to officially greeting you soon. -Kathy From: dalvarez@jd2e law harvard. edu <dalvarez@jd22 law harvard edus= Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 3:28 PM To:
Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@uscer.govs Cc: Latrice Foshee <lfoshee@usccr.gov= Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: USCCR welcome

CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.
Hi Kathy,

Thank you so much for your email and your well-wishes! | am also very excited to work with everyone, and a welcome Zoom meeting sounds like a perfect occasion to get to know the team! Luckily, | am free then for an hour, so | happily
accept and will jot that down. Thank you again Kathy, and | hope you are all doing extremely welll

Kind regards, Diego &lvarez

From: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.govs> Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 7:21 AM To: dalvarez@jd22. law.harvard.edu Cc: Lattice Foshee <Ifoshee@uscer.govs Subject: USCCR welcome Hi Diego, | hope
you're doing well and enjoying your classes. We are very excited to welcome you to our team starting September 14, and would like to schedule an informal welcome Zoom meeting. Would you be free at 12:00 ET that day? If not, what
times work for you? Please let us know. Thanks, Kathy

mailto:kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.gay
mailto:dalvarez@|d2Z. law.harvard. edu
mailto:foshee@uscor.goy
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Date : 9/8/2020 11:05:11 AM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.goy To : "Mauro Morales” mmorales@usccr.gov, "Rukku Singla” rsingla@uscer.goy, "Angelia Rorison” arorison@usccr.goy, "Amy Royce"
aroyce@usccr.goy, "Pamela Dunston” Pdunston@usccr.goy, "Zakee Martin® zmarin@usccr.goy, "Maureen Rudalph" mrudolph@uscer.gov, "TinaLouise Martin® tmartin@usccr.goy, "Vincent &, Eng" veng@veng-group.com, "Joyce Liu"
jliv@veng-group.com, "Nicholas Bair" nbhair@usccr.gov Subject : RE: Planning on Release on SubWage Report Zoom Meeting Sorry please ignore my last email | was too early. Will try again at 11:30. -——-- Original Appointment----- From:
Mauro Morales <mmorales@usccr.goy= Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 10:51 AM To: Mauro Morales; Rukku Singla; Angelia Rorison; Amy Royce; Pamela Dunston; Zakee Martin; Maureen Rudolph; TinaLouise Martin; Vincent A.
Eng; Joyce Liu; Nicholas Bair; Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez Subject: Planning on Release on SubWage Report Zoom Meeting When: Tuesday, September §, 2020 11:30 AM-12:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). Where:
hitps:/fus02web.zoom.us//39361724417 pwd=czlUyekoSNWkwRzVsQEsxWExgUIZxdz09 Mauro Morales is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. Join Zoom Meeting hitps:/Yus02weh.zoom.us//39351724417
pwi=czllyekoINWkwRzVsQSsxWEXgUIZxdz09 Meeting ID: 393 817 2441 Passcode: 193193 One tap mohile +13017158592,,3938172441+,,,,,,0#,,193133# US (Germantown) +13126266799,,3938172441%,,,,,,0#,,193193# US (Chicago)
Dial by your location +1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown) +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) +1 646 558 §656 US (New York) +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) +1 346 245 7799 US (Houston) +1 669 900 6333 US (San Jose) §77 369 0926 US
Toll-free 33 548 0276 US Toll-free 533 548 0282 US Toll-free 855 830 1246 US Toll-free Meeting ID: 333 817 2441 Passcode: 133133 Find your local number: hitps:Yus02web zoom.us/ufk<Nvh0JrS Join by SIP

hitps:/fus02web.zoom.us// 3336172441 Ppwd=czllyekoSNWkwRzY s Q5 sxWEXgUIZxdz03
hitps:fus0Zweb.zoom.usiuik<Myh0Jrs

3938172441 @zoomerc.com Join by H.323 162.255.37.11 (US West) 162.255.36.11 (US East) 115.114.131.7 {India Mumbai) 115.114.115.7 {India Hyderabad) 213.13.144.110 (Amsterdam MNetherlands) 213.244.140.110 (Germany)
103.122.166.55 (Australia) 149.137.40.110 (Singapore) 64.211.144.160 (Brazil) 69.174.57.160 (Canada) 207.226.132.110 (Japan) Meeting 1D: 3393 817 2441 Passcode: 1393193

mailto: 3935172441 @zoomcrc.com

917.pdf
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Date : 9/8/2020 11:13:30 AM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.goy To : "Zakee Martin® zmartin@usccr.goy, "Mauro Morales” mmorales@usccr.goy, "Tinalouise Martin® tmartin@usccr.goy, "Angelia Rorison”
angelia.rorison@gmail.com, "Maureen Rudalph” mrudolph@uscor.goy, "Pamela Dunston” Pdunston@usccr.gov, "Vincent &, Eng" veng@veng-group.com, "Nicholas Bair" nbair@usccrgoy, "Joyce Liu" jliu@veng-group.com, "Amy Royce"
aroyce@usccr.goy, "Rukku Singla” rsingla@usccr.goy Subject : RE: Meeting on Planning for Release of Report on Subminimum Wage Attachment : SMWagesPristDraft kcg.dock; Thanks Zakeel | have a suggested edit in the attached.
From: Zakee Martin <zmartin@usccr.govs= Sent: Tuesday, September &, 2020 10:14 &AM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.goys; Mauro Morales <mmorales@usccr.govs; Tinalouise Martin <tmartin@usccr.goys;



Angelia Rorison <angeliarorison@gmail.coms; Maureen Rudolph <mrudolph@usccr.goys; Pamela Dunston <Pdunston@usccr.govs; Vincent A. Eng <veng@veng-group.coms=; Nicholas Bair <nbair@usccr.govs Joyce Liu <jliu@veng-
group.coms; Amy Royce <aroyce@usccr.govs Rukku Singla <rsingla@usccr.govs= Subject: Re: Meeting on Planning for Release of Report on Subminimum Wage

Greetings all, | am attaching thelst Draft PR for the report. Standing by for edits and changes.

Zakee Martin

Puhblic Affairs Specialist, Office of Staff Directar

U.5. Commission On Civil Rights

1331 Pennsylvania &ve, NW

Washington, DC

WAMW.USCCE.GOY

Twitter: @USCCRgoy

Established in 1957 by the Civil Rights Act, the Commission is the only independent, bipartisan federal agency charged with advising the President and Congress on civil rights matters.
hitp:idiesw uscor.goys

Our 51 state Advisory Committees offer a broad perspective on civil rights concerns at state and local levels. The Commission: in our 7th decade, a continuing legacy of influence in civil rights. #USCCREBDyrs

From: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 2:26:09 PM To: Zakee Martin; Mauro Morales; TinaLouise Martin; &ngelia Rorison; Maureen Rudolph; Pamela Dunston; Yincent A. Eng; Nicholas Bair; Joyce Liu; Amy
Royce; Rukku Singla Subject: RE: Meeting on Planning for Release of Report on Subminimum ‘Wage

Hi Zakee, | have a minor carrection herein.

Thanks as always, Kathy

From: Zakee Martin <zmartin@usccr.govs= Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 11:35 AM To: Mauro Morales <mmorales@uscor.govs; Tinalouise Martin <tmatin@usccr.govs; Angelia Rorison <angeliarorison@gmail.coms=; Maureen Rudolph
<mrudolph@usccr.govs; Pamela Dunston <Pdunston@usccr.govs; Yincent & Eng <veng@veng-group.coms; Nicholas Bair <nbair@usccr.govs; Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@uscer.govs; Joyce Liu <jliu@veng-
group.coms; Amy Royce <aroyce@usccr.govs Rukku Singla <rsingla@usccr.govs= Subject: Re: Meeting on Planning for Release of Report on Subminimum Wage

Hi all, recirculating the Save the Date checking for edits. Barring any changes, this version will be posted tomorrow.

Zakee Martin

Puhblic Affairs Specialist, Office of Staff Directar

U.5. Commission On Civil Rights

1331 Pennsylvania &ve, NW

Washington, DC

WWW.LISCCE.QOY

mailto:zmartin@usccr.goy

mailto:mmorales@uscor.goy

mailto:tmarin@uscor.goy

mailto:angelia.rorison@gmail.com

mailto:mrudolph@uscer.goy

mailto:Pdunston@uscer.goy

mailto:veng@yveng-group.com
mailto:nbair@uscer.goy

mailto:kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.goy

mailto:jliu@veng-group.com

mailto:aroyce@usccr.goy

mailto:rsingla@uscer.goy

hitp:/fsnat Uscor. govs

Twitter: @USCCRgoy

Established in 1957 by the Civil Rights Act, the Commission is the only independent, bipartisan federal agency charged with advising the President and Congress on civil rights matters.

Our 51 state Advisory Committees offer a broad perspective on civil rights concerns at state and local levels. The Commission: in our 7th decade, a continuing legacy of influence in civil rights. #USCCREBDyrs

From: Zakee Martin Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2020 5:00:48 PM To: Mauro Morales; Tinalouise Martin; &ngelia Rorison; Maureen Rudolph; Pamela Dunston; Yincent A. Eng; Nicholas Bair; Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez; Joyce Liu; Amy
Royce; Rukku Singla Subject: Re: Meeting on Planning for Release of Report on Subminimum Wage

Hi all, attached is the latest version of the Save the Date. If there are any comments or edits please send back.

Zakee Martin

Public affairs Specialist, Office of Staff Director

U.5. Commission On Civil Rights

1331 Pennsylvania Ave, NW

Washington, DC

WWWLLISCCE.gOY

Twitter: @USCCRgoy

Established in 1957 by the Civil Rights Act, the Commission is the only independent, bipartisan federal agency charged with advising the President and Congress on civil rights matters.

Our 51 state Advisory Committees offer a broad perspective on civil rights concerns at state and local levels. The Commission: in our 7th decade, a continuing legacy of influence in civil rights. #USCCREBDyrs

hitp:/fwedat USCCr. oy

From: Mauro Morales Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 5:40:17 PM To: Zakee Martin; TinaLouise Martin; Angelia Rorison; Maureen Rudolph; Pamela Dunston; Vincent A. Eng; Nicholas Bair; Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez; Joyce Liu; Amy
Royce; Rukku Singla Subject: Meeting on Planning for Release of Report on Subminimum Yage When: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 11:00 AM-12:00 PM. Where: hitps:fus02weh.zoom.us/j/G4 7467673547
pwd=ZzBnWIFFdzZZhVFjY DwzNmI'WcTRxdz09

Mauro Morales is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting on planning for the release of the report on subminimum wage

Join Zoom Meeting

hitps:/fus02web.zoom.us//G47467673547 pwd=ZzBnWIFFdzZ ZbVFjY OwzNmlWcTRxdz09

Meeting 1D: 847 4676 7354

Passcode: 377444

One tap mohile

+16465580656,,54746767354%,,,,,,0#,,377444% US (New York)

+13017156592,,64746767354%,,,,,,0#,,377444% US (Germantown)

Dial by your location

+1 B46 558 6656 US (New York)

+1 301 715 6592 US (Germantown)

+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicagn)

+1 663 300 6333 US (San Jose)

+1 253 215 6782 US (Tacoma)

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

hitps:fusi2web.zoom.us//84 746767 354 T pwd=2zBnWIFFdz ZZhVF | DwzMNmI'WcTRxdz03

hitps:ffus02web.zoom.us//B4746767 354 Ypwd=22Bn'WIFFdz 2 ZhVE Y OwzMNmlW c TRxdz03
hitps:fusiaweb.zoom.us//84 746767 354 Ypwd=22BnWIFFdz 2 ZhVF | DwzMmI'W e TRxdz03



hitps:fus02web.zoom.us//G4746767 354 Fpwd=2zBn'WIFF dz 2 Zb WY OwzMmlW cTRxdz03
855 880 1246 US Toll-free

§77 369 0926 US Toll-free

§33 546 0276 US Toll-free

§33 546 0282 US Toll-free
Meeting 1D: 647 4676 7354
Passcode: 377444

Find your local number: hitps:/fus02web.zoom.us/usksLcridFz
Jain by SIP

84746767 354@z0omerc.com
Join by H.323

162.255.37.11 (US West)
162.255.36.11 (US East)
115.114.131.7 (India Mumbai)
115.114.115.7 {India Hyderabad)
213.19.144.110 {Amsterdam Netherlands)
213.244.140.110 (Germany)
103.122.166.55 (Australia)
143.137.40.110 (Singapore)
64.211.144.160 (Brazil)
69.174.57.160 (Canada)
207.226.132.110 (Japan)
Meeting ID: 847 4676 7354
Passcode: 377444

hitps:fus02web.zoom.usiusksLcridFz
mailto:54 746767354 @Z00mCre.com

PRESS RELEASE Contact: Angelia Rorison

September 17, 2020 ararison@uscor.goy

202-376-53599

U.S. Commission on Civil Rights Releases Report:

Subminimum Wages: impacts on he Civil Rights of Peaple with Disabilities

WASHINGTON — Today, the LS. Commission on Civil Rights released its repont, Swbminimum Wages: fmpacts on the Givi Rights of Peopie witth Disabiiities. The report examines an exemption under the Fair Labor Standards Act — the
section 14(c) waiver program - which permits employers to pay less than the minimum wage to individuals with disahilities. The Commission examined federal enforcement of the civil rights of individuals within the program. The Commission
further examined the program as a whole to determine its consistency with the civil rights protections to which people with disahbilities are entitied. Comment by Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez: | realized this sentence is a hit hard to follow and
it may he hecause we arent being clear enough. Do we mean enforcing the civil rights protections of individuals? Or do we mean the protections within the program and how they are enforced? | think we studied #1 above and my edits
reflect that but if 'm wrong please let me know.

Chair Catherine E. Lhamon said, “[Inser]”

Key findings from the Commission majority include:

- [Inser]

Key recommendations from the Commission majority include:
- [Insed]

The Commission held a public briefing in Movember 2013 to take in information from Members of Congress, Labor and Justice Department officials, self-advocates and workers with disabilities, family members of people with disabilities,
service providers, public officials, and expers on disability employment and data analysis. We invite you to view the marning, afternoon and public comment sessions. The Commission also conducted two field visits (to Vermont and
Wirginia) to employment and service provision sites supporting workers with disabilities eaming subminimum and competitive wages, and reviewed thousands of public comments both in favor of and opposed to the program.

#it#

The U5, Cominission on Gl Rights is 1he only independent, bipantisan agency charged With advising the Fresident and Congress on oivil fights and reporting annually on aersl oivil nights enfbreement. Cur 5T stalte Aavisory Cominiftees
oifer & broad perspective o vl nghts concerms &t siale and focal fevels. The Comimission. i our 7ift decade, 8 continging legacy of infuence it civil ngits. For more imbmalicn about e Commission, please visit

WWW.LSECrgolr and ioiow us on Twilter and Facebook.

918.pdf
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Date : 9/8/2020 11:04:38 AM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.goy To @ "Mauro Maorales” mmaorales@usccr.goy, "Rukku Singla” rsingla@usccr.goy, "Angelia Rorison" arorison@usccr.goy, "Amy Royce”
aroyce@usccrgov, "Pamela Dunston” Pdunston@usccr.goy, "Zakee Martin® zmartin@usccr.goy, "Maureen Rudolph” mrudolph@usceor.goy, "Tinalouise Martin® tmartin@usccr.goy, "Vincent & Eng” veng@veng-group.com, "Joyce Liu"
jliu@veng-group.com, "Nicholas Bair" nbair@usccr.gov Subject : RE: Planning on Release on SubWage Report Zoom Meeting Hi I'm having trouble signing in with the meeting passcode. Does anyone else have the correct passcode? --—-
--Original Appointment----- From: Mauro Morales <mmorales@usccr.govs= Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 10:51 AM To: Mauro Morales; Rukku Singla; Angelia Rorison; Amy Royce; Pamela Dunston; Zakee Martin; Maureen
Rudolph; TinaLouise Martin; ¥incent &. Eng; Joyce Liu; Micholas Bair; Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez Subject: Planning on Release on SubWage Report Zoom Meeting When: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 11:30 AM-12:30 PM (UTC-05:00)
Eastern Time {US & Canada). Where: hitps:/fus02web.zoom.us/j/39381724417 pwd=czUyekoSNWkwRzVsQSsxWExqLUIZxdz03 Maura Morales is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. Join Zoom Meeting

hitps:fusD2web. zoom.us/i39381 72441 pwd=czUyekoSNWkwRzVsQSsxWEXqUIZxdz09 Meeting ID: 393 817 2441 Passcode: 193133 One tap mobile +13017158592,,3938172441#,,,,,,0%,,193193# US (Germantown)
+13126266799,,3936172441+,,,,,,0%,,193193# US (Chicago) Dial by your location +1 301 715 8532 US (Germantown) +1 312 626 6733 US (Chicago) +1 646 558 8656 US (New “York) +1 253 215 6782 US (Tacoma) +1 346 245 7733 US
(Houston) +1 669 300 6533 US (San Jose) §77 369 0926 US Toll-free §33 5438 0276 US Toll-free 633 5438 0282 US Toll-free 55 630 1246 US Toll-free Meeting ID: 333 §17 2441 Passcode: 193133 Find your local number:
hitps:/fus02web. zoom.usiusk<MNyhOJra

hitps:fus02web.zoom.us// 3936172441 Tpwd=czllyeko SNWkwRzY s QS sxWExgUIZxdz03
hitps:ffus02vweb.zoom.usiuik<MNyvh0Jrs

Join by SIP 3938172441 @zoomcre.com Join by H.323 162.255.37.11 (US West) 162.255.36.11 (US East) 115.114.131.7 (India Mumbai) 115.114.115.7 (India Hyderabad) 213.19.144.110 (Amsterdam MNetherlands) 213.244.140.110
(Germany) 103.122.166.55 (Australia) 149.137.40.110 (Singapore) 64.211.144.160 (Brazil) 63.174 57.160 (Canada) 207.226.132.110 (Japan) Meeting ID: 393 817 2441 Passcode: 193193

mailto: 3335172441 @zoomcrc.com

919.pdf
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Date : 9/8/2020 11:06:58 AM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.goy To @ "Vincent A, Eng" veng@veng-group.com, "Mauro Morales" mmaorales@usccr.goy, "Rukku Singla” rsingla@usccr.goy, "Angelia
Rorison" ararison@usccr.gov, "Amy Royce" aroyce@uscor.goy, "Pamela Dunston” Pdunston@usccr.gov, "Zakee Martin® zmartin@usccr.goy, "Maureen Rudolph” mrudolph@usccr.goy, "Tinalouise Martin® tmatin@usccr.gov, "Joyce Liu
jliu@veng-group.com, "Nicholas Bair" nhair@usccr.goy Subject : RE: Planning on Release on SubWage Report Zoom Meeting Got it, thanks! Just gonna blame remote leaming far all ages..© From: Vincent A. Eng <veng@veng-
group.com= Sent: Tuesday, September &, 2020 11:06 AM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.govs; Mauro Morales <mmorales@usccr.goy=; Rukku Singla <rsingla@usccr.govs; Angelia Rotison
<arorison@usccr.goy= Amy Royce <aroyce@usccr.govs Pamela Dunston <Pdunston@usccr.govs Zakee Martin <zmarin@usccr.govs; Maureen Rudolph <mrudolph@usccr.govs; TinaLouise Martin <tmartin@usccr.govs; Joyce Liu
<jliu@veng- group.com=; Nicholas Bair <nbair@usccr.gov> Subject: [EXTERMNAL] RE: Planning on Release on SubWage Report Zoom Meeting

CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.



On my calendar the meeting is at 11:30. It’s possible the systemshost is not on yet. Yincent & Eng VENG GROUP O +1 202 433 7027, x 101 M +1 703 951 6636 F +1 202 433 7030 veng@veng-
group.com From: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.govs Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 11:05 AM To: Mauro Morales <mmorales@usccr.goys= Rukku Singla <rsingla@usccr.govs Angelia Rorison
<arorison@usccr.goy= Amy Royce <aroyce@usccr.govs Pamela Dunston <Pdunston@usccr.govs; Zakee Martin <zmarin@usccr.govs; Maureen Rudolph <mrudolph@usccr.gov=; TinaLouise Martin <tmartin@usccr.govs; Vincent &. Eng
<veng@veng-group.coms; Joyce Liu <jliu@veng-group.com=; Nicholas Bair <nbair@usccr.govs Subject: RE: Planning on Release on SubWage Report Zoom Meeting Hi I'm having trouble signing in with the meeting passcode. Does
anyone else have the correct passcode?

mailto:veng@yeng-group.com
mailto:kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.goy
mailto:mmorales@uscor.gay
mailto:rsingla@uscor.goy
mailto:ararisoni@usccr.goy
mailto:aroyce@uscer.goy
mailto:Pdunston@usccr.goy
mailto:zmarin@uscor.gay
mailto:mrudolph@uscor.gay
mailto:tmartin@uscor.gay
mailto:veng@yveng-group.com
mailto:jliv@veng-group.com
mailto:nbair@uscor.goy

————— QOriginal Appointment----- From: Mauro Morales <mmorales@usccr.goy> Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 10:51 AM To: Mauro Morales; Rukku Singla; &ngelia Rorison; Amy Royce; Pamela Dunston; Zakee Martin; hMaureen
Rudolph; TinaLouise Martin; ¥incent &. Eng; Joyce Liu; Micholas Bair; Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez Subject: Planning on Release on SubWage Report Zoom Meeting When: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 11:30 AM-12:30 PM (UTC-05:00)
Eastern Time {US & Canada). Where: hitps:/fus02web.zoom.us/j/39381724417 pwd=czUyekoSNWkwRzVsQSsxWExqUIZxdz03 Mauro Morales is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. Join Zoom Meeting

hitps:Afus02web. zoom.us//39361 72441 Tpwd=czUyekoSNWEwRzVs QS sxWExgUIZxdz03 Meeting 1D: 393 817 2441 Passcode: 193193 One tap mobile +13017158592,,3938172441%,,,,,,0%,,193193#% US (Germantown)
+13126266799,,3938172441+%,,,,,,0#,,193193# US (Chicago) Dial by your location +1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown) +1 312 626 6739 US (Chicago) +1 646 558 8656 US (New York) +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) +1 346 245 7739 US
(Houston) +1 669 300 6533 US (San Jose) 877 363 0926 US Toll-free 8§33 548 0276 US Toll-free 633 548 0282 US Toll-free 855 650 1246 US Toll-free Meeting ID: 333 817 2441 Passcode: 193133 Find your local number:
hitps:/fus02web.zoom.us/u/kxNvh0JrS Join by SIP 3938172441 @zoomcrc.com Join by H.323 162.255.37.11 (US West) 162.255.36.11 (U5 East) 115.114.131.7 {India Mumbai) 115.114.115.7 {India Hyderabad) 213.13.144.110 (Amsterdam
MNetherlands) 213.244.140.110 {(Germany) 103.122.166.55 (Australia) 149.137.40.110 (Singapore) 64.211.144.160 {Brazil)

MW MW?NGVcSmsthTchiMN—EInDCherVmoPkaSTEDhFEWNcSSxIVnWbD—ii—eWzamMVkuNzL}(BBi—beZSmBSDZnZVO3f.J2f.t’3.MzHS‘r’aUtCKVBVBIctDVEbWCS4rszchuQ1\!ZJDPOAaBY?fuEf@@DRI?dV—ioINse—
ay—;m;gmtection.linkf'?biGVcSmshr@TchiMN—ElnDCherVmoF'kaSTEDhFEWNcSSxIVnWbD—ii—eWzamMVkazLXBGi—beZSmBEDZn2\.'0Sf.JZTP.MzHSYqUtCKVBVBIctDVEbwca4rszchu®1VZJDPOAaBY?fuEf@QDRI?dV—iUINse—
w—m;ﬁotectiDn.linkf'?b'GVcSmsthTch'MN-EInDCherVmDF'kaSTEUhFBWNcSSxIVngD-ii-eWzamMkaNzL}(BBi-beZSmBSDZgZVOSf.JZfP.MzHSYgUtCKYBVBICtDVEbWCS4rZVOCCmu®1VZJUPOAaBY?fgEf@QDHI?dY-'OINse-
agj—mgrotecﬁ0n.Iink./?biGVCSmshrGTchiMN—EInDLV2V2chFdLSMuWrZSLPF?IszARda.ﬂ.4zBHszunzKu—atEZDeNB}{Qndn auF S5KIVESm7EHIWBIDZUE-5ok- mINHZd9273 XAtkRzY kS

mailto: 3935172441 @zoomcrc.com

63.174.57.160 (Canada) 207.226.132.110 (Japan) Meeting ID: 333 817 2441 Passcode: 133133

920.pdf
920.pdf

Date : 9/8/2020 11:31:53 AM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" keulliton-gonzalez@usccr.goy To - "Vincent &, Eng” veng@veng-group.com, "Mauro Moarales" mmarales@usccr.goy, "Rukku Singla" rsingla@usccr.gaov, "Angelia
Rorison" arorison@usccr.gay, "Amy Royce" aroyce@usccrgoy, "Pamela Dunston” Pdunston@uscer.gov, "Zakee Martin® zmartin@usccr.goy, "Maureen Rudolph” mrudolph@usccr.goy, "Tinalouise Martin® tmartin@usccr.gov, "Joyce Liu"
jliv@veng-group.com, "MNicholas Bair" nbair@usccr.goy Subject : RE: Planning on Release on SubWage Report Zoom Meeting We can use my zoom it’s open: hitps:/fus02web. zoom.us/j/G25713303617

prwd =P UM OW JNMzk<b WYIUHISAESYeEpnUTOS From: Yincent A. Eng <veng@veng-group.com= Sent: Tuesday, September @, 2020 11:30 &M To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccor.govs; Mauro Morales
<mmorales@usccr.goys Rukku Singla <rsingla@usccr.govs Angelia Rorison <ararison@usccr.govs; Amy Royce <aroyce@uscor.goys Pamela Dunston <Pdunston@usccr.govs; Zakee Martin <zmartin@usccr.govs; Maureen Rudolph
<mrudolph@usccr.goys; TinaLouise Martin <tmartin@uscer.govs; Joyce Liu <jliu@veng-group.coms; Nicholas Bair <nbair@usccr.govs Subject: [EXTERMAL] RE: Planning on Release on SubWage Report Zoom Meeting

CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.

Is there an updated password for the zoom call? The current password: 193193 is not validating. Yincent &, Eng VENG GROUP O +1 202 4393 7027, x 101 M +1 703 981 6636 F +1 202 499 7030
veng@veng-group.com From: Yincent A. Eng Sent: Tuesday, September &, 2020 11:23 &M To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccor.govs; Mauro Morales <mmorales@uscor.govs Rukku Singla <rsingla@usccr.goys;
Angelia Rorison <ararison@uscor.govs; Amy Royce <aroyce@usccr.govs Pamela Dunston <Pdunston@usccr.govs; Zakee Martin <zmartin@usccr.govs Maureen Rudolph <mrudolph@usccr.govs; Tinalouise Martin <tmartin@usccr.goys;
Joyce Liu <jliu@veng-group.coms; Nicholas Bair <nbair@usccr.gov= Subject: RE: Planning on Release on SubYage Report Zoom Meeting Update on media outreach helow.

Dan Barry Mew York Times Print Acknowledged Sarah Kim Freelance; Forbes Print Acknowledged Joe Shapiro NPR Stream/Radio Acknowledged

hitps:fus02web.zoom.us//82571990361 7 pwd=MNUtnm OW JNMzkx<hWVIUHISdES Y e EpnUTOS
https:/fus02weh.zoom.us//G2571990361 7pwd=MUtmOW JMzke<h WY IUHISIES Y eEpnUTOS
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

mailto:jlivi@yveng-group.com

mailto:nbair@uscer.gay

Michael Grabell Pro Publica Print Acknowledged Debra Cassens Weiss AB& Journal Print Acknowledged Alina Selyukh NPR Print Acknowledged Donovan Slack UsSa Today Print Acknowledged Charles Wilson Last Week Tonight
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Yincent A Eng VENG GROUP O +1 202 433 7027, x 101 M +1 703 381 BE36 F +1 202 493 7030 veng@veng-group.com From: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@uscer.govs Sent:
Tuesday, September §, 2020 11:07 AM To: Vincent &. Eng <veng@veng-group.com=; Mauro Morales <mmorales@usccr.goy=; Rukku Singla <rsingla@uscor.gov=; Angelia Rorison <arorison@uscor.govs; Amy Royce
<aroyce@usccr.govs; Pamela Dunston <Pdunston@usccr.govs; Zakee Martin <zmartin@usccr.govs; Maureen Rudalph <mrudolph@usccr.govs; TinaLouise Martin <tmatin@usccr.govs; Joyce Liu <jliu@veng-group.coms=; Micholas Bair
<nbair@usccr.govs Subject: RE: Planning on Release on SubWage Report Zoom Meeting Got it, thanks! Just gonna blame remote leaming for all ages...@ From: Vincent &. Eng <veng@veng-group.com= Sent: Tuesday, September §,
2020 11:08 AM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.goy=; Mauro Morales <mmorales@usccr.goys= Rukku Singla <rsingla@usccr.goy=; Angelia Rorison <arorison@usccr.goys; Amy Royce <aroyce@uscor.goys;
Pamela Dunston <Pdunston@usccr.govs; Zakee Martin <zmartin@usccr.govs; Maureen Rudolph <mrudolph@usccr.goys; TinaLouise Martin <tmartin@usccr.govs; Joyce Liu <jliu@veng-group.coms; Nicholas Bair <nbair@usccr.goy=
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Planning on Release on Sub¥age Report Zoom Meeting

CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.
On my calendar the meeting is at 11:30. It’s possible the systemshost is not on yet.
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Yincent A Eng VENG GROUP O +1 202 439 7027, X 101 M +1 703 9871 6636 F +1 202 433 7030 veng@veng-group.com From: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.govs Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 11:05 AM
To: Mauro Morales <mmorales@usccor.govs; Rukku Singla <rsingla@usccr.govs; Angelia Rorison <arorison@uscor.goy> Amy Royce <aroyce@usccr.govs Pamela Dunston <Pdunston@usccr.govs Zakee Martin <zmartin@usccr.govs;
Maureen Rudolph <mrudolph@uscer.govs; TinaLouise Martin <tmartin@usccr.govs; Vincent & Eng <veng@veng-group.coms; Joyce Liu <jliu@veng-group.coms; Nicholas Bair <nbair@usccr.goy= Subject: RE: Planning on Release on
SubWage Report Zoom Meeting Hi I'm having trouble signing in with the meeting passcode. Does anyone else have the correct passcode? ---—-- Qriginal Appaintment----—- From: Mauro Morales <mmaorales@usccr.goyvs= Sent: Wednesday,
September 2, 2020 10:51 AM To: Mauro Maorales; Rukku Singla; Angelia Rorison; &my Royce; Pamela Dunston; Zakee Martin; Maureen Rudolph; TinaLouise Martin; Vincent A. Eng; Joyce Liu; Micholas Bair; Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez
Subject: Planning on Release on SubWage Report Zoom Meeting When: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 11:30 AM-12:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). Where: hitps:Yus02web zoom.us//33381724417




pwd=czlyekoSNWkwRzVsQEssWE=gUIZxdz03 Mauro Morales is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. Join Zoom Meeting hitps:Yus02web.zoom.us//39381 72441 Ypwd=czllyekoSNWkwRzYsQEsxWEXgUIZxdz09 Meeting ID: 333 617
2441 Passcode: 193193 One tap mobile +13017158592,,39358172441#,,,,,,0#,,193193# US (Germantown) +13126266799,,3938172441%,,,,,,0#,,193193# US (Chicago) Dial by your location +1 301 715 §592 US (Germantown) +1 312 626
6793 US (Chicago) +1 646 558 8656 US (New York) +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) +1 BEI 300 6533 US (San Jose) 877 369 0926 US Toll-free 833 545 0276 US Toll-free 833 548 0262 US Toll-free 355
G680 1246 US Toll-free Meeting 1D: 393 817 2441 Passcode: 193193 Find your local number: hitps:fusi2weh.zoom.us/ufk<Nvh0Jrs
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Join by SIP 3938172441 @zoomcre.com Join by H.323 162.255.37.11 (US West) 162.255.36.11 (US East) 115.114.131.7 (India Mumbai) 115.114.115.7 (India Hyderabad) 213.19.144.110 (Amsterdam Netherlands) 213.244.140.110
(Germany) 103.122.166.55 (Australia) 149.137.40.110 (Singapore) 64.211.144.160 (Brazil) 69.174.57.160 (Canada) 207.226.132.110 (Japan) Meeting ID: 333 817 2441 Passcode: 193193
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Date : 9/9/2020 10:50:17 AM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.goy To - "Mauro Morales” mmorales@usccr.goy Subject : RE: Quick check-in on 14c report timing - inguiry fram NCD Staff Thanks I'm free
hetween 3:30-11:00 and actually would also like to check in about the briefing planning and update you on Irena’s ideas/asks, before that meeting. From: Mauro Morales <mmorales@usccr.govs Sent Wednesday, September 3, 2020
10:45 AM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.govs= Cc: Micholas Bair <nbair@usccr.govs Subject: Re: Quick check-in on 14c report timing - inquiry from NCD Staff Yes. We should discuss. Do you have time

tomarrow? Going to check out from hotel then head to airport shortly and | dont land at B! until 6:00 pm.

Sent fram my iPhone
On Sep 9, 2020, at 9:39 AM, Katherine Culliton-Gaonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccor.goys wrote:

Hi Mauro, | hope you're doing well and traveling safely. When you have time, could we check in about this ingquiry from NCD? There are 2 components — (1) they would like to do a stafi-to-staff briefing about our respective reports, and (2)
I want to be sure the response aligns with your communications strategy.

1. I'wish that we could give our staff the opportunity to provide a briefing to NCD staff, but | know that would be complicated at this stage. However, | would like to call Anne, with Nick on the line, and let her know our current plans for
release. At the very least | wanted to update her that the current plans dont include a stakeholder call. | would also like to see if USCCR staff are interested in being briefed by NCD staff on the AhilityOne report they plan to release in
Octaber. If you recall, they wanted to coordinate so we didn’t conflict.

2. Another potential issue | spotted is whether we wanted their Chair to provide any input on our report — | remember this was being discussed. | imagine they may be asked for their opinion on our report, or they could be thinking about
issuing a statement, and so | do wish we could share our report prior or consider how to coordinate, if that is still desired. So, before | would tell their staff attorney that we aren sharing the report in advance and can’t brief them in
advance, | would want to be sure this doesn’t conflict with any comms strategy.

Flease let me know if you wanted to discuss this, at your convenience. Thanks, Kathy

mailto:kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.goy

Fram: &nne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.govs Sent Wednesday, September 9, 2020 10:20 AM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalezi@usccr.gov= Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Guick check-in on 14c report timing

CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.

Hi again, Kathy. Circling back just to see if you might have any update on whether there might be a staf-to-staff briefing opportunity on our respective reports. Our AhilityOne modernization report is set for release on October 14, and we'd
he glad to do a briefing for your staff and/or Commissioners on that, too. Thanks in advance, Anne

From: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.govs= Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2020 2:50 PM To: Anne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.goys> Subject: Re: Quick check-in on 14c report timing
Great, here's the link for the virtual briefing tomorrove marning: hitps:/fwww.uscer.govifiles/2020-07-08-Sunshine-Act- Meeting-Notice pdf

We are also working on a voting right report this summer (slated to be published 10/7), and we have a few other things in the pipeline.

I'll be sure to be in touch ahout the Subminimum ‘Wages report once | have mare information for you.

Best regards, Kathy

From: &nne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.govs Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2020 2:45:54 PM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Quick check-in on 14c report timing
mailto:A50mmers@ncd.goy
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CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.

Oh, and P.S. thanks for the heads up about health disparities of the Mative American community. We've covered that topic ourselves, so I'm definitely interested.

From: Anne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.gov= Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2020 2:45 PM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@uscer.govs Subject: Re: Quick check-in on 14c repart timing Thanks so much, Katherine. |
understand, as we don't usually do that kind of thing either. Happy to wait. Anne

From: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.govs Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2020 2:44 PM To: Anne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.goy> Subject: Re: Quick check-in on 14c report timing

Hi &nne, This is not something we usually do, but | am consulting internally and will get back to you in early August. Thanks for your patience. -Kathy

PS5 we have a virtual briefing on Mative American health disparities tomorrow, if you're interested.

Fram: &nne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.govs Sent Tuesday, July 14, 2020 §:47:38 AM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez Subject: [EXTERMNAL] Re: Quick check-in on 14c report timing Katherine, Just thinking aloud here... | wonder if it
would be possible to consider doing staff-only confidential briefings for one another on our reports shortly hefore their release so we both have some degree of proficiency with one another's reports prior to their publication? We hope to
elevate the Civil Rights Commission report on the Hill in connection with our own work in the area and would love to have a handle on its contents day 1 if that's possible. Similarly, you all may be interested in seeing what actions NCD is
calling for based on our research findings into more
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than a year's worth of investigation of the AhilityOne program. Some of the findings are pretty startling, and we ook forward to getting that one released in a few months. Let me know what you think of the idea. It seems like it could be a
heneficial idea given the overlap of topics to one another. &nne

From: &nne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.govs= Sent Wednesday, July 8, 2020 2:34 PM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.govs Subject: Re: Quick check-in on 14c report timing Thanks for the quick response,
Katherine. Will do on keeping you informed and great intel.

From: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.goys> Sent: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 2:19 PM To: Anne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.govs Subject: Re: Quick check-in on 14c report timing
Hi Anne, it's great to hear from you and | also hope you're doing well.
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



mailto:A5ommers@ncd.goy
mailto:kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.goy
mailto:kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.goy
mailto:ASammers@ncd.goy
mailto:ASommers@ncd.goy

Hope all is well with you during this strange new normal we're all in together. I'm writing with a guick gquery I'm hoping you can help me with. NCD has just approved a comprehensive report on the AbilityOne program and it will be entering
professional edits and layout, which usually runs us a couple months' time. | understand that the Commission's 14c report is anticipated in September, but | wonder if you have a greater sense of timing within that range. | ask because |
helieve it would be advantageous for purposes of attention as well as momentum as well as seeking to avoid information overload to space the report releases out just a little. So if yours were due out September, we might hold ours until
mid-October, for instance. At this point, this is merely my own musings -- | wanted to get a hit of information from you before making a recommendation on my end regarding our release date. Any information you can provide as to your
plans would be a huge help. Thanks so much, Katherine. Anne

Anne C. Sommers

Director of Legislative Affairs and Outreach

MNational Council on Disahility (MCD)

1331 F Street, NV, Suite 850 Washington, DC 20004 202-272-0106 Voice 202-272-2022 Fax hitpwww.ncd.goy

Get regular updates via NCD’s Facebook page:

hitp:ivewew facebook.com/NCDgay

Followe MCD on Twitter:

hitp:#ftwitter.com/MatCounDis
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CONFIDENTIALITY MOTICE: The infarmation contained in this electronic correspondence is intended salely for the individual or entity named above and access by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any
disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this infarmation is prohibited without express permission. If you have received this electronic transmission in errar, please reply immediately to the sender that you have received the
message in error, and delete it. Thank you. The information contained herein does not reflect any official position or statement of the Members or staff of the National Council on Disahility (NCD).
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Date : 9/9/2020 10:39:38 AM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.goy To @ "Mauro Morales” mmorales@usccrgoy Co : "Nicholas Bair" nbair@usccr.goy Subject : FW: Quick check-in an 14c report timing -
inquiry from NCD Staff Hi Mauro, | hope you're doing well and traveling safely. When you have time, could we check in about this ingquiry fram NCD? There are 2 components — (1) they would like to do a staf-to-staff briefing about our
respective reports, and (2) | want to be sure the response aligns with your communications strategy.

1. 'wish that we could give our staff the opportunity to provide a hbriefing to NCD staff, but | know that would be complicated at this stage. However, | would like to call Anne, with Nick on the line, and let her know our current plans for
release. At the very least | wanted to update her that the current plans don include a stakeholder call. | would also like to see if USCCR staff are interested in being briefed by NCD staff on the AhilityOne report they plan to release in
Octaber. If you recall, they wanted to coordinate so we didn’t conflict.

2. Another potential issue | spotted is whether we wanted their Chair to provide any input on our report — | remember this was being discussed. | imagine they may he asked for their opinion on our repont, or they could be thinking about
issuing a statement, and so | do wish we could share our report prior or consider how to coardinate, if that is still desired. So, hefore | would tell their staff attorney that we arent sharing the repart in advance and can’t brief them in
advance, | would want to be sure this doesn’t conflict with any comms strategy.

Please let me know if you wanted to discuss this, at your convenience. Thanks, Kathy From: Anne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.goy= Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 10:20 AM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-
gonzalez@usccr.gov= Subject: [EXTERMAL] Re: Quick check-in on 14c report timing

CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.

Hi again, Kathy. Circling back just to see if you might have any update on whether there might be a staff-to-staff briefing opportunity on our respective repaorts. Our AhilityOne modernization report is set for release on October 14, and we'd
he glad to do a briefing for your staff and/or Commissioners on that, too. Thanks in advance, &nne

From: Kathetine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.govs Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2020 2:50 PM To: Anne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.govs Subject: Re: Quick check-in on 14c report timing
Great, here's the link for the virtual briefing tomorrove marning: hitps:/fwwaw.uscor.govfiles/2020-07-08-5Sunshine-Act-Meeting- Notice pdf

We are also working on a voting right report this summer (slated to be published 10/7), and we have a few other things in the pipeline.

I'll be sure to be in touch about the Subminimum ‘Wages report once | have more information for you.

Eest regards, Kathy

From: &nne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.gov> Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2020 2:45:54 PM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez Subject: [EXTERMNAL] Re: Quick check-in an 14c report timing

CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.

Oh, and P.5. thanks for the heads up about health disparities of the MNative American community. We've covered that topic ourselves, so I'm definitely interested.

From: &nne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.govs Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2020 2:45 PM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.goy= Subject: Re: Quick check-in on 14¢c report timing Thanks so much, Katherine. |
understand, as we don't usually do that kind of thing either. Happy to wait. Anne

Fram: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.govs Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2020 2:44 PM To: Anne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.gov> Subject: Re: Quick check-in on 14c report timing
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
calling for based on our research findings into more than a year's waorth of investigation of the AbilityOne program. Some of the findings are pretty startling, and we look forward to getting that one released in a few months. Let me know
what you think of the idea. It seems like it could be a beneficial idea given the overlap of topics to one another. Anne

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
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Our publication is slated for Sept. 17 and is very unlikely to change. (Mot that | want to sound inflexible - but we have this voted-upon date that you can rely on))

I'm excited about your AhilityOne report and will share the news that it's coming with others at the Civil Rights Commission. Will you let us know when you decide to publish? | agree it's good to collaborate, and we sincerely appreciate
your expertise in this space.

Thanks & take care, Kathy

Fram: &nne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.govs Sent Wednesday, July §, 2020 2:08:42 PM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez Subject: [EXTERNAL] Quick check-in on 14c report timing Hi Kathetine -- Hope all is well with you during this
strange new normal we're all in together. I'm writing with a quick query I'm hoping you can help me with. MCD has just approved a comprehensive report on the AhilityOne program and it will be entering professional edits and layout, which
usually runs us a couple months' time. | understand that the Commission's 14c report is anticipated in September, but | wonder if you have a greater sense of timing within that range. | ask because | believe it would be advantageous for
purposes of attention as well as momentum as well as seeking to avoid information overload to space the report releases out just a little. So if yours were due out September, we might hold ours until mid- October, for instance. &t this point,
this is merely my own musings -- | wanted to get a bit of information from you before making a recommendation on my end regarding our release date. Any information you can provide as to your plans would be a huge help. Thanks so
much, Katherine. Anne



Anne C. Sommers

Director of Legislative Affairs and Outreach

mailto:ASommers@ncd.goy

Mational Council on Disahility {(MCD)

1331 F Street, NW, Suite 550 Washington, DC 20004 202-272-0106 Voice 202-272-2022 Fax hitpddwewncd.goy

Get regular updates via NCD’s Facebook page:

hitp:ifvesew facebook.com/NCDgoy

Follow NCD on Twitter:

hitp:fftwitter.com/MNatCounDis
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Date : 9/10/2020 2:35:42 PM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.gov To @ "Anne Sommers" ASommers@ncd.gov Cc @ "Micholas Bair® nbair@usccr.gov Subject : RE: Quick check-in on 14c report timing  Hi
Anne, it’s great to hear from you. We are excited about our report release on 3/17. We'd he glad to do a stafi-to-staff briefing the day of the release, and would like to talk further to coordinate. Are you by any chance free tomorrow at 9 am
or 3 pm? Please let us know and then | can send a Zoam link or call you, whichever you prefer. I'm looping in our lead researcher Mick Bair. Thank you again for your interest in our wark, and for sharing your expertise with us. -Kathy &
Mick Fram: Anne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.govs Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 10:20 AM Tao: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccor.gov> Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Quick check-in an 14c report timing

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
Great, here's the link for the virtual briefing tomorrove marning: hitps:/fwww.uscer.govifiles/2020-07-08-Sunshine-Act-Meeting- Notice pdf
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
Hi &nne, This is not something we usually do, but | am consulting internally and will get back to you in early August. Thanks far your patience. -Kathy

P5 we have a virtual briefing on Mative American health disparities tomorrow, if you're interested.
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From: &nne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.govs Sent Tuesday, July 14, 2020 64738 AM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez Subject: [EXTERMAL] Re: Quick check-in on 14c report timing Katherine, Just thinking aloud here... | wonder if it
would be possible to consider doing staff-only confidential briefings for one another on our reports shortly before their release so we hoth have some degree of proficiency with one another's reports prior to their publication? We hope to
elevate the Civil Rights Commission report on the Hill in connection with our own waork in the area and would love to have a handle on its contents day 1 if that's possible. Similarly, you all may be interested in seeing what actions NCD is
calling for based on our research findings into more than a year's waorth of investigation of the AbilityOne program. Some of the findings are pretty startling, and we look forward to getting that one released in a few months. Let me know
what you think of the idea. It seems like it could be a beneficial idea given the averlap of topics to one another. Anne

From: Anne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.gov> Sent: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 2:34 PM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@uscer.govs Subject: Re: Guick check-in on 14c report timing Thanks for the quick response,
Katherine. Will do on keeping you informed and great intel.

From: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.govs Sent: Wednesday, July §, 2020 2:13 PM To: Anne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.govs Subject: Re: Quick check-in on 14c report timing
Hi &nne, it's great to hear from you and | also hope you're doing well.
Our publication is slated for Sept. 17 and is very unlikely to change. (Mot that | want to sound inflexible - but we have this voted-upon date that you can rely on.)

I'm excited about your AhilityOne report and will share the news that it's coming with others at the Civil Rights Commission. Will you let us know when you decide
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to publish? | agree it's good to collaborate, and we sincerely appreciate your expettise in this space.

Thanks & take care, Kathy

From: &nne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.govs Sent Wednesday, July §, 2020 2:06:42 PM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez Subject: [EXTERNAL] Quick check-in on 14c report timing Hi Katherine -- Hope all is well with you during this
strange new normal we're all in together. I'm writing with a quick guery I'm hoping you can help me with. NCD has just approved a comprehensive report on the AhilityOne program and it will be entering professional edits and layout, which
usually runs us a couple months' time. | understand that the Commission's 14c report is anticipated in September, but | wonder if you have a greater sense of timing within that range. | ask because | believe it would be advantageous for
purposes of attention as well as momentum as well as seeking to avoid information overload to space the report releases out just a little. So if yours were due out September, we might hald ours until mid- October, for instance. At this point,
this is merely my own musings -- | wanted to get a hit of information from you befare making a recommendation on my end regarding our release date. Any information you can pravide as to your plans would he a huge help. Thanks so
much, Katherine. Anne

Anne C. Sommers

Director of Legislative Affairs and Outreach

MNational Council on Disahility {(MCD)

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
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Date : 9/11/2020 10:57:10 AM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.gov To : "Juliette Singarella” jrsd 36@georgetown.edu Subject : RE: [EXTERMAL] Hello! &nd Letter of Recommendation Yes, no problem. Take
care, Kathy From: Juliette Singarella <jrsd36@georgetown.edu= Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 11:19 AM To: Katherine Culliton-Gaonzalez <kculliton-gonzalezi@usccr.gov= Subject: Re: [EXTERMAL] Hellal And Letter of
Recommendation

CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.

Hi Kathy, Thanks for following up! The application for the fellowship actually just opened--you didn't miss anything. It's much more extensive than the other apps (multiple essays), and isn't due until November, so | will be working on it in
the upcoming couple of months. If it works for you, | could email you when I'm about to submit, and you could send in the letter of rec at that time? I'll provide all the relevant info. Thanks! Juliette On Wed, Sep 2, 2020 at 1:43 PM Katherine
Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton- gonzalez@usccr.goys wrote:

Hi Juliette, | just wanted to circle back about the fellowship application. | am happy to sign the draft you provided, to whoever it would be addressed and whenever the time is right. Did | miss the information from late August or should we
wait on that letter? Thanks, Kathy From: Juliette Singarella <jrs4 36@georgetown.edus= Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2020 1:47 PM To: Kathetine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.gov= Subject: Re: [EXTERMAL] Hellal And Letter
of Recommendation

CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.
Hi Kathy,
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Happy Thursday! | hope all is well with you. Sorry for the delay in getting you this material, but attached are two drafts of a letter of recommendation--one to be used for a women's rights fellowship and one to be used for judicial clerkships
(I have decided to expand my job search to include these). | have also attached a packet of information that | made for another one of my recommenders that might be useful to you as you edit my drafts. It includes instructions on how to
send the letter, my transcript, writing sample, and info as to why | want to be a law clerkfellow. For the clerkship applications, you can send the letter as a word doc to lawclerkships@georgetown.edu, who will send the letter to the judges
directly. You can leave the Dear Judge [Name] section blank, as the Georgetown clerkship team will personalize that info based on my list of judges. Far the fellowship application, the app hasn't yet opened, so | don't have the information
as to whoshow to send the letter. It's supposed to open up in late August, so once it does, I'l pass that info along to you! Thank you so0, so much for your help in this process. I'm so grateful to have your support. Please let me know if there
is anything else | can dofsend! All the best, Juliette On Mon, Jul 27, 2020 at 4:17 PM Juliette Singarella <jrs436@georgetown.edu= wrote:

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

mailto:lawclerkships@georgetown.edu
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Best regards, Kathy
Fram: Juliette Singarella «<jrsd 36@geargetown.edu> Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 3:52:10 PM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez Subject: [EXTERNAL] Hello! And Letter of Recommendation
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
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Date : 9/11/2020 12:10:38 PM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.goy To @ "Anne Sommers" ASommers@ncd.goy Cc : "Nicholas Bair" nhair@usccr.goy Subject : RE: Quick check-in on 14c report timing  HI
Anne, I'm so sorry but we have a Commission meeting now and then I’'m tied up until 3- ish. There is a slight chance | can finish my 1:00 Zoom meeting by 1:30. If that works out where can we call you? {And if not what time is good for you
on Monday?) Thanks, Kathy From: Anne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.govs= Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 12:09 PM Tao: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccor.govs Cc: Nicholas Bair <nbair@usccr.goys Subject:
[EXTERMAL] Re: Guick check-in on 14c report timing

CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.

Hi Kathy and Nick - Wonderfull Sorry for my slow response. I'm off today but am ending up working much of the day as it turns out. | cannot commit to 3PM (1 will be caring for my toddler by then) but could talk right now if you happen to
have availahility {and will for another half hour at least). Please let me know. We could keep it as short as needed to fit into your schedules. Thanks and looking forward to chatting, Anne

Fram: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@uscer.govs Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 2:35 PM To: Anne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.govs Cc: Micholas Bair <nbair@usccr.govs Subject: RE: Quick check-in on 14c
repart timing Hi Anne, it's great to hear from you. We are excited about our report release on 9/17. We'd be glad to do a stafi-to-staff briefing the day of the release, and would like to talk further to coordinate.

mailto:kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.goy
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Are you by any chance free tomaorrow at 9 am or 3 pm? Please let us know and then | can send a Zoom link or call you, whichever you prefer. I'm looping in our lead researcher Nick Bair. Thank you again for your interest in our work,
and far sharing your expertise with us. -Kathy & MNick From: Anne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.gov= Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 10:20 AM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.gov> Subject: [EXTERNAL]
Re: Quick check-in an 14c repart timing

CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.

Hi again, Kathy. Circling back just to see if you might have any update on whether there might be a staf-to-staff briefing opportunity on our respective reports. Our AhilityOne modernization report is set for release on October 14, and we'd
he glad to do a briefing for your staff and/or Commissioners on that, too. Thanks in advance, Anne

Fram: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.govs= Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2020 2:50 PM To: Anne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.gov> Subject: Re: Quick check-in on 14c report timing
Great, here's the link for the virtual briefing tomorrove marning: hitps:AAwwaw uscer.govfiles/Z2020-07-08-Sunshine-Act-Meeting- Notice pdf
We are also working on a voting right report this summer (slated to be published 10/7), and we have a few other things in the pipeline.

I'll be sure to be in touch about the Subminimum Wages report once | have more information for you.
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Best regards, Kathy

From: &nne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.govs= Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2020 2:45:54 PM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Quick check-in on 14c report timing
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
PS5 we have a virtual briefing on Native American health disparities tomorrow, if you're interested.
From: &nne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.govs Sent Tuesday, July 14, 2020 §:47:38 AM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez Subject: [EXTERMNAL] Re: Quick check-in on 14c report timing Katherine, Just thinking aloud here..
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I 'wander if it would be possible to consider doing staff-anly confidential briefings for one another an our reports shortly befare their release so we hoth have some degree of proficiency with one anather's reports prior to their publication?
We hope to elevate the Civil Rights Commission repart on the Hill in connection with our own wark in the area and would love to have a handle on its contents day 1 if that's possible. Similarly, you all may he interested in seeing what
actions NCD is calling for based on our research findings into more than a year's worth of investigation of the AhilityOne program. Some of the findings are pretty startling, and we look forward to getting that one released in a few months.
Let me know what you think of the idea. It seems like it could be a heneficial idea given the overlap of topics to one another. &nne

From: &nne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.govs= Sent Wednesday, July &, 2020 2:34 PM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.govs Subject: Re: Quick check-in on 14c report timing Thanks for the quick response,
Katherine. Will do on keeping you informed and great intel.

Fram: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.govs Sent: Wednesday, July §, 2020 2:19 PM To: Anne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.gov> Subject: Re: Quick check-in on 14c report timing
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
From: Anne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.gov> Sent: Wednesday, July §, 2020 2:0842 PM

mailto:ASommers@ncd.goy

mailto:kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.goy

mailto:kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.goy
mailto:A5ommers@ncd.goy
mailto:&5ommers@ncd.goy

To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez Subject: [EXTERNAL] Guick check-in on 14¢ report timing Hi Katherine -- Hope all is well with you during this strange new normal we're all in together. I'm writing with a quick query I'm hoping you can help
me with. NCD has just approved a comprehensive report on the AhilityOne program and it will be entering professional edits and layout, which usually runs us a couple months' time. | understand that the Commission's 14c report is
anticipated in September, but [ wonder if you have a greater sense of timing within that range. | ask because | helieve it would be advantageous for purposes of attention as well as momentum as well as seeking to avoid information
overload to space the report releases out just a little. So if yours were due out September, we might hold ours until mid- October, for instance. &t this point, this is merely my own musings -- | wanted to get a bit of infarmation from you
hefore making a recommendation on my end regarding our release date. Any information you can provide as to your plans would be a huge help. Thanks so much, Katherine. &nne

Anne C. Sommers

Directar of Legislative Affairs and Outreach

Mational Council on Disahility (NCD)

1331 F Street, NW, Suite 850 Washington, DC 20004 202-272-0106 Voice 202-272-2022 Fax hitpfwww.ncd.goy

Get regular updates via NCD’s Facebook page:

hitp:ifvewew facebook.com/NCDgoy

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
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Date : 9/11/2020 12:36:25 PM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.goy To @ "Anne Sommers" ASommers@ncd.goy Cc : "Nicholas Bair" nhair@usccr.goy Subject : RE: Quick check-in on 14c report timing  Hi
Anne, let’s do 11:00 am Monday. I'll send a calendar invite and a Zoom link. Thanks, Kathy From: Anne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.govs> Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 12:15 PM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-
gonzalez@usccr.govs= Cc: Nicholas Bair <nbair@usccr.govs Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Quick check-in on 14c report timing

CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.
| completely understand. No apologies necessary. Monday, | could talk at 11:00 &AM or TPM. Anne

From: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.govs Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 12:10 PM To: &nne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.gov= Cc: Nicholas Bair <nbair@usccr.govs Subject: RE: Quick check-in on 14c report
timing HI Anne, I'm so sorry but we have a Commission meeting now and then I'm tied up until 3- ish. There is a slight chance | can finish my 1:00 Zoom meeting by 1:30. If that works out where can we call you? {And if not what time is
good for you on Monday?) Thanks, Kathy From: &nne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.gov= Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 12:09 PM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.goy= Cc: Nicholas Bair <nbair@usccr.govs
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Guick check-in on 14c report timing

CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.
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Hi Kathy and MNick - Wonderfull Sorry for my slow response. I'm off today but am ending up working much of the day as it turns out. | cannot commit to 3P (1 will be caring for my toddler by then) but could talk right now if you happen to
have availahility {and will for another half hour at least). Please let me know. We could keep it as short as needed to fit into your schedules. Thanks and looking forward to chatting, Anne

From: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.govs Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 2:35 PM To: Anne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.govs= Cc: Micholas Bair <nbair@usccr.govs Subject: RE: Quick check-in on 14c
report timing Hi &nne, it's great to hear from you. We are excited about our report release on 9417, We’d be glad to do a staff-to-staff briefing the day of the release, and would like to talk further to coordinate. Are you by any chance free
tomarrow at 9 am or 3 pm? Please let us know and then | can send a Zoom link or call you, whichever you prefer. I'm looping in our lead researcher Mick Bair. Thank you again for your interest in our wark, and far sharing your expertise
with us. -Kathy & Mick From: Anne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.govs Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 10:20 AM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@uscer.govs Subject: [EXTERMAL] Re: Guick check-in on 14c
report timing

CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.

Hi again, Kathy. Circling back just to see if you might have any update on whether there might be a staff-to-staff briefing opportunity on our respective reports. Our AhilityOne modernization report is set for release on October 14, and we'd
he glad to do a briefing for your staff and/or Commissioners on that, too. Thanks in advance,
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Anne

Fram: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.govs Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2020 2:50 PM To: Anne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.gov> Subject: Re: Quick check-in on 14c report timing
Great, here's the link for the virtual briefing tomorrow marning: hitps:wwar uscor.gov/fles/2020-07-08-Sunshine-Act-Meeting- Motice.pdf

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
Oh, and P.5. thanks for the heads up about health disparities of the Mative American community. ¥e've covered that topic ourselves, so I'm definitely interested.

Fram: &nne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.govs Sent Thursday, July 16, 2020 2:45 PM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usceor.gov= Subject: Re: Quick check-in on 14¢ repart timing Thanks so much, Katherine. |
understand, as we don't usually do that kind of thing either. Happy to wait. Anne

From: Kathetine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.govys Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2020 2:44 PM
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To: Anne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.govs Subject: Re: Guick check-in on 14c report timing

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
your expettise in this space.

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
purposes of attention as well as momentum as well as seeking to avoid information overload to space the repart releases out just a little. So if vours were due out September, we might hald ours until mid- October, for instance. At this point,
this is merely my own musings -- | wanted to get a hit of information from you before making a recommendation on my end regarding our release date. Any information you can provide as to your plans would be a huge help. Thanks so
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
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Date : 9/11/2020 12:26:02 PM Fraom : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@usccer.goy To : "Nicholas Bair" nbair@uscer.goy Subject : FW: Quick check-in on 14c report timing I'm open either time. Are you? From: Anne
Sommers <ASommers@ncd.govs Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 12:15 PM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.govs Cc: Nicholas Bair <nbair@usccr.govs Subject: [EXTERMAL] Re: Guick check-in on 14c report
timing

CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.
| completely understand. Mo apologies necessary. Monday, | could talk at 11:00 AM ar TPM. Anne

From: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.govs> Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 12:10 PM To: Anne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.govs= Cc: Nicholas Bair <nbair@usccr.govs Subject: RE: Quick check-in on 14c report
timing HI Anne, I'm so sorry but we have a Commission meeting now and then I'm tied up until 3- ish. There is a slight chance | can finish my 1:00 Zoom meeting by 1:30. If that works out where can we call you? {and if not what time is
good for you on Monday?) Thanks, Kathy From: &nne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.gov= Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 12:09 PM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.goy= Cc: Nicholas Bair <nbair@usccr.govs
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Guick check-in on 14c report timing

CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.
Hi Kathy and Mick -
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Wonderfull Sorry for my slow response. I'm off today but am ending up working much of the day as it turns out. | cannot commit to 3PM (| will be caring for my toddler by then) but could talk right now if you happen to have availability {and
will for another half hour at least). Please let me know. We could keep it as short as needed to fit into your schedules. Thanks and looking forward to chatting, &nne

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

CONFIDENTIALITY MOTICE: The information contained in this electronic correspondence is intended solely for the individual or entity named above and access by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any
disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this information is prohibited without express permission. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please reply immediately to the sender that you have received the
message in errar, and delete it. Thank you. The information contained herein does not reflect any official position or statement of the Members or staff of the Mational Council on Disability (NCD).
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Date : 9411/2020 1:40:24 PM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@uscer.gov To @ "Anne Sommers" ASommers@ncd.goy Co : "Micholas Bair" nbair@usccr.gov Subject : RE: Quick check-in on 14c report timing  Great
let’s do 11:00. | just sent a calendar invite. Sorry for duplicate emails, but | wanted to make sure you received this. We are really looking forward to talking and hope you and your family have a great weekend! From: &nne Sommers
<ASommers@ncd.goy= Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 12:15 PM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.goys Cc: Micholas Bair <nbair@uscor.goys Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Quick check-in on 14c report timing

CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.
| completely understand. No apologies necessary. Monday, | could talk at 11:00 &M or TPM. Anne

Fram: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.gov= Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 12:10 PM To: &nne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.gov= Cc: Nicholas Bair «nbair@usccr.govs Subject: RE: Quick check-in on 14c report
timing HI Anne, I'm so sorry but we have a Commission meeting now and then I'm tied up until 3- ish. There is a slight chance | can finish my 1:00 Zoom meeting by 1:30. If that warks out where can we call you? {And if not what time is
good for you on Monday?) Thanks, Kathy From: Anne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.govs> Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 12:09 PM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@uscer.govs Cc: Micholas Bair <nbair@uscer.govs
Subject: [EXTERMAL] Re: Quick check-in on 14c report timing
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
he glad to do a

mailto:kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.gay
mailto:ASammers@ncd.goy
mailto:nbair@uscor.goy
mailto:A5ommers@ncd.goy
mailto:kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.goy

hriefing for your staff and/or Commissioners on that, too. Thanks in advance, Anne

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

From: &nne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.govs= Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2020 2:45:54 PM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Quick check-in on 14c repart timing

CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.

Oh, and P.5. thanks for the heads up about health disparities of the Native American community. We've covered that topic ourselves, so I'm definitely interested.

From: &nne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.govs Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2020 2:45 PM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.goys= Subject: Re: Quick check-in on 14c report timing Thanks so much, Katherine. |
understand, as we don't usually do that kind of thing either. Happy to wait.
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

From: &nne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.govs Sent Tuesday, July 14, 2020 6:47:35 &M To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez Subject: [EXTERMAL] Re: Quick check-in on 14c report timing Katherine, Just thinking aloud here... | wonder if it
would be possible to consider doing staff-only confidential briefings for one another on our reports shortly before their release so we hoth have some degree of proficiency with one another's reports prior to their publication? ‘We hope to
elevate the Civil Rights Commission report on the Hill in connection with our own waork in the area and would love to have a handle on its contents day 1 if that's possible. Similarly, you all may be interested in seeing what actions NCD is
calling for based on our research findings into more than a year's warth of investigation of the AbilityOne program. Some of the findings are pretty startling, and we look forward to getting that one released in a few months. Let me know
what you think of the idea. It seems like it could be a heneficial idea given the overlap of topics to one another. Anne

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
much, Katherine.
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

Fallow MCD on Twitter:

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

https:/furl. emailprotection link/?hEQYT EFW]aurg0DY hEpATEI34 OMHWgBIFreFnScRECIL J4ahy Suexl2PkJZUGBMNAZhL CIERgRsDokKRYyy S g
https:/furl. emailprotection link/?btlGrbuitc SRUy-IFiX Olpykakyrsakp SRRRKh JgTtOBKSxd SqedkzdyiW 7 eojSEr2gtZ0R  TwilpatF SmOUNoTEvalteEZpmkod OCEUDBaogMNUUhBKY GexINhQighse

https:ffurl. emailprotection. link/?hus 1G<z-gSPSEGQZbLMpOmJtd6jskkaocPENZEZS070RcRUpOBNGMp1UKEdfrZ4 ¥ TspMNoS¥aiDnlJGNBOgx=L ABxL guThtawns ACSINMZ-THSqgS5t9h1 HSIOXUZFT

1007.pdf
1007.pdf

Date : 941172020 1:36:19 PM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@uscer.gov To @ "Michalag Bair" nbair@usccr.goy, "Anne Sommers (asommers@ncd.gov)" asommers@ncd.gov Subject : stafi-to-staff report discussion
Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. Topic: USCCR/MNCD staff discussion of reports Time: Sep 14, 2020 11:00 AM Eastern Time {(US and Canada) Join Zoom hMeeting
hittps:/fus02web.zoom.us/j/a3071 201396 7 pwed="1JJaVdTKy 81T WF JuMG=RNYIObmZYQATOI Meeting ID: §30 7120 1338 Passcode: 333078 One tap mobile +13017158532,,630712013386+,,,,,,0%,,933078# US (Germantown)
+13126266799,,63071201998#,,,,,,0#,,933078# US (Chicago) Dial by your location +1 301 715 8392 US (Germantown) +1 312 626 6739 US {Chicago) +1 646 555 8636 US (New York) +1 253 215 6782 US (Tacoma) +1 346 248 7739
US (Houston) +1 669 900 6333 US (San Jose) §55 §60 1246 US Toll-free 877 369 0926 US Toll-free 33 548 0276 US Toll-free 533 548 0282 US Toll-free Meeting ID: 830 7120 1996 Passcode: 3330785 Find your local number:




hitps:/Yus02web.zoom.us/u/kohiNdNYR Join by SIP 83071201338@zoomere.com Join by H.323 162.255.37.11 (US West) 162.255.36.11 (US East) 115.114.131.7 (India Mumbai) 115.114.115.7 (India Hyderahad) 213.19.144.110 {Amsterdam
Metherlands) 213.244.140.110 (Germany) 103.122.166.95 (Australia) 149.137.40.110 (Singapore) 64.211.144.160 (Brazil) 63.174.57.160 {Canada) 207.226.132.110 (Japan) Meeting ID: 330 7120 1993

hitps:fus02web.zoom.us/f/83071201 3387 pwd=Y1JJaVdTKy 81 WF JubdGxRMNYIObmZY QT0S

hitps:ffus02web.zoom.usiuskohiMdNY R
mailto:53071201996@z00mcre.com

Passcode: 333078
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Date : 9/11/2020 4:53:06 PM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalezi@usccr.goy To : "Anne Sommers" ASommers@ncd.gov Co @ "Micholas Bair" nbair@usccr.goy Subject : RE: Quick check-in on 14c report timing My
pleasure. Also, in case it helps you to know in advance, we just determined that our key staff are open hetween 12-3 on 9417 (the day of the release). From: Anne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.govs= Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 2:58
Pr To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.govs Cco: Nicholas Bair <nbair@usccr.govs Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Quick check-in on 14c report timing

CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.
Great! Thanks so much, Kathy. *You, too!

From: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.gov= Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 1:40 PM To: Anne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.govs= Cc: Micholas Bair <nbair@usccr.gov= Subject: RE: Quick check-in on 14c report
timing Great let’s do 11:00. | just sent a calendar invite. Sorry for duplicate emails, but | wanted to make sure you received this. We are really looking forward to talking and hope you and your family have a great weekend! From: Anne
Sommers <ASommers@ncd.govs Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 12:15 PM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.govs= Cc: Nicholas Bair <nbair@usccr.goyvs= Subject [EXTERMNAL] Re: Quick check-in on 14c repart
timing

CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.

| completely understand. No apologies necessary. Monday, | could talk at 11:00 &M or TPM. Anne

From: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.gov= Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 12:10 PM

mailto:kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.gay

To: Anne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.govs Cc: Micholas Bair «nbair@uscer.govs Subject: RE: Quick check-in on 14c report timing HI &nne, I'm so sorry but we have a Commission meeting now and then I'm tied up until 3- ish. There is a
slight chance | can finish my 1:00 Zoom meeting by 1:30. If that works out where can we call you? {and if not what time is good for you on Monday?) Thanks, Kathy From: &nne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.gov= Sent: Friday, September
11, 2020 12:09 P To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.goy= Cc: Nicholas Bair <nbair@usccr.govs Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Guick check-in on 14c report timing

CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.

Hi Kathy and Nick - Wonderfull Sorry for my slow response. I'm off today but am ending up working much of the day as it turns out. | cannot commit to 3PM (1 will be caring for my toddler by then) but could talk right now if you happen to
have availahility {and will for another half hour at least). Please let me know. We could keep it as short as needed to fit into your schedules. Thanks and looking farward to chatting, Anne

From: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.govs> Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 2:35 PM To: &Anne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.govs> Cc: Nicholas Bair <nbair@usccr.govs Subject: RE: Quick check-in on 14c
report timing Hi &nne, it's great to hear from you. We are excited about our report release on 3417, We'd be glad to do a staf-to-staff briefing the day of the release, and would like to talk further to coordinate.
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
would be possible to consider doing staff-only confidential briefings for one another on our reports shortly hefore their release so we both have some degree of proficiency with one another's reports prior to their publication? We
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hope to elevate the Civil Rights Commission report on the Hill in connection with our own waork in the area and would love to have a handle on its contents day 1 if that's possible. Similarly, you all may be interested in seeing what actions
NCD is calling for based on our research findings into more than a year's worth of investigation of the &bilityOne program. Some of the findings are pretty starling, and we |ook forward to getting that one released in a few months. Let me
know what you think of the idea. It seems like it could be a heneficial idea given the overlap of topics to one another. Anne

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
From: &nne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.gov= Sent: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 2:08:42 PM To: Katherine Culliton-Gaonzalez Subject: [EXTERNAL] GQuick check-in an 14c repart timing

mailto:A5ommers@ncd.goy
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Hi Kathertine - Hope all is well with you during this strange new normal we're all in together. I'm writing with a quick guery I'm hoping you can help me with. NCD has just approved a comprehensive report on the AhilityOne program and it
will be entering professional edits and layout, which usually runs us a couple months' time. | understand that the Commission's 14c report is anticipated in September, but | wander if you have a greater sense of timing within that range. |
ask hecause | believe it would be advantageous for purposes of attention as well as momentum as well as seeking to avoid information overload to space the report releases out just a little. So if yours were due out September, we might
hold ours until mid- October, for instance. &t this point, this is merely my own musings -- | wanted to get a bit of information from you before making a recommendation on my end regarding our release date. Any information you can provide
as to your plans would be a huge help. Thanks so much, Katherine. Anne

Anne C. Sommers

Directar of Legislative Affairs and Outreach

Mational Council on Disahility (NCD)

1331 F Street, NW, Suite 850 Washington, DC 20004 202-272-0106 Yoice 202-272-2022 Fax http:/Awww.ncd.goy
Get regular updates via NCD’s Facebook page:

hitp:ifvewew facebook.com/NCDgoy

Follow NCD on Twitter:

http:/ftwitter. com/MatCounDis
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this electronic correspondence is intended solely for the individual or entity named above and access by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any
disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this information is prohibited without express permission. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please reply immediately to the sender that you have received the
message in errar, and delete it. Thank you. The information contained herein does not reflect any official position or statement of the Members or staff of the Mational Council an Disahility (NCD).
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Date : 9/13/2020 3:21:04 PM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.gov To : "Jose Perez" jperez@latinojustice.org Subject : RE: THREE DAYS AWAY! LatinoJustice's September 15th Latina Trailblazers
Celebration Attachment : image001 jpg;image002.png;image003.png;image004.png;image005.png;imagel06.png; Hi Jose, | wish | could attend this fantastic event, but | have a conflict on Tuesday. I'd love to catch up soon. Thanks for all
you dol -Kathy From: Jose Perez <jperez@latinojustice.org> Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 2:10 PM Ta: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@uscer.govs Subject: [EXTERMAL] FW: THREE DAYS AWAY! LatinoJustice's
September 15th Latina Trailblazers Celebration

CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.
Jose Perez Deputy General Counsel D: 212.219.3360
475 Riverside Drive, Suite 1301 New York, Mew Yoark 10115

“Admitted to practice in New “York E-mails from LatinoJustice PRLDEF may contain confidential and privileged materials; they are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an unintended recipient is prohibited and
may he a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in errar, please do not read this e-mail or any attachments. After informing the sender you received the e-mail in errar, please delete the e-mail, all attachments, and any
copies of them. Thank you.

From: =communications@Ilatinojustice.ccsend.com= On Behalf Of Juan Cartagena Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 12:02 PM Subject: THREE DAYS AWAY! LatinoJustice's September 15th Latina Trailblazers Celebration
Honoree Promo

tel:212.219.3360
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To celebrate our 2020 honorees, we’re hosting & Conversation Among the Trailblazers,

featuring a powerhouse lineup of Latinas who are not only change-makers but also actively working to create a more just society. We hope you can join us this upcoming Tuesday,
September 15 for this sure-to-he inspiring discussion.

teet the Fabulous 2020 Trailblazers

th
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Thank you to our 2020 Committee: Claudia Marmolejo, Executive Director, Morgan Stanley Smith Barney, LLC

Cid Wilson, President & CEO, Hispanic Association for Corporate Responsibility Matasha Lycia Ora Bannan, Senior Counsel, LatinoJustice
Christine Rickofi-Tirado, Development Manager, LatinoJustice
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Date : 9/417/2020 9:23:34 AM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.goy To - "Anne Sommers” ASommers@ncd.goy Subject : RE: USCCR 14c report briefing (staff to staff) Here is a radio hit about the report:
hitps:ffwwawnpr.org/2020/09/17/312540452/u-5- agency-urges-end-to-helow-minimum-wage-for-workers-with-disabilities From: Anne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.govs= Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 9:21 AM To: Katherine Culliton-
Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.goy> Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fw: USCCR 14c report briefing (staff to staff)

CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.

Hi Katherine, Congrats on reaching your hig day with the report!

I need to reconfirm that we're on for TPM today and not 2P, Folks on our end are anticipating 1P, but I'm fielding some guestions this morning because of the wording in the calendar item:
Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. (Please ignore the last link — this one has the correct date and time.)

Topic: USCCR/NCD staff discussion of report release - Thursday at 1-2 pm

Time: Sep 17, 2020 02:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada)

Please confirm we're a go far 1-2PM. Thanks! Anne

hittps: v npr org/2020/09/17/31 28404 82/u-s-agency-urges-end-to-below-minimum-wage-for-warkers-with-disabilities
hitps:iteasny npr.org/2020/0341 743128404 52/u-s-agency-urges-end-to-helow-minimum-wage-for-workers-with-disabilities
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Date : 9117/2020 9:26:44 AM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalezi@uscor.goy To @ "Nicholas Bair" nhair@usccr.goy, "Anne Sommers (asommers@ncd.gov)” asommers@ncd.goy Cc : "Rukku Singla" rsingla@usccr.goy,
“Mauro Morales” mmorales@uscer.goy, "ocre” ocre@usccr.goy, "dalvarez@jdz2 law.harvard.edu” dalvarez@jd2z2 law. harvard.edu, "Shelby Taylor stS0§zZa@student.american.edu, "Teresa Adams” tadams@usccr.gov, "Marik Xavier-
Brier" mxavierbrier@usccr.goy, "Latrice Foshee” foshee@usccrgoy, "Julie Grieco” jgrieco@uscor.goy Subject : USCCR/NCD staf-to-staff briefing  Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. Topic:
corrected Zoom link for USCCR-NCD discussion Time: Sep 17, 2020 01:00 P Eastern Time (U5 and Canada) Join Zoom Meeting https:/fusizweb.zoom.us//g64082225577 pwd=d1NYclovaZ mYW10QzBoYYZKNGSalT03 Meeting ID:
G64 0522 2557 Passcode: 540770 One tap mohile +13017158592,,66405222557+,,,,,,0#,,540770# US (Germantown) +16465566656,,06408222557#,,,,,,0#,,540770# US (New York) Dial by your location +1 301 715 §592 US
(Germantown) +1 646 558 §656 US (New York) +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) +1 669 300 6333 US (San Jose) +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) +1 346 245 7799 US (Houston) §77 369 0926 US Toll-free 533 548 0276 US Toll-free §33
548 0262 US Toll-free §55 §60 1246 US Toll-free Meeting |D: 864 08§22 2557 Passcode: 540770 Find your local number: hitps:/fus02web.zoom.us/w/kdldOY0W 0 Jain by SIP 86408222557 @zoomerc.com Jain by H.323 162.255.37.11 (US
West) 162.255.36.11 (US East) 115.114.131.7 {India Mumbai) 115.114.115.7 (India Hyderabad) 213.19.144.110 (Amsterdam Metherlands)

hitps:fus02web.zoom. us//G6408222557 Fpwd=dl MY clovaz Jmy'W10QzBo Y ZKNGSaUTOS
hitps:fus02web.zoom.us//G6408222557 Fpwd=d1 MY clovaz Jmy'W10QzBoY Y ZKNGSaUT0S
hitps:fus02web.zoom.us/ukdldOY 0'W 3o

mailto:56408222557 @z00mCre.com

213.244.140110 (Germany) 103.122.166.55 (Australia) 149.137.40110 (Singapore) 64.211.144 160 (Brazil) 63.174.57.160 {(Canada) 207.226.132.110 (Japan) Meeting |D: 864 0822 2557 Passcode: 540770
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Date : 9117/2020 9:22:14 AM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.goy To @ "Anne Sommers” ASommers@ncd.gov Subject : RE: USCCR 14c report briefing (staff to staffy It’s 1-2 pm. Ill check that | have the Zoom
lined up as sometimes that can be off. From: Anne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.govs Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 9:21 AM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.govs Subject: [EXTERMNAL] Fve USCCR 14c
report briefing (staff to staff)

CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.

Hi Katherine, Congrats on reaching your hig day with the report!

I need to reconfirm that we're on for TPM today and not 2PM. Folks on our end are anticipating 1P, but I'm fielding some guestions this morning because of the wording in the calendar item:

Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. (Please ignore the last link — this one has the correct date and time.)

Topic: USCCR/MNCD staff discussion of report release - Thursday at 1-2 pm

Time: Sep 17, 2020 02:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada)

Please confirm we're a go for 1-2PM. Thanks! Anne
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Date : 9117/2020 9:20:28 AM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.goy To : "Vincent &. Eng" veng@veng-group.com, "Mauro Morales" mmorales@usccr.goy, "Rukku Singla” rsingla@usccr.gov, "Angelia
Rarison" ararison@usccr.gov, "Amy Royce" aroyce@usccr.gay, "Pamela Dunston” Pdunston@uscer.gov, "Zakee Martin® zmatin@usccr.goy, "Maureen Rudolph" mrudalph@usccr.goy, "Tinalouise Martin® tmatin@usccr.gaov, "Joyce Liu"
jliu@veng-group.com, "MNicholas Bair" nbair@usccr.gov Subject: RE: U.S. Agency Urges End To Below-Minimum Wage For Workers With Disabiliies Wil share with NCD From: Vincent &. Eng <veng@veng-group.coms= Sent: Thursday,
September 17, 2020 §:54 AM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.govs; Mauro Morales <mmarales@uscer.govs Bukku Singla <rsingla@usccr.govs; Angelia Rorison <arorison@uscor.govs Amy Royce
<aroyce@usccr.govs Pamela Dunston <Pdunston@usccr.govs Zakee Marin <zmartin@usccr.govs; Maureen Rudolph <mrudolph@usccr.govs; TinalLouise Martin <tmartin@usccr.govs; Joyce Liu <jliu@veng- group.coms=; Nicholas Bair
<hbair@usccr.goys> Subject: [EXTERNAL] MPR: U.S. Agency Urges End To Below-Minimum Wage For Workers With Disahilities

CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.

MPR: LS. Agency Urges End To Below-Minimum Yage For Workers With Disabilities Interview & Aricle: hitps:wwew nprorg/2020/09/17/91 284 04 82/u-s-agency-urges-end- to-below-minimum-wage-for-workers-with-disabilities
Wincent A. Eng VENG GROUP O +1 202 499 7027, x 101 M +1 703 981 6636 F +1 202 439 7030 veng@veng-group.com

hitps:/furl.emailprotection link/?hvLnGhlitruy STThsmg-SthbFYtpnsPOLnpSCIrZm] FiyYKycdd7 C2naY Syl VgxSeEgORKwWASiRIcPIPOKIFPAz4aBII2ZGU44B7|C -CatdKpasl PihOiv-SavkyjYuvgQdh zEus2237z0am5gquajul kEuo-
kn7orfp0uGpHbkBd -~

hitps:ffurl.emailprotection link/?hvLnGhltruy STThsmg-3thbFYtpnSPOLnpSCIrZm FiyYKycdd7 CZnaY Syl VogxSeEgORKwWxSiRicPiPOKIFP Az 4aBli2GU44BT|C -CatdKpasl PihOiv-SavkyjYuvgQdh zEusSZ23ZzDam5guajul kEuo-
kn7orfp0uGpHbkB4~

mailto:veng@yveng-group.com
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Date : 917/2020 10:21:26 AM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@uscer.gov To : "Nichaolas Bair" nbair@uscer.gay, "Diego Alvarez” dalvarez@jdz2 law harvard.edu Cc : "Julie Grieco" jgrieco@usccr.goy Subject :
RE: MM Ch 3 edits Thanks both — and if | may add, citing to the U.S. Code will get us to the current law, so please cite to the U.5. Code as discussed. From: Micholas Bair <nbair@usccr.govs= Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 10:20
A To: Diego Alvarez <dalvarez@jd22 law.harvard edu= Cc: Julie Grieco <jgrieco@usccr.govs; Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton- gonzalez@uscor.goys> Subject: RE: MM Ch 3 edits Hi Diego, Thanks for uncovering this. | think
explaining the difference between the current law and the proposed amendments in the Act is valuahle analysis that should be included in our report. Could you draft some language explaining what the current law says and how the
proposed legislation differs in scope? Does the proposed legislation simply permit the Secretary to study racial disparities, or does it require the Secretary to study these issues? Does the law or legislation change reporting requirements to
Congress (either adding them or reducing them, if any existed in the first place)? The text does not have to be long, just a few sentences with appropriate citations to the current law and proposed legislation. Let me know if you have any
questions. Many thanks! Mick From: Diego Alvarez <dalvarez@jdzz law.harvard.edu= Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 10:42 PM To: Nicholas Bair <nbair@usccr.govs Cc: Julie Grieco <jgrieco@usccr.govs; Katherine Culliton-
Gonzalez <kculliton- gonzalez@uscor.goys= Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: M Ch 3 edits

CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.
Hi Mick,
| hope you're having a great week so farl If it’s alright, | wanted to ask you something

mailto:dalvarez@|d22.law.harvard. edu
mailto:nbair@uscor.goy
mailto:jgrieco@usccr.goy
mailto:kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.goy
mailto:kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.goy

relating to the research I'm doing for you. Looking through the “Preventing Maternal Deaths Act,” I've found that the Act’s amendments do not themselves add anything directly relating to racial disparities in maternal health.

However, when comparing the older version of 42 UL5.C. § 247b—12 to the current version with the PMDA&’s amendments, what I've noticed is that the amendments supplement the existing provisions to expand research to understand more
about the meternal health disparities.

Do you think that the expanded research authority is enough to note in the report? | think the argument is there for it, with my only higgest concern heing that there is no real “enforcement™ happening, simply empowering the HHS secretary
with a greater scope of research.

Let me know what you think, and if you want me to write some language, just say the word and | can have it to you tomorrow!
Warmly, Diego

Fram: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.govs Date: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 at 1:56 PM To: Nicholas Bair <nbair@usccr.gov= Cc: Julie Grieco <jgrieco@usccr.govs, Diego Galeazzi Alvarez
<dalvarez@jdz2 law.harvard.edu= Subject: MM Ch 3 edits Hi Nick, Please see the attached edits in Ch. 3. Thanks, K.

mailto:kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.goy
mailto:nbair@uscor.goy
mailto:jgrieco@usccr.goy
mailto:dalvarez@jd2e. law.harvard. edu
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Date : 9/17/2020 10:51:11 AM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.goy To : "Nicholas Bair" nhair@usccr.goy, "Anne Sommers (asommers@ncd.gov)” asommers@ncd.goy Cc : "Rukku Singla” rsingla@usccr.goy,
"Mauro Morales” mmorales@uscer.goy, "ocre” ocre@usccrgoy, "dalvarez@jdz2 law.harvard. edu” dalvarez@jd22 law. harvard.edu, "Shelby Taylor" sti082a@student.american.edu, "Teresa Adams” tadams@usccr.goy, "Marik Xavier-
Brier" mxavierbrier@usccr.goy, "Latrice Foshee” Ifoshee@usccr.goy, "Julie Grieco” jgrieco@usccr.goy Subject : USCCR/NCD staff-to-staff briefing Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. Topic:
corrected Zoom link for USCCR-NCD discussion Time: Sep 17, 2020 01:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada) Join Zoom Meeting https:/usi2web.zoom.us//864082225577 pwd=d1NYclovaz mYW10QzBoVYZKNGSallT03 Meeting ID:
864 0822 2557 Passcode: 540770 One tap mobile +13017158592,,86408222557+,,,,,,0#,,540770# US (Germantown) +16465588656,,86408222557+,,,,,,0#,,540770# US (New York) Dial by your location +1 301 715 8592 US
(Germantown) +1 646 558 8656 US (Mew York) +1 312 626 6733 US (Chicago) +1 663 300 6333 US (San Jose) +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) +1 346 248 7733 US (Houston) 877 363 0326 US Toll-free 833 5458 0276 US Toll-free 833
546 0262 US Toll-free 855 §60 1246 US Toll-free Meeting ID: 564 08§22 2557 Passcode: 540770 Find your local number: hitps:/fus02web.zoom.us/u/kdldOY0W 3o Join by SIP 86408222557 @zoomerc.com Join by H.323 162.255.37.11 (US
West) 162.255.36.11 (US East) 115.114.131.7 {India Mumbai) 115.114.115.7 {India Hyderabad) 213.13.144.110 {Amsterdam MNetherlands)

hitps:fus0Zweb.zoom.us//B6405222557 P pwd=d1 MY clovaz Jmy'W10GzBoV Y ZKNGSaUTOS
hitps:ffus02web.zoom.us//B64058222557 Ypwd=dINYclovaz Imy'W10QzBoW Y ZKNGSaUTOS
hitps:Afus02web.zoom.us/ukdldOY 0'W 3o

mailto:564 06222557 @z00mecrc.com

213.244.140.110 (Germany) 103.122.166.55 (Australia) 143.137.40.110 (Singapore) 64.211.144.160 (Brazil) 63.174.57.160 {Canada) 207.226.132.110 (Japan) Meeting ID: 864 0822 2557 Passcode: 540770
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Date : 9417/2020 12:533:57 PM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@uscer.goy To @ "Micholas Bair® nbair@usccr.goy, "Anne Sommers (asommers@ncd.gov)” asommers@ncd.gov, "Angelia Rorison” ararison@uscer.goy
Cc : "Rukku Singla” rsingla@usccr.goy, "Mauro Morales" mmorales@usccr.goy, "ocre” ocre@usccrgoy, "dalvarez@jd2z law harvard.edu” dalvarez@jd2z law harvard.edu, "Shelby Taylor" sto08Za@student american.edu, "Teresa Adams”
tadams@usccrgoy, "Marik Xavier-Brier" mxavierhrier@usccr.goy, "Latrice Foshee” Ifoshee@usccr.goy, "Julie Grieco” jgrieco@usccr.goy Subject : RE: USCCR/NCD staf-to-staff briefing Please feel free to join -——- Original Appointment--
--- From: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 12:42 P To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez; Nicholas Bair; Anne Sommers; Angelia Rorison Co: Rukku Singla; Mauro Morales; ocre; dalvarez@jdZe law.harvard.edu;
Shelby Taylor; Teresa Adams; Marik Xavier-Brier; Latrice Foshee; Julie Grieco Subject: USCCR/NCD staff-to-staff briefing When: Thursday, September 17, 2020 1:00 PM-2:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). Where:
PLEASE USE THE CORRECTED ZOOM LINK (OR PHOME LINE) FROM 1-2 TODAY. Please join hy Zoom link or by phone as per instruction below, Thursday at 1-2 pm - Anne please feel free to share with NCD staff Katherine Culliton-
Gonzalez is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. Topic: corrected Zoom link for USCCR-NCD discussion Time: Sep 17, 2020 01:00 PM Eastern Time {US and Canada) Join Zoom Meeting hitps:/fus02web. zoom.us/j/G64082225577
pwd=d1NYclavaZJmyW10Q0zBoVYZKNGSaUT03 Meeting 1D: 864 0822 2557 Passcode: 540770 One tap mabile +13017158592,,86408222557#,,,,,,0#,,540770# US (Germantown) +16465585656,,66405222557+,,,,,,0#,,540770# US
(Mew York) Dial by your location +1 301 715 8532 US (Germantown) +1 646 558 8656 US (New York) +1 312 626 6739 US (Chicago) +1 669 300 6833 US (San Jose) +1 253 215 6762 US (Tacoma) +1 346 245 7799 US (Houston) 877
369 0326 US Toll-free

hitps:fus0Zweb.zoom.us//B6405222557 P pwd=d1 MY clovaz Jmy'W10GzBoV Y ZKNGSaUTOS
hitps:ffus02web.zoom.us//B64058222557 Ypwd=dINYclovaz Imy'W10QzBoW Y ZKNGSaUTOS

§33 546 0276 US Toll-free §33 548 0262 US Toll-free 855 880 1246 US Toll-free Meeting ID: §64 0822 2557 Passcode: 540770 Find your local number: hitps:./fus02web zoom.us/u/kdldOY0W30 Join by SIP 86408222557 @zoomcrc.com
Join by H.323 162.2559.37.11 (US West) 162.255.36.11 (US East) 115.114.131.7 (India Mumbai) 115.114.115.7 {India Hyderabad) 213.13.144.110 (Amsterdam Netherlands) 213.244.140.110 (Germany) 103.122.166.55 {Australia)
149.137.40.110 (Singapore) 64.211.144.160 (Brazil) 63.174.57.160 (Canada) 207.226.132.110 (Japan) Meeting ID: §64 0822 2557 Passcode: 540770

hitps:fus0Zweb.zoom. us/ukdldOY 0'W 3o
mailto:G6408222557 @z00mCre.com
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Date : 9/417/2020 1:52:30 PM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.gov To : "Anne Sommers” ASommers@ncd.gov Cco @ "Micholas Bair® nbair@usccr.gov Subject : RE: Being asked for a meeting password? Glad
it worked out. That was very interesting and | hope it was helpful to you all, but | wanted to say it was probably most helpful to us to hear such a positive reaction. Also, there werent a lot of gquestions but again, please do not hesitate to
ask us any gquestions going forward. I'm copying MNick since he’s going to field them. Thank you again, Kathy From: Anne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.gov= Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 12:57 PM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez
<kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.govs Subject: [EXTERMAL] Re: Being asked for a meeting password?

CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.
Fourth time was the charm!

From: Anne Sommers Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 12:53 PM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.goys Subject: Being asked for a meeting password? Hi Katherine, I'll try again in case it a user error on my
end, but I'm trying to join by phone and got through the meeting ID and passcode but then didn't have a password to enter.... Anne
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Date : 9117/2020 3:21:17 PM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.goy To : "Julie Grieco” jgrieco@usccr.goy, "Micholas Bair" nbair@uscer.gov Cc : "Diego Alvarez” dalvarez@jdZz law harvard.edu Subject : RE:
MM Ch 3 edits Thanks so much, Juliel This is a very helpful contribution! From: Julie Grieco <jgrieco@usccr.goy= Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 3:11 PM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.goys; Nicholas
Bair <nbair@usccr.govs Cco: Diego Alvarez <dalvarez@jdzz. law.harvard.edus= Subject: RE: M Ch 3 edits Hi Nick, [I'm attaching my version of the report, with edits made to Chapters 1, 2, and 4. | wanted to get this to you as soon as
possible since there are a few outstanding comments in Chapter 4 to address, as well as to allow time to incorporate the Ch 3 waork you and Diego have been doing. | also went ahead and changed the order of the states in Ch. 4 as
requested. Let me know if you have any questions!  Julie  From: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@uscer.govs Sent Thursday, September 17, 2020 10:21 &M To: Nicholas Bair <nbair@usccr.goys; Diego Alvarez
<dalvarez@jdz2 law.harvard.edu= Cc: Julie Grieco <jgrieco@usccr.gov= Subject: RE: MM Ch 3 edits Thanks both — and if | may add, citing to the U5, Code will get us to the current law, so please cite to the U.S. Code as discussed.
From: Micholas Bair <nbair@usccr.gov= Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 10:20 AM To: Diego Alvarez <dalvarez@jd22 law harvard.edu= Cc: Julie Grieco <jgrieco@usccr.govs; Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-
gonzalez@usccr.goys> Subject: RE: MM Ch 3 edits Hi Diego, Thanks for uncovering this. | think explaining the diffierence between the current law and the proposed amendments in the Act is valuable analysis that should be included in our
report. Could you draft some language explaining what the current law says and how the proposed legislation differs in scope? Does the proposed legislation simply permit the



mailto:kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.goy
mailto:nbair@uscor.goy
mailto:dalvarez@jd2e.law.harvard. edu
mailto:jgrieco@usccr.goy
mailto:nbair@uscer.gay
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Secretary to study racial disparities, or does it require the Secretary to study these issues? Does the law or legislation change reporting requirements to Congress (either adding them aor reducing them, if any existed in the first place)? The
text does not have to be long, just a few sentences with appropriate citations to the current law and proposed legislation. Let me know if you have any questions. Many thanks! Nick From: Diego Alvarez <dalvarez@jdz2 law.harvard.edus
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 10:42 PM To: MNicholas Bair <nbair@usccr.goys Cc: Julie Grieco <jgrieco@uscor.govs; Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton- gonzalez@usccr.govs Subject: [EXTERMAL] Re: MM Ch 3 edits

CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.
Hi Mick,

| hope you're having a great week so farl If it’s alright, | wanted to ask you something relating to the research I'm doing for you. Looking through the “Preventing Maternal Deaths Act,” I've found that the Act’s amendments do not
themselves add anything directly relating to racial disparities in maternal health.

However, when comparing the older version of 42 1.5.C. § 247h—12 to the current version with the PMDA’s amendments, what I've noticed is that the amendments supplement the existing pravisions to expand research to understand more
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

From: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.goys Date: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 at 1:56 PM To: Nicholas Bair <nbair@usccr.goys> Cc: Julie Grieco <jgrieco@uscer.govs, Diego Galeazzi Alvarez
<dalvarez@jd22 law. harvard edu= Subject: MM Ch 3 edits

mailto:dalvarez@jd2e. law. harvard. edu
mailto:nbair@uscor.goy
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Hi Mick, Please see the attached edits in Ch. 3. Thanks, K.
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Date : 9417/2020 3:23:59 PM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.gov To @ "Anne Sommers” ASommers@ncd.gov Cc @ "Nicholas Bair® nbair@usccr.goy Subject : RE: Being asked for a meeting password? Hi
Anne, These are great guestions. Could | give you a call to respond some time tomorrove marning? If yes what time and what number? Thanks, Kathy From: Anne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.gov= Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 3:04
PM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.govs Cco: Micholas Bair <nbair@uscor.gov> Subject: [EXTERMNAL] Re: Being asked for a meeting password?

CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.

Hi Kathy - Yes, we're an interesting bunch. € My apologies for not thinking about forewarning you about CART. It's so baked into the cake for our meetings, that many times, we don't think of giving others' heads up about it since it
"happens in the background," so to speak. But I'm sorry if it threw you for a loop as the call started. Thank you so very much for making the briefing opportunity open for us. It was great to get a thumbnail sketch of the report contents. | am
curious on the dissemination side how you guys typically handle Hill dissemination of your reports and follow-up? Do you anticipate organizing a Hill briefing on this report, targeted or otherwise? Finally, I'm curious to learn how your
Commission sets its agenda for future topic matter. I'm sure we'll all have some mare guestions for you as we get through the report, and | won't hesitate to route them your way. Best, and thanks again, &nne

Fram: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@uscer.govs Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 1:52 PM To: Anne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.govs Cc: Michaolas Bair <nbair@usccr.govs Subject: RE: Being asked for a meeting
password?

mailto:kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.goy

mailto:A5ommers@ncd.goy
mailto:nbair@uscor.goy

Glad it worked out. That was very interesting and | hope it was helpful to you all, but | wanted to say it was probahly most helpful to us to hear such a positive reaction. Also, there weren't a ot of questions but again, please do not hesitate
to ask us any guestions going forward. I'm copying Nick since he’s going to field them. Thank you again, Kathy From: Anne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.gov> Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 12:57 PM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez
<kculliton-gonzalez@uscer.govs Subject: [EXTERMAL] Re: Being asked for a meeting password?

CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.
Fourth time was the charm!

From: &nne Sommers Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 12:53 PM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.govs Subject: Being asked for a meeting password? Hi Katherine, I'll try again in case it a user error on my
end, but I'm trying to join by phone and got through the meeting ID and passcode but then didn't have a password to enter.... Anne

mailto:ASammers@ncd.goy
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Date : 9417/2020 3:49:10 PM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.goy To @ "Anne Sommers (asommers@ncd.goy)" asommers@ncd.gav, "Nicholas Bair" nbair@usccr.goy Subject : Kathy/AnnesNick call

1091.pdf
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Date : 9417/2020 3:49:43 PM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.gov To : "Anne Sommers” ASommers@ncd.gov Subject : RE: Being asked for a meeting password? Perfect — just sent an invite — would you like
to do Zoom again or where can we call you? From: Anne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.gov= Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 3:42 PM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.gov= Cc: Nicholas Bair
<hbair@usccr.goy> Subject: EXTERMNAL] Re: Being asked for a meeting password?

CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.
I could try for Monday morning but tomorrow's all scheduled up. How's Monday around 3:30 AM look for you?

From: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.govs Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 3:23 PM To: A&nne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.govs Cc: Micholas Bair <nbair@usccr.govs Subject: RE: Being asked for a meeting
password? Hi Anne, These are great questions. Could | give you a call to respond some time tomorrow morning? If yes what time and what number? Thanks, Kathy From: Anne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.gov= Sent: Thursday, September
17, 2020 3:04 PM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.govs= Cc: Micholas Bair <nbair@usccr.govs Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Being asked for a meeting password?

CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.

Hi Kathy - Yes, we're an interesting bunch. € My apologies for not thinking about forewarning you about CART. It's so baked into the cake for our meetings, that many times, we don't think of giving others' heads up about it since it
"happens in the background," so to speak. But I'm sorry if it threw you for a loop as the call started. Thank you so very much for making the briefing opportunity open for us. It was great to get a thumbnail sketch of the report contents. | am
curious on the dissemination side how you guys typically handle Hill dissemination of your

mailto:kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.goy
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reports and follow-up? Do you anticipate organizing a Hill briefing on this repont, targeted or otherwise? Finally, I'm curious to learn how your Commission sets its agenda for future topic matter. I'm sure we'll all have some more guestions
for you as we get through the report, and | won't hesitate to route them your way. Best, and thanks again, Anne



From: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.govs Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 1:52 PM To: &nne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.govs Cc: Micholas Bair <nbair@usccr.govs Subject: RE: Being asked for a meeting
password? Glad it worked out. That was very interesting and | hope it vwas helpful to you all, but [ wanted to say it was probably most helpful to us to hear such a positive reaction. Also, there werent a lot of questions but again, please do
not hesitate to ask us any questions going forward. I'm copying Nick since he’s going to field them. Thank you again, Kathy From: Anne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.govs= Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 12:57 PM To: Katherine
Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.gov= Subject [EXTERNAL] Re: Being asked for a meeting password?

CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.
Fourth time was the charm!

From: Anne Sommers Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 12:53 PM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.govs Subject: Being asked for a meeting password? Hi Katherine, I'll try again in case it a user error on my
end, but I'm trying to join by phone and got through the meeting ID and passcode but then didn't have a password to enter.... Anne
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Date : 9417/2020 6:56:06 PM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.gov To : "Anne Sommers” ASommers@ncd.gov Subject : RE: Being asked for a meeting password? “es thanks if you have a conference line
that would be great. Thanks! From: Anne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.gov= Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 5:22 PM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.goys Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Being asked for a
meeting password?

CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.
Whatever you most prefer. I'm glad to send around a conference line if you'd like {if Nick will be joining). Otherwise, | can also just call you directly.

From: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.govs Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 3:49 PM To: &nne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.govs> Subject RE: Being asked for a meeting password? Perfect — just sent an invite —
would you like to do Zoom again or where can we call you? From: Anne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.govs Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 3:42 PM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.govs Cc: Nicholas Bair
<hbair@usccr.goy> Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Being asked for a meeting password?

CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.
| could try for Monday morning but tomorrow's all scheduled up. How's Monday around 9:30 &AM look for you?

Fram: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@uscer.govs Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 3:23 PM To: Anne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.govs Cc: Michaolas Bair <nbair@usccr.govs Subject: RE: Being asked for a meeting
password? Hi Anne, These are great questions. Could | give you a call to respond some time tomarraw morning? If yes what time and what number? Thanks, Kathy From: &nne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.gov= Sent: Thursday, September
17, 2020 3:04 PM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccor.goys
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Cc: Nicholas Bair <nbair@usccr.goy> Subject [EXTERNAL] Re: Being asked far a meeting password?
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
Commission sets its agenda for future topic matter. I'm sure we'll all have some mare guestions for you as we get through the report, and | won't hesitate to route them your way. Best, and thanks again, Anne

From: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.govs> Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 1:52 PM To: Anne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.govs> Cc: Nicholas Bair <nbair@usccr.govs> Subject: RE: Being asked for a meeting
password? Glad it worked out. That was very interesting and | hope it was helpful to you all, but | wanted to say it was probably most helpful to us to hear such a positive reaction. Also, there werent a lot of questions but again, please do
not hesitate to ask us any questions going forward. I'm copying Nick since he’s going to field them. Thank you again, Kathy From: Anne Sommers <ASommers@ncd.gov= Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 12:57 PM To: Katherine
Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.govs= Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Being asked for a meeting password?
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CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.
Fourth time was the charm!

From: Anne Sommers Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 12:53 PM To: Kathetine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@uscer.gov= Subject: Being asked for a meeting password? Hi Katherine, I'll try again in case it a user error on my
end, but I'm trying to join by phone and got through the meeting 1D and passcode but then didn't have a password to enter... Anne

mailto:kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.goy
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Date : 9118/2020 10:50:24 AM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@uscer.goy To : "Joan Durocher" JDurocher@ncd.gov Subject : RE: Thank you! Attachment : image003.png; Hi Joan, It was so nice to see you too!
The meeting was so formal but | wanted to say hi personally as welll If you wanted to say hi prior to the bus stop reopening (sigh:), my cell is (202) 531-8139. | really miss the bus stop times but ’'m glad we are all safe. Thanks also for all
your agency’s contributions to our report. All the best, Kathy From: Joan Durocher <JDurocher@ncd.gov= Sent: Friday, September 16, 2020 10:09 &M To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccor.govs Subject:
[EXTERMAL] Thank youl

CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.

Hi Kathy, Just a quick hi neighborl-) It was nice to see you via Zoom yesterday at the USCCR report briefing. | was using captioning so everything was a bit delayed for me, but | got the gist of the report. Congrats on wrapping it up and
thank you again for daing the early briefing. Hope all is gaing well for you around the neighborhood, and with virtual schooling. Sigh. Hope to see you at the bus stop again sometime this year. Take care, --Joan Joan Duracher, General
Counsel & Director of Policy Mational Council on Disahility, www.nod.goy 1331 F. 5t NW, Suite 850, Washington, DC 20004 jdurocher@ncd.gov (202) 272-2117 (direct) (202) 272-2004 (main)

https:/furl.emailprotection. link/YhEO Y1 EFWjaurg0DV hEpBTEIS4 OMNWgBIFrcFnScRECIL J4ah'y SuexlZ2PkJZUGBMNAZbL CIERgRsDykKRY Yy Sg~~
mailto:jdurocher@ncd.goy

The Mational Council on Disability is an independent federal agency that promotes policies, programs, practices, and procedures that guarantee equal opportunity for all individuals with disahbilities, and empower individuals with disahilities
to achieve economic self- sufficiency, independent living, and inclusion and integration into all aspects of society. CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachments to this e-mail may contain confidential infarmation

helonging to the sender which is legally privileged. The infarmation is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. Please do not forward this message without permission. If you are not the intended recipient
or the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this transmission is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this transmission in error, please notify us immediately by telephone or return e-mail and delete and destroy the original e-mail message, any attachments thereto and all copies thereof.
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Date : 9/18/2020 10:54:28 AM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.goy To @ "Joan Durocher" JDurocher@ncd.goy Subject : RE: Thank you! Attachment : image002.png; Sounds good — it would bhe very nice to
see you and your kids, and we are always home these days© From: Joan Durocher <JDurocher@ncd.gov> Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 10:53 AM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.govs Subject:
[EXTERMAL] RE: Thank you!

CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.
Thanks, Kathy. My cell is (703) 627-1125. we’ll take a walk up your street to say a socially distanced hi sometime soon! From: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@uscer.govs Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 10:50 AM To:

Joan Duracher <JDurocher@ncd.gov> Subject: RE: Thank youl Hi Joan, It was so nice to see you too! The meeting was so formal but | wanted to say hi personally as welll If you wanted to say hi prior to the bus stop reopening (sigh:), my
cellis (202) 531-8139. | really miss the bus stop times but 'm glad we are all safe. Thanks also for all your agency’s contributions to our repart. All the hest, Kathy From: Joan Durocher <JDurocher@ncd.govs Sent: Friday, September 18,



2020 10:03 &M To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccor.govs= Subject: [EXTERNAL] Thank youl
CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.

Hi Kathy, Just a quick hi neighborl:-) It was nice to see you via Zoom yesterday at the USCCR report briefing. | was using captioning so everything was a bit delayed for me, but | got the gist of the report. Congrats on wrapping it up and
thank you again for daoing the early briefing. Hope all is going well for you around the neighborhood,
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and with virtual schooling. Sigh. Hope to see you at the bus stop again sometime this year. Take care, --Joan Joan Duraocher, General Counsel & Director of Policy National Council on Disahility, wwwe.ncd.gov 1331 F. 5t N, Suite 850,
Washington, DC 20004 jdurocher@ncd.gov (202) 272-2117 (direct) (202) 272-2004 {main)

The MNational Council on Disahility is an independent federal agency that promotes policies, programs, practices, and procedures that guarantee equal opportunity for all individuals with disabilities, and empower individuals with disahilities
to achieve economic self- sufficiency, independent living, and inclusion and integration into all aspects of society. CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachments to this e-mail may contain confidential information

helonging to the sender which is legally privileged. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. Please do not forward this message without permission. If you are not the intended recipient
or the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this transmission is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this transmission in error, please notify us immediately by telephone or return e-mail and delete and destroy the original e-mail message, any attachments thereto and all copies thereof.
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Date : 9/22/2020 2:21:23 PM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalezi@usccr.gov To : "Diego Alvarez" dalvarez@jdZZ law.harvard.edu Subject : FW: FEMA/PR Memo Attachment : USCCR FEMAPR Memo_docx;, Hi
Diego, this is a confidential internal memo. Could you take a look at it, and then we can discuss it later this week? Just take a read and then we’ll talk ahout next steps. I'm very busy this week, sorry but | have presentations every day and
also 3-4 meetings/day, but | do have time on Friday — could we talk on Friday maorning at 11:00 or Friday afternoon at 1:00 ET? Please let me know if that warks for you. Thanks, Kathy

Sabrina Rodriguez

FEMA/Fuerto Rico Memo

| Issues

- What civil protections are there for Puerto Ricans or other communities of color to receive effective access to FEMA relief after disasters?
- Do they vary based on territarial or other status (PROMESA)?

Il. Facts

The Federal Emergency Assistance Agency’s (FEMA) mission is to “help people before, during, and after disasters,” like hurricanes, tornadoes, and earthguakes [footnoteRef1] FEMA is the federal agency the President has charged with
implementing and carrying out major disaster assistance under the Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency Act of 1385 (Stafford Act).[footnoteRef:2] This Act amended the Disaster Relief Act of 1374 and President Carer’s 1373
Executive Order 12127 merged many of the separate disaster-related responsibilities into the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) [foothoteRef:3] Congress enacted the Stafford Act to provide “assistance by the Federal
Government to State and local governments in carrying out their responsibilities to alleviate the suffering and damage which result from [major] disasters.”[foothoteRef:d] The Actis “designed to assist the efforts of States affected by the major
disasters in expediting the rendering of aid, assistance, and emergency services, and the reconstruction and rehabilitation of devastates areas ”[footnoteRef:5] It is triggered when the Gavernor of an affected State or Territory determines
that the local resources are insufficient to respond to a disaster; based on this request, the President may declare that a major disaster or emergency exists [footnoteRef:6] If the President does so, he retains discretion to determine and
designate the type of assistance available and the areas eligible to receive assistance.[footnoteRef.?] In other words, the President may authorize various forms of “Public Assistance™ directed at State and local governments to assist them
in performing work to prevent immediate threats to life, as well as various form of “Individual Assistance™ that provide assistance directly to individuals impacted by a disaster event[footnoteRef:8] This Agency is also providing assistance in
the COVID-19 pandemic, because the President, on March 13, 2020, declared a nationwide emergency for all States, Territories, and the District of Columbia under the Stafford Act[footnoteRef:3] [1: Federal Emergency Management
Agency, Mission Statement, June 2019, httpsiiwew fema.gov/about-agency. | [2: Santos v. Fed. Emergency Mgmt. Agency, 327 F. Supp. 3d 328, 333 (D. Mass. 2018). | [3: Federal Emergency Management Agency, About the Agency,
June 2019, hitpsiivaew fema.gov/about-agency. | [4: Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency Assistance Act, 42 US.C.§ 5121(h) (1988). ] [5: 1d. § 5121(a). ] [6: 1d. § 5170 [7: Id. ] [G: Santos, 327 F. Supp. 3d at 333. ] [9: Federal
Emergency Management Agency, Coronavirus (COVID-13) Response, April 2020, hitps:/Awwaw fema.gov/coronavirus/governments. |

On September 20, 2017, Hurricane Maria crossed Puerto Rico diagonally from southeast to norttevest, affecting approximately 3.4. million LS. citizens who live there [footnoteRef:10] It was originally a Category 5 hurricane, but it weakened
somewhat before its landfall on the Island, causing it to become a Category 4 hurricane due to the eyewall replacement, but it also grew in size.[foothoteRef:11] This hurricane knocked down about 80 percent of the Island’s transmission
lines, cutting off all electricity, and with it, running water for the majority of the population.[footnoteRef:12] The percent was very high due to the fact that, about two weeks before (September 6), Hurricane Irma passed near the north of the
Island and it weakened the transmission lines with its strong winds [footnoteRef:13] It is estimated that about 2,375 people lost their lives due to the impact of Hurricane Maria.[footnoteRef:14] It was also the third costliest hurricane in United
States history [footnoteRef15] In August 25, 2017, Hurricane Harvey made landfall in Texas.[foothoteRef:16] It started as a Category 4 hurricane and rapidly weakened over land to a tropical storm; it slowly weakened over land hecoming a
tropical depression on August 30 [foothoteRef:17] This hurricane is the second-maost costly hurricane in LS. history, behind Katrina (2005); and at least 65 people died from the direct effects of the storm [foothoteRef:18] FEMA’s responses
after each natural disaster, on the mainland and the Island, can be compared. [10: Richard J. Pasch, &ndrew B. Penny & Robbie Berg, Mational Hurricane Center Tropical Cyclone Report: Hurricane Maria, Mational Hurricane Center (Feb.
14, 2013), hitps:/Awwawnhc.noaa.gov/datatcr/al152017 _Maria.pdf. ] [11: Id. ] [12: Frances Robles, Lizette Alvarez & Mary Williams Walsh, Ordinary Life ‘Beyond reach’ In Puerto Rico, N.Y. Times, Sept. 23, 2017, at A1; Task Force Power
Restoration — Puerto Rico, Army Committed to Restoring Puerto Rico’s Power, U.S. Department of Defense (Mar. 23, 2013), hitpsziiveww.defense.gov/Explore/News/aricle/Article/ 147457 3/army-committed-to-restaring-puerto-ricos-powety. |
[13:1d. ] [14: Milken Institute School of Public Health The George Washington University, &scertainment of the Estimated Excess Maortality From Hurricane Maria in Puerto Rico,

hitps:/fpublichealth.gwu edu/sites/defaultfiles/downloads/projects/PRstudy/Acertainment®% 200f% 20the % 20Estimated % 20Excess % 20Martality %2 0from % 20Hurricane%: 20Maria% 20in % 20Puerto % 20Rico.pdf)] [15: Richard J. Pasch, Andrew B.
Penny & Rohhie Berg, Mational Hurricane Center Tropical Cyclone Report: Hurricane Maria, Mational Hurricane Center (Feh. 14, 2019), hitpsifwawny.nhc.noaa.gov/datatcr/&L152017 _Maria pdf] [16: National Weather Service, Hurricane
Harvey & its Impacts on Southeast Texas (August 25-23, 2017), hitps2iwwwweather.gov/hg«/hurricaneharvey. ] [17: Eric 5. Blake & David &. Zelinsky, National Hurricane Center Tropical Cyclone Report: Hurricane Harvey, Mational
Hurricane Center {May 3, 2018), hitps:iweww.nhc.noaa.gov/datatcr/aL09201 7 _Harvey.pdf. ] [18: 1d. ]

At the time Hurricane Maria made landfall in the Island, thousands of FEMA workers were already deployed in Florida and Texas, because of Hurricanes Irma and Harvey. Irma had also devastated the US Virgin Islands, and to aid those
islands, FEMA had depleted its Puerto Rico warehouse [footnoteRef:19] In July 2018, FEMA issued a report assessing the agency’s response to the 2017 storm season. According to the report, 2017 storms caused a total of $265 billion in
damage and badly stretched FEMA’s capacity to respond.[footnoteRef:.20] The Agency was short on personnel, so it had to borrow many workers from other agencies to help it manage the demand for essentials [foothoteRef:21] The report
states that FEMA distributed 130 million meals, which 35 million of them were distributed in Puerto Rico.[footnoteRef:22] However, it also states that the Agency took longer than expected to secure supplies and that it lost track of much of
the aid it delivered and who needed it [foothoteRef:23] It took several days for the first barge carrying food and water to reach the Island, and when it arrived, it was hard to move the aid because many of the Island’s truck drivers were
grappling with their own storm damage.[foothoteRef.24] The Mew York Times reported on a draft obtained in advance of the FEMA report [footnoteRef:25] It noted that the two versions had minor differences. For example, the final version no
longer contained a paragraph noting that the &gency had used a five-year-old earthgquake and tsunami plan to address the 2017 storms.[footnoteRef.26] [19: Frances Rohles, FEMA YWas Sorely Unprepared for Puerto Rico Hurricane,
Report Says, N.Y. Times (July 12, 2018), hitps:Awww.nytimes.com/2018/07/1 2/us/fema-puerto-rico-maria.html. | [20: Id.; Federal Emergency Management Agency, 2017 Hurricane Season FEMA After-Action Report {July 12, 2018). ] [21:
ld] [22: 1d] [23: 1d] [24: 1d. See FEMA Public Affairs, Overview of Federal Efforts to Prepare for and Respond to hurricane Maria (Mov. 31, 2017), hitpsiivenw fema.gov/blog/2017-09-29/overview-federal-efforts-prepare-and-respond-
hurricane-maria. ] [25: 1d] [26: 1d]

Other media sources like the NPR and the PBS series Aronfiine reviewed hundreds of pages of internal documents and emails that reveal the problems of FEMA’s response in the Island; and in many ways differentiates from the Agency’s
published report.[footnoteRef:27] Internal documents showed that the Agency never had 500 generators on the Island hefore the hurricane, it only had 25, and that it was also out of plastic for its plastic roof program.[footnoteRef:28] When
asked about the many delays, FEMA& usually responded that it was difficult because it is an island.[foothoteRef:29] However, these logistical problems were not seen after Hurricane George (1398).[footnoteRef:30] Agency records showed
that they had fewer than 12,000 tarps on PR, and that they failed in trying to acquire more.[footnoteRef:31] FEMA had numerous problems with the companies it hired to produce tarps; it struggled with contracts to deliver food, diesel and
ather supplies.[foothoteRef:32] To wark on the power grids, federal officials even hired a contractor that didnt have any experience rebuilding grids that distribute power to communities, a company named Fluor.[foothoteRef.33] [27: Laura
Sullivan, FEMA Blamed Delays in Puerto Rico on Maria; Agency Records Tell Another Story, NPR {June 14, 2018, 5:00 AM), hitps/Awewnpr.org/2018/06/14/608585161/fema-blamed-delays-in-puerto-rico-on-maria-agency-records-tell-
another-story. ] [28: 1d] [29: 1d)] [30: 1d] [31: 1d] [32: 1] [33: 1d]

By September 27, FEMA had requested help and the military was preparing to dispatch its first brigade of soldiers to Puerto Rico[footnoteRef:34] The first soldiers arrived eight days after the hurricane and stayed until mid-MNovember. Ahout
17,000 troops — including active duty, reserves and National guard — were deployed to both Puerto Rico and the U.S. Virgin Islands.[footnoteRef:35] As part of the relief effort, members of Congress (among them Nydia Veldzguez, Luis
Gutiérrez, and José Serrano) sent a letter the then Acting Secretary of the 1.5, Department of homeland Security, Elaine Duke, urging the Federal Government to promote the “economic development of every community across the
country™ because the people of Puerto Rico “have long heen denied the same henefits provided to other American citizens.”[foothoteRef:36] [34: Carey Dickstein, Pentagon Deploys Army General and Mare Troops to Lead Hurricane
Response on Puerto Rico, Stars and Stripes (Sep. 27, 2017), hitps:/fweey stripes.com/news/pentagon-deploys-army-general-and-more-troops-to-lead-hurricane-response-on-puerto-rico-1.469535. | [35: Richard Sisk, 3-Star General
Leaving Puerto Rico as Recovery Effort Winds Down, Military.com (Nov. 14, 2017), hitps:fwww.military.com/daily-news/2017/11/14/3-star-general-leaving-puerto-rico-recovery-effort-winds-down.html. | [36: Letter from Nydia M. Velazguez,
Luis V. Gutiérrez, José E. Serrano, Darren M. Soto, Adriano Espaillat, Joyce Beatty, Norma J. Torres, Joe Crowley, Members of Congress, to Elaine Duke, Acting Secretary, U.S. Department of Homeland Security. (Sep. 25, 2017) {on file
with authors). ]

The letter asked for a waiver of Federal Matching Requirements and a temporary Jones Act waiver far one year.[footnoteRef:37] Federal regulation requires FEMA to enter into cost-sharing agreements for recovery programs, that is why
they were asking for a waiver far any funding tied to disaster aid, emergency repairs and/or restoration [footnoteRef:38] The Trump administration, in response, indicated that the 100% cost-sharing would continue until June 30, 2018,
which was extended by the President for 240 days from the disaster declaration, and granted a 10-day waiver to the Jones Act, which it declined to renew [footnoteRef.33]) The Jones Act, the Marine Merchant Act of 1920, requires that all
goods shipped between waterborne ports of the United States be carried by vessels built in the US and owned and operated by Americans [foothoteRef:40] Loosening these requirements would have allowed the Island to have more access
to the needed for disaster and humanitarian relief — like oil for its power plants, food, medicines, clothing, and building supplies.[footnoteRef41] [37: 1d. ] [38: |d] [39: Santos, 327 F. Supp. 3d at 335; Federal Emergency Management
Agency, President Donald J. Trump &mends Puerto Rico Disaster Declaration {May 24, 2018), hitps:/iAwew fema.gov/news-releases/2018/05/24/president-donald-j-trump-amends-puerto-rico-disaster-declaration. | [40: Jones Act, ch. 145,
39 Stat 951 (1917).] [41: 1d]

Long befare Hurricane Maria, Puerto Rico had bheen struggling economically for over a decade. The Puerto Rican government was not ahle to pay its debt of about $70 hillion[footnoteRef42] and the United States implemented a Financial
Oversight and Management Board under the “Puerto Rico Oversight, Management, and Economic Stability Act (PROMESA)Y” in 2016. [foothoteRef43] Congress authorized the Board to file for bankruptcy on behalf of Puerto Rico or its
instrumentalities, to supervise and modify Puerto Rico’s laws and budget “achieve fiscal responsibility and access to the capital markets,” and to gather evidence and conduct investigation in support of these efforts [footnoteRef44] This
Board is in charge of overseeing the debt restructuring and approving fiscal austerity plans to cut the Island’s public budget[footnoteRef45] The President appointed all seven memhbers of the bhoard and the Governor of PR serves ex officio
as an eight memhber without any voting rights. [footnoteRef:46] Chapter 9 of the United States Bankruptcy Code is only available to municipal governments {(such as cities and counties) and public entities under the control or supervision of a
local government body of a State, but not a State itself [footnoteRef:47] The US Bankruptcy Code, as amended in 1984, indicates that the term “State” includes the District of Columbia and Puerto Rico, except for the purpose of defining who
is a dehtor under Chapter 3;[footnoteRef48] that is why Congress enacted PROMESA. [42: Fin. Oversight & Mgmt. Bd. v. Aurelius Inv., LLC, Mo, 18-1334, 2020 WL 2614298, at *19 (U.5. June 1, 2020). ] [@3: Id,; Puerto Rico Oversight,
Management, and Economic Stability Act of 2016, Pub. L. No. 114-187, 130 Stat 549, 48 U.S.C. § 2101 et seq (2016)] [44: |d. at *4; 130 Stat. 553-55, 558-61, 563-79, 582. ] [45: 1d. ] [46: |d. ] [47: 11 U.5.C. § 101(40). ] [48: Id. §§ 109(c),
101(52); Laura Rivera, Dificil solucion para Puerto Rico sin una ley de bancarrota, Diario Las Ameéricas (July 13, 2015, 12:07 AM) hitps:/Awww.diariolasamericas.com/dificil-solucion-puerto-rico-una-ley-hancarrota-n3z2158433; Fin.
Oversight & Mgmt. Bd., 2020 WL 2814298, at "3. ]

Recently, the Supreme Court in the case Ain. Oversight & Mgmi. 8. v. Auredius fov, LLC, No. 18-1334, 2020 WL 2814298 (U.5. June 1, 2020) afiirmed the authority of PROMESA under the territories clause of the LS. Constitution and
declined to review “the Insular Cases,”[footnoteRef49] which establish the Island’s territorial and political status, and their progeny. These “Insular Cases™ are a series of US Supreme Court decisions and rulings that explain the status of
Puerto Rico under each different Organic Act implemented in the Island, as well as the status of other LS. territories acquired in the Spanish-American War like the Guam and the Philippines. These cases, which must of them were decided
in 1901, made the distinction between incorporated and unincorporated territories. Incorporated territories were those that were deemed to be on the path of statehood like Hawaii and Alaska; on the other hand, unincorporated territories
were those that were not on that path like Puerto Rico and Guam, in these the Constitution would apply differently. For instance, Dowres v, Sigwed created this distinction and the Supreme Court found that PR is a “territory appurtenant and
helonging to the US, but not a part of the US within clauses of the Constitution™ and the Foraker Act is constitutional, so Congress can tax between the Island and the States because the Uniformity Clause does not apply [footnoteRef:50]



[43: Fin. Oversight & Mgmt. Bd., 2020 WL 2814238, at *12. See e.g., Downes v. Bidwell, 182 U.5. 244, 287 {1301) (opinion of Brown, J.); Balzac v. Porto Rico, 258 U.5. 238, 309 (1322); Reid v. Covert, 354 U.5. 1, 14 (1957) (plurality
opinion) (indicating that the Insular Cases should not be further extended). ] [30: Downes v. Bidwell, 162 U.5. 244, 245-49 (1301); Foraker Act, 31 Stat. 77, c. 191, 48 U.S.C.A.§ 731 (1300). ]

Anather “Insular Case” is Bafzac v. Forfe Aice, 258 1.5, 298 (1922) [footnoteRef:51] Here the Supreme Court decided that the Jones Act, which extends statutory citizenship to Puerto Ricans, did not guarantee a trial by jury, an inherent
aspect of the US Constitution. [footnoteRef:52] Therefare, certain pravisions of the US Constitution do not apply to unincorporated territories; the Constitution then follows location, not citizenship. [footnoteRef:53] These decisions have been
prolonged, even when it comes to aid received by Puerto Ricans in the Island. In Aanis v Aosans, 446 1.5, 651 (1980), it was decided that less aid to Puerto Rican families with dependent children did not violate the Equal Protection
Clause because, when it comes to U3, territories, Congress can discriminate against its citizens if it applies a rational basis review [footnoteRef:54] & recent First Circuit case, Linded Siates v. Vaelio-Maders, 956 F.3d 12 (1st Cir. 2020),
seems challenge previous decisions holding that as a matter of first impression, excluding Puerto Rico residents from receiving S51 benefits violates equal protection but decided this using a rational basis review [footnoteRef:55] The rational
hasis test is generally used in cases where no fundamental rights or classifications are at issue whilst strict scrutiny is often invoked in equal protection claims. [foothoteRef:56] [51: Balzac v. Porto Rico, 258 U.5. 298 (1922). ] [52: Id,; Jones
Act, ch. 145, 39 Stat. 951 (1917)] [53: 1d] [54: Harris v. Rosario, 446 U.5. 651 {1980)] [55: United States v. Vaello-Madero, 956 F.3d 12 (1st Cir. 2020).] [36: Strict Scruting, Legal infarmation Institute, Cornell Law School,

hitps:Afwwaw lave.cornell edutwexdstrict_scruting {last visited June &, 2020). |

lll. Applicable Civil Rights Law/Standards
A, Constitutional and Case Law
1. Substantive Due Process and the Stafford Act

The Fourteenth Amendment, specifically the Due Process Clause, indicates that no state may “deprive of life, liberty, or property, without due process of law.”[footnoteRef:57] 4 violation of substantive due process, for example, occurs
anly when the government deprives someone of liberty or property; or, to use the current jargon, only when the government works a deprivation of a constitutionally protected interest."[footnoteRef:58] To determine whether due process
requirements apply, a court must consider the nature of the interest at stake, specifically whether the interest implicated is within the Due Process Clause’s protection [footnoteRef:59] [57: LS. Const. amend. X1V § 1.] [58: Brennan v.
Stewart, 834 F.2d 1248, 1257 (5th Cir.1988) (holding that the plaintiff has a property interest in the temporary training permit created by certain mandatory language in the Tex.Rev.Civ.Stat Ann. art. 4566-1.09(a)); Regents of University of
Michigan v. Ewing, 474 1.5, 214, 223 (1385) (stating that the plaintif had a property interest in his continued enroliment in the “Interflex™ program, a 6-year program of study at the University of Michigan, and that dismissal from the program
was not arbitrary and capricious since the record showed that the decision to dismiss the student was made conscientiously and with careful deliberation, based on an evaluation of the student’s entire academic career at the university,
including his singularly low score on the NBME Part | examination, an examination a student must pass in order to qualify for the final two years of the program).] [53: Board of Regents v. Roth, 408 LS. 564, 571 (1372) (holding that the
plaintiff, who was hired as an assistant professor at a state-run university for a fixed term of one year and was not re-hired the following year, had no protected interest in continued employment, as he had completed his contracted for term,
so there could be no Fourteenth Amendment protection). |

Under section 403 of the Stafford Act, “federal agencies may on the discretion of the President, may provide assistance essential to meeting immediate threats to life and property “[footnoteRef.60] Regarding life, the “President may provide
accelerated Federal assistance and Federal support where necessary to save lives, prevent human suffering or mitigate severe damage "[footnoteRef:61] The Act also mentions precautionary evacuations to save lives hefore major
disasters.[foothoteRef.62] On the other hand, regarding propery, the President, in consultation with the Governor of a State, may provide Federal assistance to individuals and households, from financial assistance to temporary housing.
[footnoteRef:63] However, it does not use mandatory language when mentioning this assistance, maost of the time it uses words like “the President gy "[footnoteRef64] Therefare, the &ct, its regulations, and related agency guidance, do not
give rise to mandatory duty [footnoteRef:65] [B0: 42 U.5.C. § 5170b{a) (1958). ] [61: Id. § 5170a(5)] [62: 1d. §§ 5170a(1), 5170a(2), 5192{a)(1), and 5192{h). | [63: Id. §§ 5170c, 5174.] [64: Santos, 327 F. Supp. 3d at 338; Armstead v. Magin,
Mo. 05-6438, 2006 LS. Dist. LEXIS 95483, at "14-15 (E.D. La. July 26, 2006) {holding that the Armsteads, the plaintiffs, failed to identify any mandatory duties that President Bush and/or FEMA failed to take; all of the actions of which
plaintiffs complain fell under the Stafford Act’s discretionary functions and were therefare barred from review by section 5148 of the Act. Sections like 5170a, 5174(a)(1), 5174{b)(1), 5170b{a) and 5174(e)(2) contain discretionary language,
specially phrases such as “the President may™ (emphasis added)). | [65: 5t Tammany Par. v. FEMA, 556 F.3d 307, 325-26 (5th Cir. 2003) (holding that the Stafford Act’s discretionary function exception shielded from judicial review
FEMA™s decision not to approve funding for further sediment dredging in the parish’s canals because either the Stafford Act nor its implementing regulations created a mandatory duty to dredge, therefore the court affirmed the district courts
dismissal for lack of subject matter jurisdiction under Fed. R. Civ. P. 12{b)(1))]

Substantive due process claims based on life usually fail, especially if they argue that evacuation plans haven't fully worked, because the First Circuit has found that the Due Process Clause does not provide the right that an evacuation
plan should guarantee the safety of all residents.[foothoteRef:66] In enacting an evacuation plan and in implementing that plan, the state has not deprived any person of life, liberty, or property [footnoteRef:67] It has done the opposite; “it
has provided some degree of protection, albeit, perhaps, imperfect protection, against a threat to life the source of which threat was not the state,” but a third party or major disaster. [footnoteRef.68] [66: Armstead v. Magin, 2006 U.S. Dist.
LEXIS 35483, at *33; Mass. Coal. Of Citizens with Disabilities v. Civil Def. Agency & Office of Emergency Preparedness, 643 F.2d 71 {1st Cir. 1381) (holding that the plan, which implemented procedures in the event of a nuclear accident,
did not violate the equal protection or due process clauses because the plan did not classify evacuees or provide for disparate treatment of those who were to be evacuated or deprive its evacuees of life, liberty, or property without due
process of law). | [67: Mass. Coal. Of Citizens with Disahilities, 649 F.2d at 77.] [68: Id]

Another substantive due process claim that is often raised is based on property hecause plaintiffs claim they have heen deprived of a property right; they belief the Stafford Act and its regulations create an entitement to the assistance,
henefits and aids FEMA provides [footnoteRef69] This issue was deeply discussed in Samfoes v, FEMA; it is the only known case regarding FEMA’s respanse in the island of Puerto Rico after Hurricane Maria. The plaintiffs in this case
were all individuals who evacuated the Island in the aftermath of the hurricane and were seeking to prevent FEMA from terminating the benefits under the Transitional Shelter Assistance (TSA) program for themselves and ather similarly
situated persons [footnoteRef:70] On June 30, 2018, Judge Sorokin entered a Temporary Restraining Order, which the District Judge Hillman continued until August 31, 2018 (allowing the Plaintiffs and the class to stay until checkout time
on September 1, 2018) to give an opporunity to brief the issues raised by the Plaintiffs” complaints and motion for preliminary injunction.[footnoteRef:71] They were seeking a preliminary injunction and asserted claims for deprivation of their
Fitth Amendment Due Process Rights, among other claims.[footnoteRef:7&] The claims are under the Fith Amendment, other than the Fourteenth hecause Puerto Rico is a territory, and the Fourteenth Amendment is only applicable to states;
also, the claims are against a federal agency. [footnoteRef:73] In conclusion, the plaintiffs” request for a preliminary injunction was denied [footnoteRef:74] [69: Pride v. FEMA, No. 1:11CVE22-HS0-JMR, 2013 WL 6045153 (5.0, Miss. Nov.
15, 2013) (finding that, in accordance with the discretionary language of the Stafford Act, its implementing regulations, and the Fifth Circuit’s decision in Ridgely, Pride’s claims against FEMA should be dismissed with prejudice hecause
FEM& acted within its discretion when it deactivated and retrieved the travel trailer, the trailer belonged to FEMA, FEMA was not required to continue the leasing of the trailer to Pride, gave Pride twenty-seven-days-notice hefore
retrieving the trailer, and explained why it was retrieving it); Ridgely v. FEM&, 512 F.3d 727 (5th Cir. 2008) (holding that the Stafford Act and its implementing regulations do not create a constitutionally protected property interest in such
henefits because FEMA™s authority to provide section 408 financial rental assistance is discretionary and an individual has no right to receive this assistance, even if he satisfies the eligibility criteria or has previously received such
henefits. The Fith Circuit indicated that FEMA could conceivably create an entittement by narrowing its discretion to provide henefits through its policies and practices and the Court here could not determine whether such had occurred in
Ridgely hecause the case was before it on appeal and the record was limited). | [70: Santos, 327 F. Supp. 3d at 331-32.] [71: 1d. at 332. ] [72: 1d. ] [73: Bolling v. Sharpe, 347 U.5. 497, 498-499 (“the Equal Protection Clause of the
Fourteenth Amendment prohibits the states from maintaining racially segregated public schoals. The Fifth Amendment, which is applicable in the District of Columbia, does not contain an equal protection clause as does the Fourteenth
Amendment which applies only to the states. But the concepts of equal protection and due process, both stemming from our American ideal of fairness, are not mutually exclusive. These two phrases are not always interchangeahle, but
discrimination may he so unjustifiable as to be violative of due process™; U5, Const. amend. V] [74: Santos, 327 F. Supp. 3d at 332))

TSA is a Public Assistance program authorized under section 403 of the Stafford Act that, among many things, intends to provide sheltering assistance for survivors whose homes are either uninhabitable or inaccessible due to disaster-
related damage.[foothoteRef:75] TSA is provided through direct federal assistance, which means that FEMA implements the sheltering assistance and the program is subject to a cost share with the requesting State or Territory (this program
is not provided directly to individuals).[foothoteRef:76] For T34 to be implemented, it has to be requested by the State or Territary, and to make it available, there has to be a Presidential declaration of a section 403/502 Category B
(Emergency Protection Measures) and a section 408 designation.[foothoteRef:77] The initial period of TSA is usually 5 to 14 days from the date it is authorized by FEMA’s Assistant Administrator for Disaster Assistance [footnoteRef: 78] This
period may he extended, in 14-day intervals, up to & months from the date of declaration, but it must be request by the State once again.[footnoteRef:73] The program ends once the period of assistance interval expires and the State does
not request an extension.[footnoteRef:80] [75: Id. at 333-34. ] [76: Id. at 334; 42 U.5.C. § 5170b{b). | [77: Santos, 327 F. Supp. 3d at 334. ] [78: 1d. ] [79: 1d. ] [30: Id.]

Section 408 of the Stafford Act, on the other hand, authorizes FEMA to provide assistance to individuals and households [footnoteRef:G1] This so-called “Individual Assistance” (14) may include financial assistance to rent alternative
housing, assistance for repairs to or replacement of homes damaged or destroyed by the disaster, and financial assistance for disaster-related needs such as replacement of personal property [footnoteRef:52] Temporary housing assistance
(TH&) is one farm of 14, either in the form of financial assistance to rent housing, which may include the payment of the cost of utilities, and another form is direct assistance by providing units of tempaorary housing, like trailers and mobile
homes. [foctnoteRef83] [81: 42 U.S.C. § 5174{a)(1)] [82: Santos, 327 F. Supp. 3d at 334; 42 U.5.C. § 5174(c), ()] [83: Santos, 327 F. Supp. 3d at 334-335; 42 U.5.C. § 5174{c)(1)(A), (B). ]

According to the facts of the case, President Donald J. Trump issued a major disaster declaration the same day the hurricane made landfall on September 20, 2017 [footnoteRef:84] On October 25, 2017, the Governor of the Island, Ricardo
Rosselld, formally requested that FEMA provide TSA for Puerto Ricans.[footnoteRef:55] It was clear that Puerto Rico would be responsible for the non-federal cost share of all FEMA direct Federal Assistance delivered under the Public
Assistance program.[footnoteRef:d6] On October 30, FEMA approved and thereby provided Puerto Ricans displaced by Hurricane Maria short-term sheltering which would last 75 days, from October 31 to January 13 .[footnoteRef:57]) On
December 23, at the request of the Governor, FEMA agreed to extend T34 through March 20, an additional 66 days.[footnoteRef:88] On March 8, again at the request of Gov. Rosselld, FEMA extended the program through May 14 (55
days).[footnoteRef:83) At another request on May 3, FEMA agreed to a final extension until June 30 (47 days).[foothoteRef:90] According to the letter requesting the extension, part of the reason the Governor was asking for an extension
was so that those receiving assistance could stay in the continental US in a fixed location long enaugh for the children to finish the schoal year before returning to the Island.[footnoteRef:91] As of June 30, 2018, the TSA program had
provided support far 242 days [footnoteRef:92] This District Court extended the program 62 more days, through August 31 [footnoteRef33] [84: Id. at 335. ] [85: 1d. ] [B6: 1d] [87: Id. ] [88: 1d. ] [B9: 1d. ] [90: Id. at 331 (stating that that the TSA
program provides direct funding to hotels and motels, which serve as shelters for individuals and families who are forced to evacuate their damaged or destroyed homes due to a natural disaster)] [31: Id. at 335. ] [32: 1d. ] [93: 1d. ]

Throughout the duration of the TSA program, PR was informed that the program was intended to provide “short-term sheltering. ”[footnoteRef:34] The intended end date for the program {June 30} aligned with the end of the 100% cost share
hetween FEMA and the Island, which was extended by the President for 240 days from the disaster declaration.[footnoteRef:335] After that date, PR was responsible for covering 10% of the costs of all emergency work, including TSA, and
FEMA 30%. [footnoteRef:96] The Governor did not request an extension beyond June 30, any such extension would have been subject to the new cost-share arrangement of 90%-10%. [footnoteRef:97] As of August 30, 2018, since the
declaration disaster far Hurricane Maria, FEMA had dishursed about $2.4 hillion in Public Assistance grants, over $1.1 hillion for Individual Assistance, and over $32 million in implementing the TS4 program.[footnoteRef38] [94: 1d] [35: 1d]
[96: 1] [97: 1d] [98: 1d]

According to the Court, the Plaintiffs” substantive due process claim fails because they do not have a recognized liberty or property interest in housing and FEMA™s discontinuation of the TS& program does not shock the conscience.
[footnoteRef:339]) The Judge specifies that in order to prevail on their claim, Plaintiffs must first establish that they have a propery interest in continued TSA, which is protected by the Constitution. Property interests stem from independent
sources like state and federal statutes; they are not created by the Constitution.[footnoteRef:100] They are defined by rules that secure certain benefits and that support claims of entittement to those benefits [footnoteRef:101] For a property
interest to he found in a governmental henefit, a person “must have more than an ahstract need or desire for it, he must have more than a unilateral expectation of it, he must have a legitimate claim of entittement to it”[footnoteRef:102] [99:
Id. at 336. ] [100: Id.; Ridgely, 512 F.3d at 735; Blackburn v. City of Marshall, 42 F.3d 925, 937 (5th Cir. 1935) {affirming the dismissal of Blackburn’s due process claims because he, who is a wrecker service owner, did not have a
property interest in having his name in a county’s rotation list hecause no independent source created such property interest); Matthews v. Eldridge, 424 U5, 319 (1976) (stating that the Secretary of Health, Education, and Welfare
recognizes that the interest of an individual in continued receipt of Social Security disability benefits is a statutorily created property interest protected by the Fifth Amendment). ] [101: Santos, 327 F. Supp. 3d at 336; Ridgely, 512 F.3d at
735; Roth, 408 U.S. at 577.] [102: Ridgely, 512 F.3d at 735; Roth, 408 U.5. at 577.]

The “mere existence of a governmental program or authority empowered to grant a particular type of benefit to one such as the plaintiff does not give the plaintiff a property right, protected by the due process clause, to receive the benefit,
absent some legitimate claim of entittement—arising from statute, regulation, contract, or the like—to the henefit”[footnoteRef:103] [103: Ridgely, 512 F.3d at 735; Blackburn, 42 F.3d at 341

The Plaintiffs claimed that since they were found eligible for assistance under the TSA program, they were “entitled” to THA benefits and “entitled” to the continuation of TSA until they were fully transitioned to THA [footnoteRef:104] They
seconded their argument by citing to Assk orf Gy, Grps. For Refbrm Now, inc. v. Fed. Emergency Mgm?. Agency, 463 F.Supp.2d 26 (D.D.C. 2006).[footnoteRef:105] In that case, the court granted injunctive relief to evacuees of Hurricane
Katrina and Rita whose T5A henefits had been terminated and had been denied THA benefits [footnoteRef:106] That court held that the evacuees had a “protectable property right in the housing assistance administered by FEM& which
cannot be deprived without due process of law.”[footnoteRef:107] Unfortunately, it was noted that this case was overturned when appealed in the D.C. Circuit Court of Appeals.[foothoteRef:108]) The D.C. Circuit stated that the plaintiffs were
unlikely to succeed on their claim that they had a property right to the benefits, which prevented the court from upholding the district court’s injunction.[footnoteRef:103] [104: Santos, 327 F. Supp. 3d at 337; Ass’n of Cmty. Orgs. For Reform
Mow, Inc. v. Fed. Emergency Management Agency, 463 F.Supp.2d 26 (D.D.C. 20086). ] [105: Id] [106: Ass™n of Cmty. Orgs. For Reform Mow, Inc., 463 F.Supp.2d 26.] [107: 1d. ] [108: Ass’n of Cmty. Orgs. For Reform Now, Inc. v. Fed.
Emergency Management Agency, Mos. 06-5403, 06-5412, 2007 LS. App. LEXIS 929 (D.C. Cir. Jan. 16, 2007).] [109: 1d. ]

The Court in Sanfes decided that the language in the Stafford Act is discretionary. The language containg a permissive grant of autharity to FEMA to provide assistance. This court relies on other courts who have held that neither the
language of the Stafford Act nor the implementing regulations use mandatory language.[footnoteRef:110] The Court also noted that the Governor of Puerto Rico did not request an extension for the TS4 program; and that if the Court had
decided that the plaintiffs were entitled to continued TS& benefits, it would be requiring Puerto Rico to incur monetary obligations that it had not agreed to take on. It was decided that even though the plaintifis had been deemed eligible for
assistance under the TSA program, that does not create a property interest in continued assistance under that program.[footnoteRef:111] [110: See Ridgely, 512 F.3d at 7.35-36; see also Pride, 2013 WL 6048153, at "4 (restating that section
408 direct housing benefits are also granted at FEMA’s discretion, so even if Pride met the eligibility requirement to receive a FEMA trailer, FEMA was not required to lease him one or to renew his lease); Cf. Konashenko v. Fed.
Emergency Mamt. Agency, No. 12-CV-3034 5JF WDW, 2014 WL 1761346, at "8 (E.D.N.Y. Apr. 29, 2014) (holding that there is no protected property interest in the henefits because FEMA had discretion to decide whether to award
Konashenko funds for the sea wall destroyed by Tropical Storm Irene and she had no reasonable expectation that she would get the benefif). ] [111: Santos, 327 F. Supp. 3d at 338-39]

To establish a “substantive due process claim, a plaintiff must demonstrate an *abuse of government power that shocks the conscience’ or “action that is legally irrational in that it is not sufficiently keyed to any legitimate state

interests “[footnoteRef112] The Court decided that the plaintifis also failed to show this because they could not establish that FEMA&’s discontinuance of their TSA benefits “shocked the conscience™ [footnoteRef:113] Their claims did not
involve a *“level of ahuse of power’... ‘so brutal” and ‘offensive’ that they do not comport with traditional ideas of fair play and decency.”[footnoteRef:114] In conclusion, it was held that the plaintiffs failed to establish that they had a
protected propery interest under the Stafford Act[footnoteRef:115] [112: [d. at 340 (citing Collins v. Nuzzo, 244 F.3d 246, 250 {1st Cir. 2001)). ] [113: 1d. ] [114: 1d. at 340-41 (relying on the test used in Avalos v. City of Glenwood, 382 F.3d
792, 600 (Gth Cir.2004)). ] [115: Id. at 340.]

There are no Supreme Court decisions on this issue, but other court decisions seem to support the Samfes decision. The United States Court of Appeals for the Fifth Circuit is the circuit that has heard the most cases regarding similar
issues [footnoteRef:116] This has to do with the fact that this Circuit encompasses an area (Louisiana, Mississippi and Texas) that has heen affected by hurricanes in the past like Hurricane Katrina {2005), Hurricane Rita {2005) and
Hurricane Harvey (2017). The only case that held that the plaintiffs did have a property right is Acliafers v. Fed. Emergency Mgmt. Agency, 436 F. Supp. 2d 802 (E.D. La. 2006).[footnoteRef:117] In this case, the Court found that “under the



Constitution, by virtue of the automatic, non-discretionary nature of FEMA’s provision of assistance as found in both practice and the Stafford Act and its implementing regulations, persons who qualify as eligible do have a constitutionally
protected propery interest in receipt of housing assistance ”[footnoteRef:118] When compared to other cases, this Court literally decided the opposite. However, one should take in consideration that this case was decided in 2006 and it
wasn't appealed. The other cases where it was held that there was no property right were decided on later dates and where appealed, like Aiggeds in 2008, Frige in 2013, and Bishop in 2014 [foothoteRef:113] The Court in Bisfop even
noted that AdcWafers was no longer good law after the Fifth Court’s decision in Aiigel) [footnoteRef:120] This Court concluded that even if the Government had established a pattern or practice of providing assistance to certain qualified
individuals, this does not make its decision to initially provide shelter any less voluntary [footnoteRef:121] This Court also cited 4 s FEMA Trader Fomaidehyde Frods. Ligh. Liig., Mo, MDL 071673, 2008 WL 5423488, at "23 (E.D. La. Dec.
29, 2008), which had stated that: [116: See Ridgely, 512 F.3d 727; see also Bishop v. City of Galveston, 535 F. &pp’< 372, 375 (Sth Cir. 2014) (holding that the owners did not have a constitutionally-protected property interest in the funds
authorized pursuant to the Stafford Act and the federal Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP) because nothing in the Stafford Act statute or regulations “dictates that gualified property owners are entitled to paricipate in the program or
limits the State’s discretion in determining a property owner’s qualifications for the program or reviewing those qualifications at any time in the process™. ] [117: McWaters v. Fed. Emergency Mgmt. Agency, 436 F. Supp. 2d §02 (E.D. La.
2006)] [118: Id. at 818 (.. the mandatary and non-discretionary policies and regulations under the Stafford Act which require FEMA to automatically provide assistance to all applicants deemed eligible creates a reasonable expectation of
the benefit of federal disaster assistance in these applicants, and this expectation rises to the level of a property interest protectable under the Due Process Clause; there is, therefare, a “legitimate claim of entittement™. ] [119: E.g., Ridgely,
512 F.3d 727. See Pride, 2013 WL 6048153; see also, Bishop, 595 F. App’% 372 [120: Bishop v. City of Galveston, Tex., No. CIV.AH-11-4152, 2013 WL 960531, at "12 (S.D. Tex. Mar 12, 2013), affd sub nom. Bishop v. City of
Galveston, 595 F. App’ 372 (Sth Cir. 2014).] [121: 1d)]

As for the applicahility of the AMclidzfers case to the scenario before this Court, it should be noted that the Fifth Circuit recently held that the Stafford Act, and its accompanying regulations governing the Individual Assistance housing
program, even for persons who qualify for housing assistance, does not, in and of itself, create an entittement to housing assistance [footnoteRef122] [122: Id. (citing In re FEMA Trailer Formaldehyde Prod. Liab. Litig., No. MDL 071873,
2008 WL 5423488, at "23 (E.D. La. Dec. 29, 2008)). ]

Melliaters is mostly cited for its test in determining if there is a property right, not for its decision. As mentioned hefare, property interests are created and defined “by existing rules or understandings that secure certain benefits and that
support claims of entittement to those benefits "[footnoteRef:123] The test used consists of three steps. First, the Court must determine whether it has jurisdiction and whether the plaintifs due process claims are reviewable [footnoteRefi124]
Second, if so, the Court must determine whether any protectable property interest exists [footnoteRef125] Finally, if any interest exists, the Court must weigh whether the plaintiff has demonstrated that a deprivation has occurred.
[footnoteRef:126] In this case, whether FEMA has acted unconstitutionally regarding this interest, or whether any denial or deprivation by FEM®A is rationally related to a legitimate governmental interest.[footnoteRef127] “The guestion is
only whether a rational relationship exists hetween the policy and a conceivahle legitimate objective. If the question is at least debatable, there is no substantive due process violation.”[footnoteRef:128] In determining whether a statute or
regulation creates a constitutionally protected property interest, the Court must determine whether the statute places “substantive limitations on official discretion.”[foothoteRef:123] They do so if they contain ‘explicitly mandatory language,”
mandatary meaning that there are specific directives to the decisionmaker that if an issue is present, a particular outcome must follow. [foothoteRef:130] [123: McWaters, 436 F. Supp. 2d at §14; Roth, 408 U.5. at 577. ] [124: McWaters, 436
F. Supp. 2d at 815, ] [125: 1d. ] [126: 1d] 127 1d] [126: 1d] [129: |d. at §16; Washington Legal Clinic for the Homeless v. Barry, 107 F.3d 32, 36 (D.C. Cir. 1997) (citing Olim v. Wakinekona, 461 U.5. 238, 249 (1983)); Tarpeh-Doe v. United
States, 304 F.2d 713, 722 (D.C. Cir. 1330). ] [130: Id,; Kentucky Dep’t of Corrections v. Thompson, 430 U5, 454, 463 (1383). |

In Godabery v Kedy, 397 U5, 254, 262, the Supreme Court held that because persons meeting eligibility criteria automatically gualified for henefits, those individuals deemed eligible had a protected property interest in the receipt of those
henefits.[footnoteRef:131] However, where a final determination of which eligible individuals receive benefits is left to the “unfettered discretion™ of administrators, no constitutionally protected property interest exists [footnoteRef:132] In the
case of FEM& and disasters like hurricanes, if people where automatically qualified for benefits, then the decision would be like in Godabery; hut if FEMA has discretion to choose on whom to assist, then no protected interest exists, like in
Washington Legal Clinic. \n Wasiington Legal Clinic |, the D.C. Circuit Court of Appeals held that “although certain objective eligibility criteria was used by the District of Columbia when appraving homeless families for an emergency shelter
program, the expectation of such assistance was insufiicient to create a property interest”[footnoteRef:1.33] Also, this was decided, because the city administrators had “unfettered discretion” of the allocation of the limited shelter availahle
to eligible families [footnoteRef134] [131: |d. at 516, See Goldberg v. Kelly, 337 U.5. 254, 262 (1370). ] [132: |d. See Roth, 408 .5, at 567; Washington Legal Clinic for the Homeless, 107 F.3d at 36, 38 [133: Washington Legal Clinic for
the Homeless, 107 F.3d at 32. ] [134: 1d.]

In every case after Mclarers, it was decided that FEMA retains absolute discretion as to the receipt, termination and continuance of Stafford Act benefits under Section 403 and 408. Most importantly, the Court in Aiggeds saw a significant
difference between the plaintifs alleged property rights to Section 408 benefits and those rights belonging to the plaintiffs in Adatbews v. Blanage, 424 U5, 319 (1976) (social security disability henefits), Goddbery v. Kedly, 397 LS. 254
(1970 {welfare), Mhompson v. Wastingten, 497 F.2d 626 (D.C. Cir. 1973) (public housing) and Cawider v. Durfram Housing Autfoniy, 433 F.2d 998 (4th Cir. 1970) (public housing).[foothoteRef:135] The Stafford Act’s language is not
mandatary, but instead, discretionary; it containg a permissive grant of authority to FEMA through the President to provide rental assistance, like “FEMA ma)y provide assistance to individuals and households who qualify for such
assistance [footnoteRef:136] Mo specific directives limit FEMA&™s discretion by compelling it to provide assistance upon a showing of eligibility [footnoteRef:137] [135: Mathews v. Eldridge, 424 U.5. 313 {(1976); Goldherg v. Kelly, 337 L5,
254 (1370); Thompson v. Washington, 497 F.2d 626 (D.C. Cir. 1973); Caulder v. Durham Housing Authority, 433 F.2d 938 (4th Cir. 1970). ] [136: Ridgely, 512 F.3d at 736; 42 U.5.C. § 5174(a){1).] [137: Ridgely, 512 F.3d at 736. ]

Also, the continuance of 403 or 408 henefits is not a protected property right. In Godeberny and Mathews, the Supreme Court did not explain in detail why the plaintifis in these cases possessed property interests in the continued receipt of
henefits [footnoteRef:138] The plaintiffs in these cases anly had this interest in continuing benefits because independent sources governing the programs entitled them to recurring payments upon an initial showing of eligibility, by
independent sources, they mean statutes or regulations.[foothoteRef:133] Unfortunately, the language of the Stafford Act does not provide entitlement to the continuance of the henefits either; unlike the Social Security Disability
Statute[footnoteRef:140] discussed in Adafbens [footnoteRef141] The fact that individuals have previously heen found eligible for awards or benefits under Sections 403 or 408 does not matter [foothoteRef:142] Even if Section 101 states that
“it is the intent of the Congress, by this chapter, to provide an orderly and continuing means of assistance,” it has heen held that this is a hortatory statement of purpose for the entire Stafford Act and that this section does not contain any
mandatory language either; it only registers a general intent on the part of Congress.[footnoteRef143] The Sarfes decision reflects what these other courts have held in the past. [138: Id. at 737.] [139: [d. See Goldherg, 337 U.5. 262; Roth,
408 .S, at 577.] [140: 42 U.5.C. § 423(a) (stating that the benefits may only he terminated when it is showed that the disahility has ceased or that the individual is able to engage in substantial gainful activity, and the agency bears the
hurden of supplying substantial evidence that a reason for termination exists). | [141: Ridgely, 512 F.3d at 738] [142: Id. at 737-38. ] [143: Id. at 739; 42 U.5.C.§ 5121{h). ]

2. Equal Protection Clause and the Stafford Act

The Fourteenth Amendment, under the Equal Protection Clause, indicates that no state shall “deny to any person within its jurisdiction the equal protection of the laws;” and the Fifth Amendment has a similar clause that applies to the
federal government [footnoteRef144] Meaning that the government cannot provide voluntary services in a discriminatory manner. Regarding FEMA assistance, alleged violations or discrimination claims are under the Equal Protection
Clause of the Fifth Amendment because FEMA is a federal agency and even though it has discretion, “Congress never intended to allow agencies to determine whether to act in accord with the Constitution, abiding by the Constitution is
never discretionary “[footnoteRef:145] This is true even though Section 305 of the Stafford Act states that: [144: LS. Const. amend. ¥, X1V, See Footnote 35 indicating that, according to the decision in Bolling v. Sharpe, the Fitth
Amendment does not contain an equal protection clause as does the Fourteenth Amendment which applies only to the states, but the concepts of equal protection and due process are not mutually exclusive. See also Grose v. Napolitano,
Mo, 1:11CV227-LG-RHY, 2012 WL 2912742, at "6 (5.0. Miss. July 16, 2012), aff'd, 583 F. App’x 334 (5th Cir. 2014) (stating that Grose did not have a Fourteenth Amendment claim against the defendant because the Fourteenth
Amendment only applies to states actors and not federal actors). ] [145: Coal. of Fla. Farmwarker Organizations, Inc. v. Fed. Emergency Mgmt. Agency, No. 06-80143-CIV, 2006 WL 8433326, at "4 (S.D. Fla. Mov. 30, 2008) (citing Lockett
v. Fed. Emergency Mgmt. Agency, 836 F. Supp. 847, 854 (5.D. Fla. 1933)). It must be noted that the Court in 2007 held that the Coal. of Fla. Farmworker Organizations, Inc. case was ripe for adjudication, even though it had stated in its
2006 order that the Court had jurisdiction to consider counts two, three and four and that the Plaintiffs had stated a claim. In counts two and three, the Plaintifis alleged discrimination based on economic status and nationality as prohibited
under the APA and the Stafford Act. 5 U.S.C.§ 702; 42 U.5.C. § 5151, In count four, they alleged a violation of the Equal Protection Clause of the Fifth Amendment. Coal. of Fla. Farmworker Organizations, Inc. v. Fed. Emergency Mgmt.
Agency, No 068-80143-CIV, 2007 WL 39701957 (5.D. Fla. Aug. 13, 2007).]

The Federal Government shall not liable for any claim based upon the exercise or performance of ar the failure to exercise or perform a discretionary function or duty on the part of a federal agency or an employee of the Federal
Government in carrying out the pravisions of this Act [footnoteRef:146] [146: 42 US.C.§ 5148, ]

The &ct therefore provides FEMA a form of immunity from judicial review of its act that are discretionary in nature. Constitutional claims, like Equal Protection claims, are not barred by this nonliability clause of the Stafford Act because
“adherence to constitutional guidelines is not discretionary; it is mandatory “[footnoteRef147] Also, the Supreme Court in Wedsfer . Ooe, 466 U.5. 532 (1388), found that the “plaintif™s constitutional challenges to the application of an
agency rule were entitied to judicial consideration.”[foothoteRef:148] [147: United Power &ss’n v. Fed. Emergency Mgmt. Agency, No. A2-93-180, 2001 WL 1783404, at *2 (D.M.D. Aug. 14, 2001) (citing Rosas v. Brock, §26 F.2d 1004,
1008 (11th Cir. 1987Y). ] [148: Webster v. Doe, 486 U.5. 532, 603 (19588).

The Stafford Act in Section 308 also requires FEMA to implement programs in an equitable and imparial manner and proscribes discrimination in disbursements [footnoteRef:149] It specifically states that: ... relief and assistance activities
shall he accomplished in an equitable and impartial manner, without discrimination on the grounds of race, color, religion, nationality, sex, age, disahility, English proficiency, or economic status ”[footnoteRef:150] Courts have previously
found that this provision imposes an affirmative duty on FEMA to provide assistance without discrimination and provides an aggrieved individual with a right of action against the agency [footnoteRef:151] The language of Section 308 is
mandatary: “the distribution of supplies, the processing of applications, and other relief and assistance activities shall be accomplished in an equitable and impartial manner.. “[footnoteRef:152] This mandatory wording is not an anomaly
hecause, as discussed before, other provisions of the Act are discretionary, like “the President may direct” and “federal agencies ma)y...provide assistance.. "[footnoteRef:153] This is primarily why plaintiffs usually have constitutional
claims and statutory claims, under the Fitth Amendment and under the Stafford Act[footnoteRef154] [149: Id. § 5151(a)] [150: Id] [151: Laday v. Ramada Plaza Hotel Laguardia, Mo. 07-CV-0450 (BMC), 2007 WL 526613, at *2 (E.D.N.Y.
Feh. 13, 2007). See McWaters, 436 F. Supp. 2d at 624 [152: Watson v. Fed. Emergency Mgmt. Agency, No. CIV.AH-06-1709, 2006 WL 5249703, at *3 (S.0D. Tex. May 30, 2006); 42 U.5.C. § 5151(a).] [153: Id.; § 5170a{1), 5170h(a). ]
[154: See, e.g., Coal. of Fla. Farmworker Organizations, Inc., 2007 WL 9701987

In Sardos v. FEMA, the previously discussed case regarding FEMA™s response in the island of Puerto Rico after Hurricane Maria, the plaintiffs also asserted claims for deprivation of their Fith Amendment Equal Protection Rights and
Discrimination Assistance in violation of 42 U.5.C. § 5151(a).[footnoteRef155] In their Equal Protection claim, they asserted that the Defendants (among them FEMA) had discriminated them *“on the basis of race, national origin and kind of
American citizenship by providing a lesser level of housing assistance because they are Puerto Rican, this being a ‘protected class.™[footnoteRef:156] This Clause requires that all persons similarly situated be treated in the same manner.
[footnoteRef:157] The Court in this case indicated that in order to establish a violation of the Equal Protection Clause, the plaintiff “must ‘show both (1) that they were treated differently from other similarly situated individuals, and (2) that
such differential was based on ‘impermissible considerations such as race, [religion, intent to inhibit or punish the exercise of constitutional rights, or malicious or bad faith intent to injure a person]”[footnoteRef:158] Conclusory allegations
are insufficient to state a claim [footnoteRef159) Therefore, a plaintiff “must allege purposeful and systematic discrimination by specifying instances in which the plaintiff was singled out for unlawful oppression in contrast to other similarly
situated.” [footnoteRef:160] [155: Santos, 327 F. Supp. 3d at 332] [156: Id. at 341 [157: 1d. See also City of Cleburne v. Cleburne. Living Ctr, 473 5. 432, 439 (1385). ] [158: Id. {citing Harlen Assocs. v. Inc. Vill. Of Mineola, 273 F.3d
434, 4939 (2d Cir. 2001)). ] [1599: |d. See Laday, 2007 WL 526613, at “13; see also Albert v. Carovano, §51 F.2d 561, 573 (2d Cir. 1988). | [160: Id]

The formula for determining whether individuals or entities are “similarly situated” for equal purposes is not always susceptible to precise demarcation. However, ‘the test is whether a prudent person, looking objectively at the incidents,
would think them roughly equivalent and the protagonist similarly situated... [Tlhe ‘relevant aspects” are those factual elements which determine whether reasoned analogy supports, or demands, a like result. Exact correlation is neither
likely nar necessary, but the cases must be fair congeners [footnoteRef161] [161: Id. (quoting Barrington Cove Ltd. P’ship v. Rhode Island Hous. & Mortg. Fin. Corp., 246 F.3d 1, 8 (1st Cir. 200173). ]

The Plaintiffs in Sarfoes alleged that “Hurricane Harvey victims received seven extensions of TSA benefits whereas they received anly three, which amounted to two months of additional benefits to victims of Hurricanes Harvey and
Irma.”[footnoteRef:162]) They also mentioned that “FEMA had approved over twenty-two times the amount of financial assistance for victims of Hurricane Harvey as it did in the same amount of time™ for Hurricane Maria victims.
[footnoteRef:163] The Court held that the Plaintiffs failed to “address how the three hurricanes impacted the areas which were affected, what the amount of property damage from the three storms [was] and the overall financial impact on the
affected areas.”[footnoteRef164] They did not establish either that they were similarly situated to victims of Hurricane Harvey and Irma, and even if they were, that they were treated differently. [footnoteRef:165] [162: 1d. ] [163: [d] [164: Id. at
341-42 ] [165: Id. at 331.]

In their claim alleging having heen discriminated against under the Stafford Act in violation of Section 308, the Court decided that the Plaintifis made conclusory allegations, that discontinuance of the TSA program constituted discrimination
against them based on their race, color, English proficiency, or economic status [footnoteRef:166] The Plaintifis alleged disparate treatment, they even asserted that based on their allegation set forth in their first complaint they had made a
pritna izcie case of disparate treatment and that therefore the burden should have shifted to the Defendants to establish that the allegedly unlawful action was taken for a legitimate non-discriminatory reason. [footnoteRef:167] If the
Defendants do so, they asserted that the burden would shift back to them to show that the Defendants” proffered reasons are pre-textual [footnoteRef168] [166: |d. at 342 [167: Id. {accepting the Plaintiffs” assumption that the McDonnell
Douglas Corp. v. Green, 411 U5, 792, (1973) burden shifting analysis applied to this claim). | [168&: Id.]

However, the Plaintiffs, to show this, cited to the same allegations made in their Equal Protection claim.[footnoteRef:1649] According to the Court, the Plaintifis hardly made a prima racie case, despite the low threshold, “given the differences
in the disasters, including the number of people and the amount of property affected, the type of damage and the logistical differences in the locations where the hurricanes hit”[footnoteRef170] Even if the Court had assumed that they did,
FEM&A rebutted their claims by providing evidence regarding: [169: 1d. at 343, ] [170: |d]

[Tlhe scope of damage caused by Hurricanes Harvey and Rita versus the scope of the damage to Puerto Rico, the difference in the type of damage, the difference in the number of persons affected and the logistical difficulties as the result
of PR being an island located well off the US mainland.[footnoteRef:171] [171: 1d]

FEMA also provided a breakdown of the amount of financial assistance given to Texas, Florida and Puerto Rico, which established that the aid provided to the island was in line with the aid provided to the States [foothoteRef:172] While
the Plaintiffs still had the opportunity to estahlish that the Defendant’s reasons were pre-textual, the Judge proceeded in deciding on the issue of granting or not the injunction and decided that the Plaintifis had not established a likelihood
of success on the merits of that claim [footnoteRef:173) [172: 1d] [173: 1d]

The Equal Protection Clause “prohibits discrimination by government actors which either burdens a fundamental right, targets a suspect class, or intentionally treats one differently than others similarly situated without any rational basis for
the difference.”[foothoteRef:174] Disparate treatment is the threshold element of this type of claim [foothoteRef:175] To be considered “similarly situated,” a plaintiff must prove that all of the relevant aspect of their situation are nearly identical
to those of the individuals they allege were treated more favorably [foothoteRef:176] There are various ways a plaintiff may plead a violation of the Equal Protection Clause hecause of intentional discrimination.[footnoteRef:177] [174: Darling
v. Lake Cty. Bd. of Comm’rs, Mo. 1:12 CV 134, 2012 WL 1302602, at 18 (M.D. Chio May 25, 2012). See Rondigo, L.L. C. v. Township of Richmond, 641 F.3d 673, 681-662 (6th Cir.2011). ] 175 Id. {citing Scarbrough v. Morgan Cnty. Bd.
of Educ., 470 F.3d 250, 260 (6th Cir2008)] [176: Darling, 2012 WL 1902602, at *19 (citing Price v. Commonwealth Life Ins. Co., 40 F.3d 736, 802 (6. Th Cir. 1954)). ] [177: See Pyke v. Cuomo, 258 F.3d 107,103 (2d Cir. 2001} {guoting
Erown v. City of Oneonta, 221 F.3d 329, 337 (2d Cir. 1999)). ]

A plaintiff could point to a law or policy that expressly classifies persons on the basis of race. Or, a plaintiff could identify a facially neutral law or palicy that has been applied in an intentionally discriminatory manner. & plaintiff could also
allege that a facially neutral statute or policy has an adverse effect and that it was motivated by discriminatory animus [footnoteRef178] [178: Brown, 221 F.3d at 337



A plaintiff “may claim selective enforcement of the law hased upon his or her membership in a paricular class, compared with others similarly situated ”[footnoteRef:173] & plaintif could also prove discrimination under a “class of one”
analysis: “(1) intentional disparate treatment, () from other similarly situated individuals, {3) without a rational basis for the difference in treatment, and {4) without otherwise claiming membership in a paricular class or
group.”[footnoteRef:180] Under both analysis, plaintiffs must provide the showing of similarly situated individuals or groups who were treated differently [footnoteRef:181] However, for the “class of one,” the plaintiff must show an “extremely
high degree of similarity hetween themselves and the persons to whom they compare themselves ”[footnoteRef:182] This is because similarity “is offered to provide an inference that the plaintiff was intentionally singled out for reasans that
s0 lack any reasonable nexus with a legitimate governmental policy that an improper purpose—whether personal or otherwise—is all but certain ”[footnoteRef163] For the “class of one™ analysis, the plaintiff is required to show that [1793:
Witt v. Vill. Mamaroneck, Mo, 12-CV-8778 ER, 2015 WL 1427206, at "4 (S.D.N.Y. Mar. 27, 2015), affd sub nom. Witt v. Vill. of Mamaroneck, N.Y., 633 F. Appx 44 (2d Cir. 20168) (gquoting Savino v. Town of Se., 383 F.Supp.2d 233, 301
(3.D.MY. 2013), affd, 572 F. App™ 15 (2d Cir. 2014)). ] [180: Id. (citing Vill. of Willowhrook v. Olech, 528 U.5. 562, 564 (2000)). ] [161: Id. See Mosdos Chofetz Chaim, Inc. v. Vill. of Wesley Hills, 8§15 F.Supp.2d 673, 633 (S.D.N.Y.2011))]
[162: Clubside, Inc. v. Valentin, 468 F.3d 144, 153 (2d Cir.2008)] [163: Witt, 2015 WL 1427206, at *5 (citing Neilson v. D'Angelis, 409 F.3d 100, 105 {2d Cir. 2005), overruled on other grounds by Appel v. Spiridon, 531 F.3d 138 (2d Cir.
200a)). ]

(1) [N]o rational person could regard the circumstances of the plaintiff to differ from those of a comparator to a degree that would justify the differential treatment on the basis of a legitimate government palicy; and (2) the similarity in
circumstances and difference in treatment are sufficient to exclude the possihility that the defendants acted on the basis of a mistake [footnoteRef184] [184: Id. (quoting Ruston v. Town Bd. for Town of Skaneateles, 610 F.3d 55, 60 (2d Cir.
2010Y). See Morth Pacifica LLC v. City of Pacifica, 526 F.3d 478, 486 (3th Cir. 2008) (using a similar test, clarifying that a “class-of-one plaintiff must show that the discriminatory treatment was intentionally directed at him, as opposed ... to
heing an accident or a random act™). |

On the other hand, in the Second Circuit there is a disagreement on what degree of similarity a plaintiff must show when using the selective enforcement theory [footnoteRef:185] It is “unsettled whether selective enforcement cases require
the same high degree of similarity [as the “class of one™ analysis requires], or whether a “slightly less stringent’ standard applies wherein plaintifis must show that the comparators are “similarly situated in all material

respects. ™[footnoteRef186] This Circuit is one of the few that has addressed this issue when analyzing cases where FEMA or natural disasters are involved. However, one court stated what the test could be: [185: Id] [186: See Mosdos
Chofetz Chaim, 815 F.Supp.2d at 693-97.]

...[#]hether a prudent person, looking objectively at the incidents, would think them roughly equivalent and the protagonists similarly situated. Much as the lawyer's art of distinguishing cases, the ‘relevant aspects' are those factual
elements which determine whether reasoned analogy supports, or demands, a like result. Exact correlation is neither likely [n]or necessary, but the cases must be fair congeners. In other words, apples should be compared to apples.
[footnoteRef187] [1687: T.5. Haulers, Inc. v. Town of Riverhead, 130 F.5upp.2d 455, 463 (E.D.MN.Y.2002). |

This test is similar to the test used by the court in Samfes, which was also the one used by the First Circuit. Therefore, one could state that this is the consensus, when using the selective enforcement theory. It must be noted, that when it
comes to Section 308 of the Stafford Act claims, “the litigant bears the burden of establishing that FEMA, in administering a disaster assistance program, has somehow impermissibly discriminated against an applicant™[foothoteRef:168]
Meaning that the plaintiff always has the burden of proofing the intentional discrimination. [188: Laday, 2007 WL 526613, at “2. See Graham v. Fed. Emergency Mgmt. Agency, 149 F.3d at 1001 (3th Cir. 1398) (“Since the plaintiffs do not
allege any facts that point to discriminatory actions on the part of FEMA, the plaintiffs' reliance on § 5151(a) is without merit™); see also McWaters, 436 F.Supp.2d at 24 (dismissing plaintifis’ § 5157(a) claims for failure to allege a colorable
claim of discrimination). |

The majority of the cases where these claims have been raised have held that the plaintiffs have failed to establish that they were intentionally treated differently from others similarly situated, that they have failed to meet their evidentiary
hurden.[footnoteRef:159) Courts have also noted the lack of similarity between the groups or individuals compared.[footnoteRef:130] Some Courts has been more lenient and has permitted the pary to provide more evidence or amend the
complaint rather than dismiss the claim. In Uinded Fower Assh v. Fed. Emergency Mgmi. Agency, No. A2-93-180, 2000 WL 33339635 (D.N.D.Sept13, 2000), the Court denied the motion to dismiss United Power Association’s (UPA) Equal
Protection claim because it agreed that UPA had not adequately pled the claim and could have done hetter [footnoteRef191] It decided to provide UPA the opportunity to amend its complaint hecause, in its response brief, UPA alerted
FEMA and the Court that it had one other allegedly similarly situated public facility that received different treatment by FEMA [footnoteRef132] Finally, other courts have simply dismissed the claims because plaintifs have failed to state a
claim on which relief may be granted.[footnoteRef:193] [163: E.g., Burmeister v. Cty. of Kaua’, No. CV 16-00402 LEK-KJM, 2018 WL 2050131 (D. Haw. May 2, 2018) (holding that the plaintiffs failed to establish their prima facie because
they failed to establish that they were treated differently than owners of the other twenty-one properties FEMA identified as apparent NFIP violations during its 2009 Morth Shore floodplain tour; plaintifis must show conduct that is intentional,
not merely negligent). See Laday, 2007 WL 526613, at *4 (stating that the plaintiff in this complaint did not state what his race is or whether he was discriminated against because of his memhership in any particular group; also, the
complaint consisted of citations to federal laws that prohibit discrimination and protect civil liberties; however, it appeared that plaintiff was not suing defendants under the cited laws, but reproduced them as examples of federal laws that
reflect the anti-discrimination language of the Stafford Act. He, therefore failed to raise a colorable claim under the Clause as to any defendant); Watson v. Fed. Emergency Mgmt. Agency, Mo, CIV.A. H-06-1709, 2006 WL 5249703, at *5
{5.D. Tex. May 30, 2006)] [190: id; Santos, 327 F. Supp. 3d 328. ] [191: United Power Ass™n v. Fed. Emergency Mgmt. Agency, No. A2-39-180, 2000 WL 33339635, at *4 (D.N.D.Sept13, 2000)] [192: I1d. | [193: Laday, 2007 WL 526613, at
“4 (holding that the plaintiffs Equal Protection claims fails to state a claim on which relief may he granted. 28 U.5.C. § 1915(e)(2)(B)(ii)). Cf. Armstead, 2006 U.5. Dist. LEXIS 95483; accord Dubow v. United States Fed. Emergency hMgmt.
Agency, No. 216CYVI7T17DRHAKT, 2016 WL 472816, at "6

The Court in Acliafers also found that the plaintiffs failed to allege a colorable claim of discrimination, economic in this case. However, it stated something that should be taken into consideration:

Itis very evident to the Court that Hurricane Katrina did not discriminate based on economic power, as the wealthy as well as the poor were substantially affected. The question hecomes, then, whether the evidence presented reveals
that FEMA, in administering its disaster assistance programs, has somehow impermissibly discriminated against applicants. FEMA argues that “people who are economically disadvantaged will always be mare in need of federal disaster
assistance,” see Def's Post=Trial Brief, p. 3, and this inevitable fact does not mean that FEMA's actions violate any discriminatory prohibition. While the Court finds FEMA's handling of the aftermath of Hurricane Katrina to have been
unorganized, highly bureaucratic, and detached, the practicalities of the circumstances wrought by such a large disaster also loom large. Even the most sensitive and prepared of government actors would have struggled with the
magnitude of Katrina, and inevitably those with economic resources will recover more quickly than those without. The statute charges FEMA with acting fairly and equitably across the board, regardless of economic status. While much
evidence has been presented as to whether a particular factual situation renders applicants eligible or ineligible, there has been no evidence presented which demonstrates that applicants were delayed or denied assistance due to their
economic status. [foothoteRef:194] [194: McWaters, 436 F. Supp. 2d at §23-24. |

This leaves the impression that these claims may be mistaken for or taken as negligence, instead of discrimination; that a lot more information or evidence is needed for the Agency’s actions to he considered intentionally discriminate in
nature and not simple negligence on the part of the Agency.[foothoteRef:135] This could be the case we see in Puerto Rico, there is not enough public information for a plaintiff to show intentional discrimination because they do not have
enough data in order to compare the three Hurricane responses. Also, FEMA™s report and many media sources indicated that the problem with FEMA&’s response in the Island was negligence, lack of preparation, or delays; and not
discrimination. It is hard to state a case when there is not enough data, or in some cases contradicting information, for plaintiffs to fulfill their evidentiary burden. [195: Compare id. with Burmeister, 2018 WL 2050131

In conclusion, these claims have encountered the same destiny as the claims raised in Samfes. The problem with these cases is that it seems like no one has shown the appropriate evidence to show how some groups or individuals are
similarly situated. The reasonahle prudent person test used to analyze the selective enfarcement theaory seems to very strict or stringent in practice, specifically in cases where the similarly situated individuals or group are people who have
suffered from natural disasters; no hurricane is ever the same. Therefore, the circumstances will never be extremely highly similar in nature, much less when not even the location or effects of the natural disasters are the same.

3. Other relevant Case Law regarding Equal Protection and discrimination

It should be reiterated that the Supreme Court, when it comes to laws providing aid to Puerto Rico or to its citizens, has decided that, when it comes to U.S. territories, Congress (the legislature) can discriminate against its citizens if it
applies a rational basis review.[footnoteRef136] & 2020 First Circuit case, Vaedo-Magero, affirmed this view, even though the Court eventually decided that, as a matter of first impression, excluding Puerto Rico residents from receiving
Supplemental Security Income henefits violates equal protection, under rational basis review [footnoteRef:197] [136: Harris, 446 U.5. 651 (1380). ] [197: Vaello-Madero, 956 F.3d 12]

When Congress passes a law or the Executive takes an action be of a substantive or procedural nature that affects Puerto Rico and a plaintiff raises an Equal Protection claim, it is analyzed under a rational basis review, meaning that “the
statute or ordinance must have a legitimate state or federal interest, and there must be a rational connection hetween the statute’s/ordinance’s means and goals.”[footnoteRef198]) For example, in CafiGeo v, Tores, 435 WS, 1 (1978), the
Supreme Court concluded that a statutory classification was rationally grounded on three factors: Puerto Rican residents do not contribute to the federal treasury; the cost of treating the Island as a State under the statute would be high; and
greater benefits could disrupt the Puerto Rican economy . [footnoteRef:133] Rational basis is usually used when no fundamental rights {which are specifically identified in the Bill of Rights or have been found under the Due Process) or
suspect classifications are at issue.[footnoteRef:200] But this review is used even when Puerto Ricans may he considered a suspect class under the strict scrutiny test because of race or national origin. There are really few cases
regarding the Equal Protection Clause in Puerto Rico and its residents. [198: Rational Basis Test, Legal information Institute, Carnell Law School, hitps:/Awie law.cormell.eduswex/rational_basis_test (last visited June 11, 2020).] [199:
Califano v. Taorres, 435 U.S. 1 (1978). | [200: Rational Basis Test, Legal infarmation Institute, Cornell Law School, hitps:/fwwwlaw.cornell. edufiwexdrational_basis_test {last visited June 11, 2020 ]

On the other hand, the Supreme Court recognizes race, national origin, religion and alienage as suspect classes and analyzes government action that discriminates against these classes under strict scrutiny [footnoteRef:201] This later test
is applied to restrictions of any fundamental rights or when a law involves a suspect classification. Under this test, is almost always unconstitutional any government sponsored discrimination on the account of a citizen’s race, ethnicity,
religion or national origin, unless it is compelling, narrowly tailored and temporary piece of legislation dealing with national security, defense, or affirmative action.[footnoteRef:202] &lso, that the law uses the “least restrictive means™ to
achieving the purpose [footnoteRef:203] [201: See United States v. Carolene Products, 304 LS. 144 (1338); see also Hirabayashi v. United States, 320 U.5. 81 {1943). ] [202: Strict Scrutiny, Legal information Institute, Cornell Law School,
hitps:ffwwaw lavw.cornell edutwexsstrict_scruting (last visited June 11, 2020). ] [203: Id. ]

Regarding the aid provided to the Island after Hurricane Maria, military and financial aid, apart from FEMA, could be analyzed under the Equal Protection Clause; it is not clear whether these ordinances or laws praviding the aid would he
reviewed under the rational basis test or the strict scruting; precedent indicates that the rational test review would be used.

4. Conclusion

FPuerto Rico has passed through some difficult times and situations. The collapse of its economy, its political status, the Fiscal Board, Hurricane Maria, various earthquakes the Island suffered in January of 2020 and now the Coronavirus
all contribute to the Island’s struggle. The hurricane season of 2017 has heen the worst until today, three Category 4 and 5 hurricanes made landfall in the continental and insular United States. Efforts and aid had to be divided between
Texas, Flarida, Puerto Rico and LS. Virgin Islands; and FEMA™s report indicates that its structure, preparation and planning could have heen hetter.

The Stafford Act does not create a property interest on the assistance or benefits it provides for it to be protected under the Due Process Clause. The Sanfos decision reflects decisions taken by lower courts and Courts of Appeal. This
assistance provided by FEMA is discretionary; people have no property interest in this governmental benefit, and they do not have a legitimate claim of entittement to it. ¥hen canceling or stopping this assistance, the Agency relies on this
argument.

Santos also reflects other court decisions taken regarding the Equal Protection Clause; according to the judge, there was not enough information or evidence given by the plaintiffs to prove intentional discrimination and does not helieve
that the victims of Hurricane Maria can be compared to victims of Hurricanes Irma and Harvey. Unfortunately, FEMA provided more evidence than the plaintiffs could refute. The reasonahble prudent person test used to analyze the selective
enforcement theory seems to very strict or stringent in practice, specifically in cases where the similarly situated individuals or group are people who have suffered from natural disasters. The problem with this sort of events is that they are
never the same, therefore the effects and damage are not highly similar in nature. Therefore, when using a very strict test, no plaintiff will seem to fulfill his or her evidentiary burden. In Sarfoes, the Court indicated that the Plaintiffs failed to
“address how the three hurricanes impacted the areas which were affected, what the amount of property damage fraom the three storms [was] and the overall financial impact on the affected areas.” It is indeed hard for the public to have this
type of information hecause it is not available and, if found, it can be contradictory. Precedent of Equal Protection claims shows how difficult it is to pass the test; most cases have been denied for lack of evidence or dismissed bhecause
plaintiffs have failed to state a claim on which relief may be granted.
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Date : 9/22/2020 2:13:23 PM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.gov To : "Diego Alvarez" dalvarez@jdZ2 law.harvard.edu Subject : RE: MM Ch 3 edits Hi Diego, Thanks for reaching out. 'm a hit tied up today
hecause | am preparing for this event: hitps://docs.google.comforms/d/es1F AlpQLSc45ITPR3vUIEZ45UgF RzTruehEmxbuiln<Fn067 XDPOCA4vwwiviewform. Please feel free to join, if you'd like. Also, Pll send you a memo I'd like you to read
as hackground for another assignment. &nd yes please do feel free to reach out to Nick and Julie. | thought your research was very helpful and agreed with Nick on his feedback. Thanks, Kathy From: Diego &lvarez

<dalvarez@jdz2 law.harvard.edu= Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 1:51 PM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.govs Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: MM Ch 3 edits

CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.

Hi Kathy! €

| hope you are having a great week so farl | was wondering, if you have the time, if you had any feedback for me for me on the edits | sent Nick for the PMD Act, as | would greatly appreciate the opportunity to be conscious about any
errors | made. In addition, if you have any other assignments for me this week, please feel free to send them to mel If not, | can definitely reach out to Julie and Nick again and see if they have anything that | could help them on. €

Oh! | haven't guite yet fixed the email issue, but I'm going to email Michelle promptly to see what | can do next!

Warmly, Diego



From: Micholas Bair <nbair@usccr.gov= Date: Friday, September 18, 2020 at 3:07 &M To: Diego Galeazzi Alvarez <dalvarez@jdZ2 law.harvard.edu= Cc: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.govs, Julie Grieco
<jgrieco@usccr.gov= Subject RE: MM Ch 3 edits Hi Diego, This is very helpful, thanks!

hitps:fdocs.google.comforms/d/es FAIpQLSc4S3TPRIvUIEZ4GUgF Rz TruehEm=huiln«F n067 X DP0C44 vwiviewform
mailto:nbair@uscor.gay
mailto:dalvarez@|d22. law.harvard. edu

mailto:kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.goy

mailto:jgrieco@usccr.goy

All the best, Nick From: Diego Alvarez <dalvarez@jdZe law.harvard.edu= Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 10:47 PM To: Micholas Bair <nbair@usccrgovs Cc: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.goys; Julie
Grieco <jgrieco@usccr.goy> Subject: [EXTERMAL] Re: Mt Ch 3 edits

CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.

Hi Mick,

I’'ve gone ahead and attached the document with just the paragraph introducing the Act and the language | drafted. Please let me know if you think this will be helpful of if you need any further edits.
Please also let me know if you need anything else at all. I'll be here!

Kind regards, Diego Galeazzi Alvarez

From: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.govs Date: Thursday, September 17, 2020 at 2:21 PM To: Julie Grieco <jgrieco@usccr.govs=, Nicholas Bair <nbair@usccr.goyv> Cc: Diego Galeazzi Alvarez

<dalvarez@jd22 law.harvard.edu= Subject: RE: MM Ch 3 edits Thanks so much, Julie! This is a very helpful contribution! From: Julie Grieco <jgrieco@usccr.goys> Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 3:11 PM To: Katherine Culliton-
Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.goys; Micholas Bair <nbair@usccr.govs Co: Diego Alvarez <dalvarez@jd22 law.harvard edu= Subject: RE: MM Ch 3 edits Hi Nick, I'm attaching my version of the report, with edits made to Chapters
1, 2, and 4. | wanted to get this to you as soon as possible since there are a few outstanding comments in Chapter 4 to address, as well as to allow time to incorporate the Ch 3 work you and Diego have heen doing. | also went ahead and
changed the order of the states in Ch. 4 as requested. Let me know if you have any guestions! Julie  From: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.govs Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 10:21 AM To: Nicholas Bair
<nhbair@usccr.govs; Diego Alvarez <dalvarez@jdzz. law.harvard.edus=
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Cc: Julie Grieco <jgrieco@usccr.govs Subject: RE: MM Ch 3 edits Thanks both — and if | may add, citing to the U.S. Code will get us to the current law, so please cite to the U.3. Code as discussed. From: Micholas Bair <nbair@usccr.govs
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 10:20 AM To: Diego Alvarez <dalvarez@jdz22.law.harvard.edu= Cc: Julie Grieco <jgrieco@usccr.govs; Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.goys> Subject: RE: M Ch 3 edits Hi
Diego, Thanks for uncovering this. | think explaining the difference between the current law and the proposed amendments in the Act is valuable analysis that should be included in our report. Could you draft some language explaining
what the current law says and how the proposed legislation differs in scope? Does the proposed legislation simply permit the Secretary to study racial disparities, or does it require the Secretary to study these issues? Does the law or
legislation change reporting requirements to Congress (either adding them ar reducing them, if any existed in the first place)? The text does not have to be long, just a few sentences with appropriate citations to the current law and
proposed legislation. Let me know if you have any questions. Many thanks! MNick From: Diego Alvarez <dalvarez@jd22 law harvard edu= Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 10:42 PM To: Nicholas Bair <nbair@usccr.goyvs Cco: Julie
Grieco <jgrieco@usccr.goys; Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.govs Subject: [EXTERMAL] Re: MM Ch 3 edits

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

Do you think that the expanded research authority is enough to note in the report? | think the argument is there for it, with my only biggest concern heing that there is no real “enforcement”™ happening, simply empowering the HHS
mailto:jgrieco@usccr.goy
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secretary with a greater scope of research.
Let me know what you think, and if you want me to write some language, just say the word and | can have it to you tomorrow!
Warmly, Diego

From: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.govs Date: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 at 1:56 PM To: Nicholas Bair <nbair@usccr.goys= Cc: Julie Grieco <jgrieco@usccr.govs, Diego Galeazzi Alvarez
<dalvarez@jdz2. law.harvard.edu= Subject: MM Ch 3 edits Hi Nick, Please see the attached edits in Ch. 3. Thanks, K.
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Date : 9/25/2020 11:50:18 AM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.goy To : "Diego Alvarez" dalvarez@jd2z law. harvard.edu Subject : discrimination claims issue
hitps:Afwwaw.demos.orgfsites/defaultfiles/publications/Sanctuary % 20Cities %20English_0.pdf
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Date : 9/25/2020 11:05:14 AM From : "Kathetine Culliton-Gonzalez" koulliton-gonzalez@usccr.goy To : "Diego Alvarez" dalvarez@jd22 law.harvard.edu Subject : Kathy/Diego meeting  hitps:Yus02web.zoom us//843602781517
pud=alQrL3JKTIRCOXRSCcnMNYeHBQLZZMNdz03

hitps:fus02web.zoom.us//84 360278151 Ppwd=alQrl 3JKTIRCOXRScnMNYeHBOLZZMNdz03
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Date : 9/25/2020 11:18:13 AM From : "Kathetine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.gov To : "Diego Alvarez" dalvarez@jd22. law.harvard.edu Subject : DHS chapter hitps:/Awawnwuscor.gov/pubs/z013/11-21-Are-Rights-a-
Reality.pdf

hitps:ffwwiw uscer.govipubs/20l 3/11-21-Are-Rights-a-Reality pdf

1227.pdf
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Date : 9/25/2020 4:09:40 PM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.gov To : "Gerald Fosten" geraldnth@hotmail.com Subject : welcome Gerald Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom
meeting. Topic: welcome Gerald! Time: Sep 28, 2020 10:00 AM Eastern Time (US and Canada) Join Zoom Meeting hitps:Yus02web zoom.us//a17641223347 pwd=N'W34VzVCTDBEM3kdedZWFpkVkIRZz03 Meeting ID: 817 6412 2334
Passcode: 781005 One tap mobile +13017156592,,61764122334%,,,,,,0#,,781005# US (Germantown) +13126266799,,81764122334%,,,,,,0#,, 761005 US (Chicago) Dial by your location +1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown) +1 312 626
6799 US (Chicago) +1 646 558 8656 US (New York) +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) +1 663 300 6833 US (San Jose) +1 253 215 §752 US (Tacoma) §55 650 1246 US Toll-free §77 363 0926 US Toll-free 533 548 0276 US Toll-free 633
546 0262 US Toll-free Meeting ID: 817 6412 2334 Passcode: 781005 Find your local number: hitps://us02web.zoom.us/wkd[TCG15u Join by SIP 81764122334@zoomere.com Join by H.323 162.255.37.11 (US West) 162.255.36.11 {US
East) 115.114.131.7 (India Mumbai) 115.114.115.7 {India Hyderabad) 213.19.144.110 (Amsterdam Netherlands) 213.244.140.110 (Germany) 103.122.166.55 (Australia) 149.137.40.110 (Singapore) 64.211.144.160 (Brazil) 63.174.57.160
(Canada) 207.226.132.110 (Japan) Meeting ID: §17 6412 2334

hitps:Afus02web.zoom. us//G1 764122334 Fpwd =MW 54 Y2V CTDBEM ke Xd ZWF pkVkIRZ203
https:/fus02web.zoom.us/j/81 764122334 7pwd=M'W 542V CTDBEMIkd e X d ZWF pkVkIRZz03
hitps:/fus02web.zoom.us/ukdTCGT5u

mailto:51764122 334 @zo0mcre.com

Passcode: 781005
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Date : 9/25/2020 4:11:27 PM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.goy To @ "ocre” ocre@usccr.goy, "Gerald Fosten” geraldntn@hotmail.com Cc : "Micholas Bair" nhair@usccr.goy, "Julie Grieco”
jarieco@usccr.goy, "Marik Xavier-Brier" mxavierbrier@usccr.goy, "Latrice Foshee" Ifoshee@usccr.goy, "Diego Alvarez" dalvarez@jdzz law.harvard.edu, "Shelby Taylor" stS082a@studentamerican.edu Subject : welcome Gerald Zoom
lunch Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. Topic: OCRE team virtual lunch to welcome Gerald Time: Sep 29, 2020 12:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada) Join Zoom Meeting

hitps:/fus02web. zoom.us//857669046987 pwd=02haaVdIWWNGhGsrSmFuNOdmdk30OUTO9 Meeting ID: 857 6630 4698 Passcode: 969725 One tap mobile +13017158592,,85766904698%,,,,,,0%,,989725#% US (Germantown)
+13126266799,,65766304638+,,,,,,04,, 963725 US (Chicago) Dial by your location +1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown) +1 312 626 6733 US (Chicago) +1 646 558 8656 US (Mew York) +1 346 245 7733 US (Houston) +1 663 300 6333
US (San Jose) +1 253 215 8762 US (Tacoma) G55 630 1246 US Toll-free 877 363 0926 US Toll-free 833 546 0276 US Toll-free §33 546 0262 US Toll-free Meeting |D: 857 6630 46335 Passcode: 363725 Find your local number:
hitps:/fus02web.zoom.us/u/kpxVK1j80 Join by SIP 85766304635@zoomerc.com Join by H.323 162.255.37.11 (US West) 162.255.36.11 {US East) 115.114.131.7 (India Mumbai) 115.114.115.7 (India Hyderabad) 213.19.144.110 {Amsterdam
MNetherlands) 213.244.140.110 (Germany) 103.122.166.55 (Australia) 149.137.40.110 (Singapore)

hitps:ffus02web.zoom.us//B5766904695 Y pwd=02haa' dIWWNGhGsrSmFuNOdmdk30UTOS
hitps:Afus02web.zoom.us//E5766904695 Y pwd=02haa' dIWWHNGhGsrSmFuNO0dmdk30UTOS
hitps:fus02web.zoom. us/ukp=E1[E0

mailto:357 66304636 @ zo0mCre.com

64.211.144.160 (Brazil) 63.174.57.160 {Canada) 207.226.132.110 (Japan) Meeting ID: 857 6630 4638 Passcode: 359725
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Date : 9/28/2020 10:43:36 AM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@usccor.goy To : "ocre” ocre@usccrgoy, "Gerald Fosten” geraldnth@hotmail.com, "Mauro Morales" mmorales@usccr.goy Co @ "Nicholas Bair”
nhair@usccr.goy, "Julie Grieco” jgrieco@usccr.goy, "Marik Xavier-Brier" mxavierbrier@usccr.goy, "Latrice Foshee” lfoshee@uscer.goy, "Diego Alvarez” dalvarez@jdZé law.harvard.edu, "Shelby Taylor stilGzZa@student.american.edu
Subject : welcome Gerald Zoom lunch Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. Topic: OCRE team virtual lunch to welcome Gerald Time: Sep 29, 2020 12:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada) Join
Zoom Meeting hitps:fusi2weh.zoom.us//G57663046387 pwd=02ZhaaVdIWWNGhGsrSmFuNDdmdk3OUTOS Meeting ID: §57 6630 4695 Passcode: 389725 One tap mobile +13017158592,,65766904695+,,,,,,0#,,989725# US (Germantown)
+13126266799,,65766904695#,,,,,,0#,,989725# US (Chicago) Dial by your location +1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown) +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) +1 646 555 8656 US (New York) +1 346 248 7739 US (Houston) +1 669 900 6333
US (San Jose) +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 655 630 1246 US Toll-free 877 369 0926 US Toll-free 833 546 0276 US Toll-free §33 548 0262 US Toll-free Meeting |D: 857 66390 46358 Passcode: 963725 Find your local number:
hitps:/fusD2web.zoom.us/u/kpxVK1j80 Join by SIP 85766304635@zoomcrc.com Join by H.323 162.255.37.11 (US West) 162.255.36.11 {US East) 115.114.131.7 (India Mumbai) 115.114.115.7 (India Hyderabad) 213.19.144.110 (Amsterdam
MNetherlands) 213.244.140110 {(Germany) 103.122.166.55 {(Australia)

https:fusieweb.zoom.us//85766904695 Y pwd=02haa dIWWHNGhGsrSmFuNDdmdkIOUTOS
hitps:fus0eweb.zoom.us//85766904695 Y pwd=02haa dI'WWHNGhGsrSmFUNDdmdkIOUTOS
hitps:fus02web.zoom.usiukp K10

mailto:85766904 696 @ zo0mere.com

143.137.40.110 (Singapore) 64.211.144.160 (Brazil) 63.174.57.160 (Canada) 207.226.132.110 (Japan) Meeting ID: 857 6630 4638 Passcode: 383725
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Date : 9/30/2020 9:28:24 AM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.goy To : "Catalano, Mary" Mary_Catalano@ios.doi.gov Cc @ "TinaLouise Martin® tmartin@usccr.gov Subject : RE: Welcome DO University: SAC
Flanning for Retirement for CSRE/FERS Employees Seminar (October 6-7, 2020) Attachment : image001.png;imagel0z.gif;, Received, thanks. From: Catalano, Mary <Mary_Catalano@ios.doi.gov= Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020
7:30 AM To: aj@usagm.goy; sargent@access-hoard.gov; rpatel@cfa.goy; drebollo@fmc.goy; Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@uscer.govs oflichr@fca.goy; tpeltz@neh.goy; jkohm@fc.goy; mmurphy@oge.goy;
Barhara.Shumar@restorethegulf.goy; harald.reichel@ntsh.gov; Murdock@nmb.goy; debra.dickson@ncpc.goy; Elizabeth Powell@csosa.gov; Teresa.J Howes@ustr.eop.goy; mdelorey@iaf.gov; rgairola@ushmm.org; sponds@voanews.com;
Ihale@fmec.gov; Tinalouise Martin <tmatin@usccr.gov=; halej@fca.gov; Dotoole@fic.gov; gaclark@oge.gov; alice. morrow@restoretheguif.goy; Allen@nmhb.goy; Juliakoster@ncpe.gov; Michael.Johnson@csosa.goy; ngillette@ushmm.org;
Laura_Buffo@ustr.eop.goy; earroyo@neh.goy Subject: [EXTERNAL] Welcome DOI University: SAC Planning for Retirement for CSRE/FERS Employees Seminar (October 6-7, 2020)

CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.

Good morning, This is the same email | sent yesterday with the same attachments. | am sending this again as many of you shared with me that you were not ahle to open the email. Please confirm receipt. If you have any questions or need
additional information, please call me at (202)306-0763. | am here to help.... Thank you and | wish you all a great day! MJ

Dear DOIU Students, Please allow me to introduce myself, my name is Mary Jo Catalano and | am the Manager of the DOl University {(DOIU-Washington Learning Center. Our assigned training provider is Mational Institute of Transition
Flanning, Inc and you will be receiving emails from their the ONZ4 platform which will have the access information. Please use the emails from ONZ4 platform as the authority for start and end times and instructions on how to access the
virtual platform. Mational Institute of Transition Planning, Inc does not use a federal email address, so if you dont find the emails in your inbox, please check your spam/junk folder. This is what you will see in your inhox:
do_not_reply@onzdevent.com. PLEASE check your "Junk” and "Spam" files. I'm attaching the links for the SAC wehinars and handouts. | hope you enjoy the seminar. If you need anything from me, please do not hesitate to reach out.
Flease confirm you received this message. If you have any questions, please call me at my office cell phone which is 202-906- 0763. Mary Jo Catalano, PMP Manager, Washington Learning Center DOI University Learning, Development
and Knowledge Management Office of Strategic Employee and Organization Development 1843 C Street, N'W-4354 Washington, DC 20240 Office Hours: 6:30 aum. to 3:00 p.m. EST 202-208-3757 Direct Phone Mumber 202-306-0763
Mohile Phone Number 202-208-3411 Fax Email: Mary_Catalano@ios.doi.goy DOI University Course Catalog - DOI University delivers a wide range of courses available to all Federal employees and members of tribal governments. DOI
Talent — DOl Employees can find training courses and transcripts in DOl Talent. Get the latest DOl news and information. Follow/Like us on social media: Facehook, Linkedin, Twitter and YouTube. CUSTOMER SERVICE SURVEY We are
interested in your opinion. This brief survey is meant to provide us feedback on our services and products. This survey is confidential and will be used to enhance our ahility to

mailto:do_not reply@onddevent.com

mailto:hary Catalano@ios.doi.goy

hitps:Afurl. emailprotection link/?hkg7pF OgplyleQMNzT 3P A&EUE-

dKOTuGSAYClooYlbve WY MNALLECGJTMESeuZsllamy g cPI0239xBR5Z2eRUEKSL 50sFalTunTD2utrkKopt427 PBaY0Vely3ggl Gg3S60s3KJPoEaMWZnSWTFNEX OgseSQRCY 72alYUnFOJpgpm0m0SthixFgalMNS6DZGAKIAGTIGH S
84V dZ2Zra WL ASYWEShPWaxZ1flol6E-P-7 3201 mIfiHsz LY uz'WS3UYBNOZHfaHGle 3% 1y CTERT JkEYhHMA ZuGEBTEAICYgkZ 4 XIWE4ZWYhEpaCPERgihIkJJCHNLNeZYFQOKsgZjvkub G2z GPXIZ JKRXocddZ JzijffUF akPPgZMNn
hitps:/furl.emailprotection link/?bwhdzZF IQFFSHzBEOL AVNLiY 21 sETEW 2gvBnlFrpMegnUl LiMasl XGRSbUSPOZLIAF-

CCHeZtUrHgaOAyHTRHpKEYgNEZ JZWCILMS cQTYShinHyp2 CMY ZFEYY 7ITsRIuuxngLliul ¥ CRxAemo7UaCORKYTZFUHELFdsTyHUHWHxgD SYWv09Jfo7TTojl emcyvfWRE7DHhde1x0Y4ZP GNbD ChmwIozB Kty
m_JAaBALdMPich7kyimzdMapd8AtGiEslenbrUSHiuZKNY-amCWL ATzmdBpeYaygaTelRS2LhEJYSTuP-ael l wgIvgcWhABASTsT7 WV IONTDKazKBL XSS rCelcAhSPIMP77upBrFitPY-e5ggs3CreS0B

hitps:/Afurl. emailprotection link/?h SsOvWYmJ X UE-ROshFcFEGsEvpyd'W-DzBowh JFm-GJBogJPsEbDL Jjiv4mEsrdR4vhBav7 G2 AFKEQY SwiydSMNARy0cYyllaGmmyeSsy) A0TwAOzSBxJEY sojr2lZNREaIPE

https:ffurl. emailprotection.link/ by 7ittANswE2 HHIDMN_mkFoyfu U3J5ngWnE-oCuStzdPHERIFPogWSY TgpsrwimBstThalDENSwWU4TP4 dxS SoeqwHxY o TaROLTIP oboled P YuhFpd G4FNOCwWYKpNZFK

hitps:ffurl.emailprotection link/?hPcl3F P 20kzvagmzl g3tdTASeiujNmsMd0ay e ZHZ ghld SUwWSMpyfrSDM0lzgsP1JS AW udot3j1x3F o s X MFF2OHXDY45TUOxzc1-ReKOame3pWloRcpnlV ZPUyjcn

hitps:/furl.emailprotection link/?hH1bmlL uRP-3egfczNVLBERY JjUb Oin'Y QF k-mzshSimcPKglUSiokZaaDHF BRz4 guiNiwiGZm s eRsasz@sYIhFY4dwhlebkkeldc2bm-NYO7y-C_ OygaWylTBSIPIAnGz
https:/furl. emailprotection.link/YhkYiudcly J4 4 SDignGBHEP-iRbny JgdvBIHC ZEB1 w7 QxSutimglUEiCY O-8L BZ e 3IbESRIBY SijwPBF C AQIHKaugf5]BYKPY jkp QLX0K AR 0GKIPIZd Wixh YESY

hetter serve you. We appreciate your consideration and paricipation.
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Date : 9/30/2020 11:33:12 AM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.gov To : "Diego Alvarez" dalvarez@jdze. law.harvard.edu Cc : "Julie Grieco" jgrieco@usccr.goy Subject : new assignment Attachment : Eroken
Promises Assistance.9.30.20_vZ.docx; Hi Diego, we have a new assignment far you, which involves the attached text. The issue for your research is whether and how the CARES Act requires that tribal governments are subject to
competitive grant-making procedures, whereas state and local governments can be direct recipients of federal funding. What are the differences in the way they are treated? It's a big issue but we want to keep it very narrow, identifying the
main differences in procedures rather than a long explanation, if that makes sense. It would be similar to what you wrote up for Nick. For example, your write up could look like this: “The CARES Act requires that tribes apply for COVID-13
relief, [CITE in FN] whereas state and local governments do not have to apply but instead are direct recipients. [CITE in FN.] The application procedures for tribes are based on competitive grant-making requirements including [briefly
describe if a proposal is required, what documents, etc., if this is something you can find in the legislation].”

+ |5 this something you can wark on this week? It would be a priority over the Puerto Rico research. Could you get us something by Friday or early next week?
Julie can also send you the latest draft so you can get the cites to the legislation from the introduction of the report. Also, let me know if you want to meet ar have any questions about the research. Thanks, Kathy

Linda Capps of Citizen Potawatomi Mation wrote to the Commission asserting that federal agencies disbursing critical COVID-19 relief funds use different, often complicated, methodologies, including competitive grants, causing delays and
harriers [footnoteRef1] Chief Smith asserted that tribes are experiencing systematic barriers to effective COVID-13 response, in part due to the federal decision to use competitive grantmaking to distribute funds to tribes, increasing the



administrative burden on tribes operating with “a skeletonal staff “to put together applications in order to have access to funds that they needed in order to provide care for their people ”[footnoteRef:2] Chief Smith testified that this federal
choice to depend on competitive grantmaking excludes tribes who could not pull together the resources to apply for the funds.[footnoteRef:3] He also noted that tribal funds for COVID-19 relief set-asides “further the fulfillment of the federal
trust obligation for health” and without full access to them, “Tribes will more than likely not receive meaningful public health funding,” as they do not have the capacity to compete with state and local entities for public health grants.
[footnoteRefd] Chief Malerba agreed, noting that grant funding treats tribes like nonprofit arganizations rather than gaovernments, and competitive grants can delay tribes getting urgently needed resources. [foothoteRef:5] The Indian Health
Service noted to the Commission that not all COVID-19 funding includes competitive grants,[footnoteRef:6] such as the CDC Supporting Tribal Public Health Capacity in Coronavirus Preparedness and Response.[footnoteRef:7] Comment by
Catherine Lhamon: Our text should explain what competitive grants are, that they differ from the way non-Native healthcare is funded, and why such grant funding is challenging for meeting healthcare needs Comment by Julie Grieco:
MNeed assistance developing some language on this. Comment by Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez: | think the Chair has over-stated. | am not sure that non-Native healthcare funding is always non-competitive. &lso the last sentence of this
para contradicts the Chair's theory. If you agree with my edits, then we can proceed with a more narrow line of research. Comment by Pilar McLaughlin: It would be helpful to cite to a primary source here as well. | would try to find what
federal act uses “competitive grantmaking” to distribute funds. Comment by Julie Grieco: Could use assistance finding language regarding CARES Act funding and over COVID13 relief funds using competitive grantmaking in the language
— | searched the text in the CARES Act and found something in Subtitle C: Innovation, that | could use some help interpreting and writing up: SEC. 4301. REMOVING THE CAP OM OTA. Section 313L(c){5)(A)(ii) of the Public Health
Service Act (42 L5.C. 247d-Te(c)(I)(A))) is amended to read as follows: “(ii) LIMITATIONS OM AUTHORITY —To the maximum extent practicable, competitive procedures shall be used when entering into transactions to carry out
projects under this subsection™ Comment by Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez: You should quote “skeletal staff” It is too big of an assertion to make without a source. If we are going to delete this type of language from others we cannot use it
ourselves. Comment by Julie Grieco: Have quoted the full sentence [1: Linda Capps, Vice Chairman, Citizen Potawatomi Mation, Written Statement for the Assessing COVID-19 and the Broken Promises to Mative Americans Briefing hefore
the LS. Commission on Civil Rights, Jul. 24, 2020, p. 2] [2: Smith Statement, at 16.] [3: Smith Statement, at 16.] [4: Ibid, 18. ] [5: Malerba Testimony, &ssessing COVID-19 and the Broken Promises to Native Americans Briefing, pp. 24-25]
[6: Indian Health Service, Response to Affected Agency Review, (Sept. 18, 2020) {on file)] [7: Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, “Supporting Tribal Public Health Capacity in Coronavirus Preparedness & Response,”
hitps:ffwwaw.cde.gov/tribal/cooperative-agreementsiribalcovid-ot20-2004 himl {accessed Aug. 24, 2020). |

The Commission received substantial testimony criticizing theCDC’s use of cooperative agreements and grant mechanisms rather than directly issuing the funding to tribes, which are sovereign entities yet have had less access to COVID-
19 relief funding than states [footnoteRef:d] For the $40 million in CDC funding for tribal nations and organizations through the Coronavirus Preparedness and Response Supplemental Appropriations Act, the CDC acted unilaterally to routed
a portion of funds through existing cooperative agreements [footnoteRef:3] with the remainder availahble via a grant mechanism, despite tribal leaders urging the CDC to enter into an interagency agreement with IHS that would allow the
transfer of funds.[foothoteRef:10] According to written comments received from W. Ron Allen, Chairman of Jamestown 5°Kallam Tribe and of the Self-Governance Communication & Education Tribal Consortium, Tthis action caused delays in
the distribution of funding due to deliberations surrounding the decision and the grant application process.[footnoteRef:11] Comment by Julie Grieco: IHS AAR: The Commission should consider discussing how the appropriations acts and
the agencies” autharity do not necessarily autharize other options and, therefore, Congress must act if it wants to authorize such options (including a transfer of funds to IHS). Comment by Julie Grieco: Maureen response: This is a
reasonahle point especially about appropriation act restrictions Comment by Clelland, Carmen (CDC/DDPHSIS/CSTLTS/OD): This is misleading as the autharizing language stated the funding would be funded through grants or cooperative
agreements. Comment by Julie Grieco: Likely some of the research for the above paragraph could help on this. Both this comment and the one below are from federal agencies asking us to describe the appropriations act and how it limits
agency authority as to the methods they can use for relief. [G: See [supra or infra to the para ahove] notes x<-<< (discussing the CARES” Acts authorizing language)] [3: 5. 3286.] [10: W. Ron &llen, Tribal Chairman/CED, Jamestown
S’Kallam Tribe and Chairman, Sel-Governance Communication & Education Tribal Consortium, Written Statement for the Assessing COVID-19 and the Broken Promises to Mative Americans Briefing before the U.5. Commission on Civil
Rights, Jul. 24, 2020, p. 4.1 [11: ¥. Ron Allen, Tribal Chairman/CEOQ, Jamestown S°Kallam Tribe and Chairman, Self-Governance Communication & Education Tribal Consortium, Written Statement for the Assessing COVID-19 and the
Eroken Promises to Mative Americans Briefing hefare the U.5. Commission on Civil Rights, Jul. 24, 2020, p. 4]

1288.pdf
1288.pdf

Date : 9/30/2020 3:30:19 PM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@uscer.goy To @ "ocre” ocre@usccr.goy Co: "Shelby Taylor" stS0dZa@studentamerican.edu, "Diego Alvarez" dalvarez@jdZe law.harvard.edu Subject :
F'%: [EXTERMAL] F¥: FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: Speier, Castro, and Engel Take On Harassment and Discrimination in the State Department Here’s some exciting news about Marik’s report on Sexual Harassment in the Federal
Government being used by Congress. Congrats to Marik and everyone who contributed to the report! From: Irena Vidulovic <ividulovic@usccr.govs Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 3:11 PM To: Debo P. Adeghile
<dadeghile@usccr.govs; Cathetine Lhamon <clhamon@usccr.goys; Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.govs; Marik Xavier-Brier <mxavierhrier@usccr.govs> Subject: Re: [EXTERMNAL] F¥W: FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Speier, Castro, and Engel Take On Harassment and Discrimination in the State Department

Speier, Castro, and Engel Take On Harassment and
Discrimination in the State Department

Washington, DC — Today, Congresswoman Jackie Speier (CA-14), Co-Chair of the Democratic Women’s Caucus; Congressman Eliot Engel (NY-16), Chairman of the House Committee on Faoreign Affairs; and Congressman Joaguin Castro
(T¥- 20), Chair of the House Fareign Affairs Subcommittee on Oversight and Investigations; introduced the State Harassment and Assault Prevention and Eradication {(SHAPE) Act of 2020. The SHAPE Act requires stronger anti-
harassment and discrimination policies and resources and hetter survivor care and accountability at the State Department on behalf of the brave employees who spoke up about the toxic climate they have endured while making significant
sactifices in service to our nation. “Three years ago, our country was put on notice by the #MeToo movement and | was proud to lead the charge in Congress to hetter protect employees while also holding Members of Congress
personally, financially liahle for their misdeeds. That national reckoning has reached the State Department and we are committed to ensuring that this viral online moment, launched by 223 brave women who stepped forward to share their
painful experiences knowing the grave risk it posed to their careers, hecomes a lasting movement for long overdue change,” Rep. Speier said. “The SHAPE Act will achieve this by creating an Office of Employee Advocacy tasked with
providing victims with representation and administering climate surveys; demanding greater accountability; enhancing and improving existing policies, training, reporting and tracking; and providing rights for survivors and access to
suppottive services. Many of these women and men are serving in

warzones or equally dangerous territories. They do so for long stretches of time without access to their loved ones. I's our duty to ensure that the only enemies they need to worry about are outside their ranks.” “We must do whatever it
takes to protect those who dedicate their lives to protecting our country. That’s why I'm proud to join with Representatives Speier and Castro in introducing the SHAPE Act to prevent and respond to harassment, discrimination, and sexual
assault at the State Department,” Chairman Engel said. *“This hill would bring necessary changes, requiring the State Department to invest in preventative training and provide resources to victims. It would also ensure the Department is
upholding its responsibility to protect our public servants, including many women who for years have faced not only harassment and discrimination, but also cultural and institutional failure within national security Agencies that are
unwilling to protect them.” “Our nation’s diplomats serve in every corner of the warld, including hot spots like war zones and regions with civil unrest, to provide for the security of our nation. The remote nature of a diplomat’s work also
makes them mare vulnerable and too often their complaints of sexual harassment, assault, and discrimination are not adequately addressed, and victims lack support. The global #metoo movement has shone a spotlight on these systemic
failures, including at the U.5. State Department, and it’s long past time to take action with real reforms. I'm proud to introduce the SHAPE Act to provide victims with more resources, and hold our government accountable far ensuring a
workplace free from harassment,” Chair Castro said. In November 2017, 223 women in the national security field—current and former diplomats, civil servants, servicememhbers, and development workers—signed an open letter with the
hashtag #metoonatsec, declaring, *“We, too, are survivars of sexual harassment, assault, and abuse or know others who are. This is not just a problem in Hollywood, Silicon Valley, newsrooms or Congress. It is everywhere™ In April 2020,
the LS. Commission on Civil Rights highlighted similar findings in a report titled, “Federal #heToo: Examining Sexual Harassment in Government Workplaces™ which identified ways the State Department could do more to keep employees
safe and hold perpetrators accountable. The SHAPE Act would require the State Department to develop a comprehensive policy and take steps to prevent and respond to harassment, discrimination, sexual assault, and related retaliation

by

- Establishing an Office of Employee Advocacy to provide optional legal counsel and representation to victims, run an international 24/7 hotline, administer climate surveys, and house Employee Advocates to assist victims throughout the
complaint process.

- Requiring annual reports to Congress on claims and disciplinary action taken to hold perpetrators accountable and hiannual climate survey results to determine effectiveness of new policies;
- Providing alternate work assignments or paid leave of ahsence for those who file complaints;

- Eliminating forced nondisclosure or non-disparagement agreements; - Mandating bystander intervention training, supervisor training, and

executive leadership training;

https:ffurl. emailprotection link/7hBwTZY _21LgWLE[F73sWawk-¥hx ItzIb0Whll0s ShASASTIRmMNmMDZz2Y o8 Jc7IDEFGiMNaw2 3L vMNMdo-WlakhTwgRck SvNchyhynErZ4r0s soilddsd'y p'y guwl-

- Implementing standardized sexual assault protocols including: o Access to a trained Sexual Assault Prevention and
Response Yictim Advocate; o Provision of a sexual assault forensic evidence kit on

request; o Comprehensive health services; and o Training of Regional Security Officers in sexual

assault investigative technigues.

The SHAPE Act has been endaorsed hy the National Alliance to End Sexual Violence; Mational Partnership for Women and Families; Truman Mational Security Project; Futures Without Violence; Foreign Palicy for America; Women of Calor
Advancing Peace, Security, and Conflict Transformation; and Women Ambassadaors Serving America. Quotes from endaorsing organizations and individuals are listed below. "The SHAPE Act provides federal agencies with a blueprint to
ensure safe, transparent, and accountable workplaces for all employees. For too long, public servants have suffered in the shadows of workplace harassment and abuse without clear guidance or support. The SHAPE Act seeks to end that
injustice. Its passage will help foster a more inclusive and welcoming workplace that will support long overdue efforts to diversify the State Department,” Jenna Ben-Yehuda, President and CEO of the Truman Mational Security Project and
co-author of #keTooMNatSec. “Congresswoman Speier has once again taken the lead in standing up for survivors and fighting sexual harassment and violence in every workplace,” Esta Soler, President and Founder of Futures Without
Violence. “The SHAPE Act will ensure that federal employees at the State Department, including those who may be more vulnerahble hecause of overseas assignments, have the same rights and protections as everyone else hecause no
one deserves to be harassed or abused.” “On behalf of dozens of survivors of harassment, bullying, assault, and discrimination at the U.5. State Department, we are pleased to work with Reps. Speier, Engel, and Castro to introduce the
SHAPE Act. This act will ensure a host of victim protections and the abolishment of mandatory non-disclosure agreements. It will also ensure real consequences for perpetratars. We hope this makes the State Department a safer place to
wiork for everyone,” Amy Dahm, a retired Foreign Service Officer. “Being aware of the damage sexual harassment can wreak on the personal and professional lives of America’s public servants, we welcome this effort to help eliminate it,”
past and current co-Chairs of Women Ambassadors Serving America, Ambassadors (ret) Gina Ahercrombie-Winstanley, Piper Campbell, and Nina Hachigian. "When women, paricularly women of color, are protected and respected, they
are empovered to engage on issues that impact their security, and in so doing, help promote a world that is more inclusive, respectful, and peaceful,” Ambassador

Bonnie Jenkins, Founder and Executive Director of Women of Color Advancing Peace, Security and Conflict Transformation. In addition to Reps. Speier, Engel and Castro, the SHAPE Act is cosponsored by Reps. Eleanor Holmes Morton,
Yeronica Escobar, Deb Haaland, Vicente Gonzalez, Debbie Dingell, André Carson, David Price, Michael F.Q. San Micolas, Ron Kind, Bonnie Watson Coleman, John B. Larson, Chellie Pingree, Jan Schakowsky, and llhan Omar. & copy
of the hill text and a fact sheet are aftached to this press release.

From: Irena Yidulovic Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 3:08:52 PM To: Debo P. Adeghile; Catherine Lhamon; Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez; Marik Xavier-Brier
Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] FW: FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: Speier, Castro, and Engel Take On Harassment and Discrimination in the State Department

From: "Mayayeva, Yana" <YanaMayayeva@mail.house.govs= Date: September 30, 2020 at 5:24:25 PM GMT+2 To: Irena Vidulovic <ividulovic@usccr.govs= Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: Speier, Castro, and
Engel Take On Harassment and Discrimination in the State Department

CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.

Hi Irenal | 'wanted to flag this release for you and the article about the hill hitps:www.chn.com/2020/09/30/politics/shape-act-state- depantment/indexhtml Thanks for all your hard work advancing progress on this frontl From: Manzer, Tracy
<Tracy.Manzer@mail house.gov= Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 12:41 PM To: Manzer, Tracy <Tracy.Manzer@mail.house.gov= Subject: FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: Speier, Castro, and Engel Take On Harassment and
Discrimination in the State Department

mailto:ana.bayayeva@mail.house.goy

mailtoividulovic@usccr.goy
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Date : 10/6/2020 9:50:27 AM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.goy To : "Diego Alvarez" dalvarez@jdZe law.harvard.edu Subject : Kathy/Diego meeting hitps://us02web.zoom.us/j/84 36027861517
pwd=alQrL3JKTIRCOXRSCcnNYeHBQLZZMdz09  Hi Diego, | realized it's been awhile since we checked in, but we have a deadline on Friday. Would you like to see if we can meet this Friday, but have flexibility to reschedule if
needed? -Kathy

hitps:fusiaweb.zoom.us//84 360278151 Ypwd=allQrl 3JKTIRCOXRScnMNYeHBOLZ2ZMdz09
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Date : 10/8/2020 9:16:30 AM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.goy To : "Chris Goode" goodechrisr@gmail.com Subject : RE: [EXTERMNAL] Re: interview at U.S. Commission on Civil Rights Hi Chris, I'm happy
ta chat with you about this. | have time to talk for a few minutes at 1:00 or 4:00 pm today or 9:00 am tomorrow. Do any of those times wark for you? -Kathy From: Chris Goode <goodechrisr@gmail.com= Sent: Thursday, October §, 2020 5:35
AM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@uscer.govs Subject: Re: [EXTERMAL] Re: interview at .S, Commission on Civil Rights

CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.

Thank you for initiating the notice yesterday Katherine, | appreciate it. If you have a second would you mind sharing a little feedback with me on my interview? Any helpful feedback on things | could improve upon for next time would he
appreciated. Thank you, Chris. On Wed, Oct 7, 2020 at 1:52 PM Chris Goode <goodechrisr@gmail.com= wrote:

Good afternoon Katherine, I'm following up on my interview for the social scientist position on your team. | appreciate the time you gave me to communicate my interest in the position, and wondered if there was any updated information you
could pravide me on the progress of the search. I'm looking forward to hearing back from you. Thank you, Chris Goode. On Man, Aug 31, 2020 at 11:53 AM Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton- gonzalez@uscor.goys wrote:

Terrific! Il call you at the number listed on your resume (808-209-5587), if that works for you. From: Chris Goode <goodechrisr@gmail.com= Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 11:48 AM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-
gonzalez@usccr.govs= Subject [EXTERMAL] Re: interview at U.5. Commission on Civil Rights

mailto:goodechrisr@gmail.com
mailto:kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.goy
mailto:kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.goy
mailto:goodechrisr@gmail.com
mailto:kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.goy

CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.

Good afternoon Ma’am | would love to talk tomorrow, 11am works great. Thank you for your time, Chris. On Mon, &ug 31, 2020 at 3:47 &M Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton- gonzalez@uscor.goys wrote:

Dear Mr. Goode,

I'would like to schedule a short phone intervievs with you, regarding the Social Scientist position you applied for at the U.S. Commission on Civil Rights. | am the Director of the Office of Civil Rights Evaluation, which is the office with
the position apen.

| am sarry for the short notice, but wonder if you are free tomorrow (Tuesday 9/1) at 11:00 am?

If nat, we can find another time.

mailto:kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.goy
mailto:kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.goy

Flease let me know.

Thanks & hest regards,

Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez, Esqg.
Director, Office of Civil Rights Evaluation
U.5. Commission on Civil Rights

WA LISCCr.gOY
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Date : 10/5/2020 3:24:03 AM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.goy To : "Chris Goode" goodechrisr@gmail.com Subject : RE: [EXTERMNAL] Re: interview at U.5. Commission on Civil Rights My pleasure - Il
call you then. From: Chris Goode <goodechrisr@gmail.com= Sent: Thursday, October &, 2020 9:18 AM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.govs Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: interview at U.5. Commission on Civil
Rights

CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.
Thank you so much, 4pm today would be great. My # is §08.209.5567. Again | really appreciate you taking time to chat, Chris On Thu, Oct &, 2020 at 9:16 AM Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton- gonzalez@usccr.goys wrote:
Hi Chris, I'm happy to chat with you about this.

| have time to talk for a few minutes at 1:00 or 4:00 pm today or 9:00 am tomorrovy. Do any of those times wark for you?

mailto:kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.goy
mailto:kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.goy

-Kathy

From: Chris Goode <goodechrisr@gmail.coms

Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 8:38 AM

To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.govs
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: interviews at U.S. Commission on Civil Rights
CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.

Thank you for initiating the notice yesterday Katherine, | appreciate it.

mailto:goodechrisr@gmail.com

mailto:kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.goy

If you have a second would you mind sharing a little feedback with me on my interview? Any helpful feedback on things | could improve upon for next time would be appreciated.
Thank you,

Chris.

On Wed, Oct 7, 2020 at 1:52 PM Chris Goode <goodechrisr@gmail.coms wrate:

Good afternoon Katherine,

mailto:goodechrisr@gmail.com

I'm following up on my interview for the social scientist position on your team. | appreciate the time you gave me to communicate my interest in the position, and wondered if there was any updated information you could provide me on the
progress of the search. I'm looking forward to hearing back from you.

Thank you,

Chris Goode.

On Mon, Aug 31, 2020 at 11:53 AM Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton- gonzalez@uscor.govs wrote:



Terrific! Il call you at the number listed on your resume (G08-203-5587), if that works for you.

mailto:kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.goy
mailto:kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.goy

Fram: Chris Goode <goodechrisr@gmail.com=

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 11:48 AM

To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.govs
Subject: [EXTERMNAL] Re: interview at U.5. Commission on Civil Rights
CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.

Good afternoon Ma’am

mailto:goodechrisr@gmail.com
mailto:kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.goy

I'would love to talk tomorrow, 11am works great.
Thank you for your time,
Chris.

On Maon, Aug 31, 2020 at 9:47 AM Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton- gonzalez@usccr.goys wrote:

mailto:kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.gay
mailto:kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.goy

Dear Mr. Goode,

I would like to schedule a short phone interviews with you, regarding the Social Scientist position you applied for at the U.5. Commission on Civil Rights. | am the Director of the
Office of Civil Rights Evaluation, which is the office with

the position open.

| am sarry for the shaort notice, but wonder if you are free tomarrow (Tuesday 9/1) at 11:00 am?
If nat, we can find another time.

FPlease let me knowe.

Thanks & hest regards,

Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez, Esg.

Directar, Office of Civil Rights Evaluation

U5, Commission on Civil Rights

WA USCCE.GOY
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Date : 10/8/2020 10:42:20 AM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@uscer.goy To : "lrena Vidulovic" ividulovic@usccr.goy, "Mauro Morales” mmorales@usccr.goy, "Rukku Singla” rsingla@usccr.goy, "Zakee Martin®
zmartin@usccr.goy, "Pamela Dunston” Pdunston@usccr.goy, "Michalas Bair' nhair@usccr.goy, "Maureen Rudalph” mrudalph@uscor.goy, "Pilar McLaughlin® pmclaughlin@usccr.goy, "Angelia Rorison" arorison@usccr.goy, "Vincent A,
Eng" veng@veng-group.com, "Joyce Liu" jliu@veng-group.com, "Tinalouise Marin® tmartin@usccr.gov Subject : RE: Zoom Planning for Maternal Health Virtual Eriefing | may be a bit late due to the Broken Promises update report
deadline tomorrow but Mick will be on at 11:00 for OCRE. From: Irena Vidulovic <ividulovic@usccr.goy= Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 10:35 &M To: Mauro Morales <mmorales@usccr.goys Rukku Singla <rsingla@usccr.govs; Zakee
Martin <zmartin@usccr.goy=; Pamela Dunston <Pdunston@usccr.govs; Micholas Bair <nbair@usccr.govs; Maureen Rudolph <mrudolph@usccr.govs; Pilar McLaughlin <pmclaughlin@uscer.govs; Angelia Rorison <aratison@usccr.govs;
Vincent &. Eng <veng@veng-group.coms; Joyce Liu <jliu@veng-group.com=; Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.govs; TinaLouise Martin <tmartin@usccr.gov= Subject: Re: Zoom Planning for Maternal Health Virtual
Eriefing

Hello Team,

Please find our meeting agenda with updates attached.
| look forward to the meeting today.

Irena

From: Mauro Morales Sent: Monday, October 5, 2020 12:43:56 PM To: Rukku Singla; Irena Vidulovic; Zakee Martin; Pamela Dunston; Micholas Bair; Maureen Rudalph; Pilar McLaughling &ngelia Rorison; Vincent A, Eng; Joyce Liu;
Katherine Culliton- Gonzalez; gfosten@usccr.go Subject: Zoom Planning for Maternal Health Virtual Briefing When: Thursday, October 8, 2020 11:00 AM-12:00 PM. Where: hitps://us02weh zoom.us//828783571317
pwd=h3RsOTEPKZRIWYVBZSWNSTOVEZBUZ209 Mauro Marales is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

mailto:gfosten@uscor.go
hitps:fusieweb.zoom.us//82675957131 Ypwd=h3RsOTEPKERIWYB2 SWHNSTOVEZ|BUZ209
hitps:fus0eweb.zoom.us//82675957131 Ypwd=h3RsOTEPKERIW VB2 SWHNSTOVEZ|BUZ209

Join Zoom Meeting hitps:/us02web zoom us//G2678957131 7pwd=h3RsOTEPKZRIWVEZESWNSTOVEBZBUZ 209 Meeting ID: 628 7836 7131 Passcode: 687444 One tap mohile +13017158592, 828769687 131#,,,,,,0%, BE7444% US
(Germantown) +131262667939,, 626789571 31%,,,,,, 0# 687444% US (Chicago) Dial by your location +1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown) +1 312 626 6739 US (Chicago) +1 346 248 7739 US (Houston) +1 646 558 G656 US (Mew “ark) +1
663 900 6833 US (San Jose) +1 253 215 8762 US (Tacoma) 833 548 0282 US Toll-free 655 880 1246 US Toll-free 577 369 0926 US Toll-free 633 548 0276 S Toll-free Meeting ID: 828 7638 7131 Passcode: 637444 Find your local
number: hitps:usi2web.zoom.us/ufkye@WzYRO Join by SIP 82678357131 @zoomcrc.com Join by H.323 162.255.37.11 {US West) 162.255.36.11 (US East) 115.114.131.7 {India Mumbai) 115.114.115.7 {India Hyderabad) 213.19.144.110
(Amsterdam Metherlands) 213.244.140110 {Germany) 103.122.166.55 (Australia) 143.137.40.110 (Singapore) 64.211.144.160 (Brazil) 63.174.57.160 (Canada) 207.226.132.110 (Japan) Meeting |D: §258 7638 7131 Passcode: 637444

https:/fus02weh.zoom.us//826789587131 7pwd=h3RsOTBPKZRIW VB2 SWNSTOVEZ]BUZ209
hitps:ffus02web.zoom.us/ukyeQWzYRO
mailto:62587 5967131 @zoomcre.com
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Date : 10/20/2020 4:54:57 PM Fram : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.goy To @ "Juliette Singarella” jrsd 36@georgetown.edu Subject : RE: [EXTERNAL] Applications Update Hi Julia, that’s great news! For the two
other opportunities you mention below, did you want me to send the same as | sent for your clerkship? -Kathy From: Juliette Singarella «<jrsd 36@geargetown.edus> Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 4:18 PM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez
<kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.govs Subject: [EXTERNAL] Applications Update

CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.

Hi Kathy, Happy Tuesday! | hope you are doing well. | wanted to reach out and give you an update on the job search and the fellowship applications. First, | have just started to hear back from clerkships! | have an interview tomorrow with
a judge at the DC Superior Court, which | am really looking forward to. She stated that she was really impressed by my letters of recommendation when she reached out to me with the interview offer, so thank you for that! Second, | am
currently getting my application together for a fellowship at Iff¥When/How—a reproductive justice organization, and Georgetown’s Women’s Law and Public Policy Fellowship Program—both with the clinical {with the Domestic Violence
Clinic) and non-clinical positions. The Ii*When/How Application is due on Monday, Novemhber 2, and the WLPPFP application is due on Friday, Movember B. | am hoping to get both of those done and submitted by October 30. You can
email the letter of recommendation separately around the same time. | will let you know an the day that | actually submit both applications, in case | end up submitting earlier ar later than that date, but | wanted to let you know now in case
you are making any final edits or have any guestions. The non-clinical WLPPFP email is morrisjc@georgetown.edu , and the clinical WLPPFP email is dvclinic@law.georgetown.edu. The If'When/How email is RJFP@ifwhenhow.org.
Thanks so much for everything! Best, Juliette

mailto:morrisjc@georgetown.edu
mailto:dvclinic@law. georgetown.edu
mailto:RJFP@ifwhenhow.org
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Date : 10/22/2020 1:47:258 PM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.goy To : "ocre” ocre@usccr.goy Cc : "DIEGO ALYAREZ- OCRE Intern” ocreintern746h@usccr.goy, "Shelby Taylor”
stildza@student.american.edu, "Diego Alvarez" dalvarez@jd2Z law.harvard.edu Subject : FW: U.5. Commission on Civil Rights Virtual Public Briefing: Racial Disparities in Maternal Health (Save the Date) Staff please plan to attend —



interns are very welcome if you have time. Also please feel free to share this. From: USCCR <publicaffairs@usccr.gov> Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2020 1:46 PM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.govs> Subject:
U.5. Commission on Civil Rights Virtual Public Briefing: Racial Disparities in Maternal Health {Save the Date)

Save the Date and Call for Public Comments
Wirtual Public Briefing Racial Disparities in Maternal Health Mavemher 13, 2020 | Washington, DC

The LS. Commission on Civil Rights will hald a virtual briefing on Movember 13, 2020, on maternal health disparities in the United States. The Commission’s investigation seeks to examine the federal role in addressing racial disparities in
maternal health outcomes, including negative pregnancy- related health outcomes and pregnancy-related deaths of women in the United States. The Commission will analyze current data regarding pregnancy-related and pregnancy-
associated deaths, including data collected by the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, the Mational Institute of Minority Health and Health Disparities, and the Department of Health and Human Services’ State Partnership Initiative
to Address Health Disparities. Commissioners will hear from subject matter experts such as government officials, academics, healthcare providers, advocates, and impacted persons. The Commission will accept written materials from the
public for consideration as we prepare our report; submit to maternalhealth@usccr.goy no later than December 14, 2020. From this investigation, the Commission plans to issue a report to address this critical civil rights issue.

mailto:maternalhealth@usccr.goy
DATE: Friday, Movember 13, 2020
LOCATION: The briefing will be live-streamed.
AGENDA: Briefing (expert panels): 10:00 am — 1:30 pm ET* Open Comment Session (public testimony): Written comments submitted to maternalhealth@usccr.goy by December 14, *Schedule subject to change
#it#

The LS. Commission on Civil Rights, established by the Civil Rights Act of 1957, is the only independent, bipartisan agency charged with advising the President and Congress on civil rights and reporting annually on federal civil rights
enfarcement. Our 51 state

Advisory Committees offer a broad perspective on civil rights concerns at state and local levels. The Commission: in our 7th decade, a continuing legacy of influence in civil rights. Far information about the Commission, please visit
Wik USCCr.goy and on Twitter and

Facehook.
Plenario Pablico Virtual Disparidades Raciales en la Salud Maternal

13 de noviembre 2020 | Washington, DC La Comisidn de Derechos Civiles va a realizar un plenario virtual este 13 de noviembre sobre disparidades en |a salud maternal en los Estados Unidos. La investigacion trata de examinar al papel
federal en relacidn con los resultados de disparidades en la salud maternal en los Estados Unidos, incluyendo a resultados negativos de embarazos y a muertes de mujeres ocurriendo en conexidn con sus embarazos. La Comisidn va a
analizar a data actual sobre mortalidades de 1as mujeres relacionadas y/o asociadas con el embarazo, incluyendo a data colocada de los Centros del Control y la Prevencidn de Enfermedades, del Instituto Nacional de 1a Salud de
Grupos Minoritarios y Disparidades en la Salud, y de |a Iniciativa del Departamento de Salud v
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Servicios Humanos en Asociacidn con los Estados para Dirigirse a Disparidades en la Salud.  Los Comisionados van a escuchar a expertos en el asunto, tal como oficiales del gobierno, profesores, proveedores de servicios de la salud,
abogados, y personas impactadas. Ademas, 1a Comisidn va a aceptar materias escritas del publico para consideracion en la preparacion del nuestro informe; hay que someter sus comentarios a maternalhealth@uscer.goy, v la fecha
limite s el 14 de diciembre del 2020. Desde esta investigacidn, la Comisidn planea a publicar a un informe para enfrentar a este tema importante de derechos civiles. FECHA: Viernes, 13 de noviembre, 2020

LUGAR: El plenario va a ser transmitido en vivo.

AGENDA: Plenario (paneles de expertos): 10:00 am — 1:30 pm hora del este (ET)" Sesidn de Comentos Abierto (testigos del piblico): Comentarios Escritos deben ser sometidos a maternalhealth@usccr.gov no mas tarde que el 14 de
diciembre.  “El horario puede cambiar.

i
La Comisidn de Derechos Civiles de los EE.UU., establecida por el Acta de Derechos Civiles del 1957, es la Unica agencia independiente y bipartita encargada a aconsejar al

Presidente y Congreso sobre los derechos civiles, v reportando anualmente sobre 1a aplicacidn de los derechos civiles. Nuestras 51 Comités Estatales ofrecen una perspectiva amplia de los asuntos de derechos civiles al nivel estatal y
local. La Comisidn: en nuestra séptima década, un legado continuo en derechos civiles. Para mas informacidn sobre la

Comisidn, por favor de visitar a wwav.uscor.goy, v seguirnos en Twitter y Facebook.
USCCR | 1331 Pennsylvania Ave., NY, DC 20425
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Date : 11/410/2020 10:53:06 AM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@uscer.gov To @ "Rukku Singla” rsingla@usccr.goy, "Angelia Rorison" arorison@usccr.goy, "Tinalouise Martin® tmartin@usccr.gov, "Mauro Maorales”
mmorales@usccrgoy, "Nicholas Bair" nhair@usccr.goy, "Pamela Dunston” Pdunston@usccr.gov, "Vincent 4. Eng" veng@veng-group.com, "Gerald Fosten” gfosten@usccr.gov, "Joyce Liv" jliu@veng-group.com, "Zakee Martin®
zmartin@usccr.gov, "Pilar McLaughlin® pmclaughlin@usccr.gov, "Maureen Rudolph” mrudolph@usccr.goy, "lrena Vidulovic” ividulovic@uscor.goy Subject : RE: Social Media Toolkit for Virtual Briefing on Maternal Health Panelists | have
no further comments. | agree this is great! | also would prefer the not-GIF because peoples’ eyes are tired these days (at least in my case@ From: Rukku Singla <rsingla@usccr.gov= Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2020 10:48 &M To:
Angelia Rorison <ararison@usccr.govs; TinaLouise Martin <tmatin@usccr.govs; Mauro Morales <mmaorales@usccr.goy=; Nicholas Bair «nbair@usccr.govs; Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.gov=; Pamela Dunston
<Pdunston@usccrgovs; Vincent &. Eng <veng@veng-group.coms=; Gerald Fosten «gfosten@usccr.govs; Joyce Liu <jliu@veng-group.com=;, Zakee Martin <zmartin@usccr.govs=; Pilar McLaughlin <pmclaughlin@usccr.govs; Maureen
Rudalph <mrudolph@usccr.goys; Irena Vidulovic <ividulovic@uscer.govs Subject: Re: Social Media Toalkit for Virtual Briefing on Maternal Health Panelists My edits/comments in the attached. This is great!

From: &ngelia Rorison <arorison@usccr.goys Date: Monday, November 3, 2020 at 4:40 PM To: TinaLouise Martin <tmarin@usccr.govs, Mauro Morales <mmorales@usccr.goys, Nicholas Bair <nbair@usccr.govs, Katherine Culliton-
Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.goy=, Pamela Dunston <Pdunston@usccr.govs, "Vincent A. Eng" <veng@veng-group.com=, Gerald Fosten <gfosten@usccrgovs, Joyce Liu <jliu@veng-group.coms=, Zakee Martin
<zmartin@usccr.govs, Pilar McLaughlin <pmclaughlin@usccr.govs, Maureen Rudolph <mrudolph@usccr.govs, Rukku Singla <rsingla@usccr.govs, lrena Yidulovic <ividulovic@usccr.govs Subject: Social Media Toolkit for Virtual Briefing
on Maternal Health Panelists

Hello All,



Flease find the attached social media toolkit for your review and edits asap.

mailto:arorison@usccr.goy
mailto:tmartin@uscor.gay
mailto:mmaorales@uscor.gay
mailto:nbair@uscer.gay

mailto:kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.goy
mailto:Pdunston@usccr.goy
mailto:vengy@yeng-group.com
mailto:gfosten@uscor.goy
mailto:jlivi@yeng-group.com
mailto:zmartin@usccr.goy
mailto:pmclaughlin@@uscor.goy
mailto:mrudolph@uscor.goy
mailto:rsingla@uscor.goy
mailto:ividulovic@usccr.goy
Thanks so much,

Ang

From: TinaLouise Martin Sent: Thursday, November 5, 2020 11:53 AM To: TinaLouise Martin; Mauro Morales; Micholas Bair; Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez; Pamela Dunston; Vincent &. Eng; Gerald Fosten; Joyce Liu; Zakee Martin; Pilar
rcLaughling Angelia Rorison; Maureen Rudolph; Rukku Singla; Irena Vidulovic Subject: Planning for Virtual Briefing on hMaternal Health When: Tuesday, Movember 10, 2020 12:00 Ph-1:00 PM. Where:
hitps:/fus02web.zoom.us/j/G38573545337 pwd=5WInexXhnUVRIRENGeThIOGdYNUtDQTOS

TinaLouise Martin is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Jain Zoom Meeting

hitps:fusi2web.zoom.us//898573548337 pwd=5WIneXhnUVRIREMNEeThIOGHYNUIDGETOS

Meeting I1D: 635 5735 4533

Passcode: 568725

One tap mohile

+13017156592,,69857354833+#,,,,,,0#,,566725# US (Washington D.C)

+16465586656,,69857354833%,,,,,,0#,,566725% US (New York)

Dial by your location

+1 301 715 8532 US (Washington D.C)

+1 646 558 G656 US (New York)

+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicagn)

+1 253 215 6782 US (Tacoma)

hitps:ffus02web.zoom.us//89857 3545353 Y pwd=5WInexhnUVRIREMEeThIO GdY MtDATOI

https:/fusi2web.zoom. us//EI857 3548337 pwid=5WIneXhnUVRIRENGeThIOGdYNUDETOS
hitps:/fus02web.zoom.us//83857354833 7 pwd=5%WIneXhnUVRIRENEeThIOGAYNUDATOS

hitps:fusO2web.zoom.us//83857 3548337 pwd=5WIneXhnUVRIREMNEeThIOGdYNUDATOS
+1 346 248 7739 U5 (Houston)

+1 G639 300 6333 US (San Jose)
477 369 0926 US Toll-free

§33 546 0276 US Toll-free

§33 546 0282 US Toll-free

§55 880 1246 US Toll-free
Meeting 1D: 695 5735 4533
Passcode: 568725

Find your local number: hitps:/fus02web zoom.us/u/kcskKEIAIKES
Join by SIP
§96573546833@z00omerc.com
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

hitps:fus02web.zoom.usiuskesKEIAIXS
mailto:G3857 354 53 3@ zo0mcre.com

Meeting ID: 595 5735 4833
Passcode: SBG725
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Date : 11/20/2020 10:33:17 &AM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@uscer.goy To @ "Juliette Singarella” jrsd36@georgetown.edu Subject : RE: [EXTERNAL] Clerkship with Judge Israell Congratulations!! | have every
confidence you will be a great law clerk! And youw’ll learn a lot. Thanks so much for letting me know. If you send a letter we’ll get it eventually from the mail, but it’s probahbly better just to email it. If you don’t mind, I'm copying Mauro, as I'm
sure he will also want to congratulate youl All the best, Kathy From: Juliette Singarella «jrs4 36@geargetown.edu= Sent: Friday, November 20, 2020 10:30 AM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.govs Subject:
[EXTERMAL] Clerkship with Judge Israell

CAUTION: This email is from outside USCCR.
Hi Kathy, | wanted to let you know that | accepted an offer to clerk with Judge Israel at the DC Superior Court on the Domestic Relations calendar! | am so excited for this chapter in my legal journey; Judge Israel is really passionate about

hettering the DC community, and | believe warking on the family law calendar will be a perfect foray into working on broader issues of women’s rights. | am so grateful for all your support these past few years and for being such an
incredible mentor. | wanted to send you a mare official thank you—is the best place to send something to you the Commission? Please let me know! &l the best, Juliette

1920.pdf
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Date : 12/1/2020 2:18:39 PM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@uscer.gov To : "ocre” ocre@usccr.gay, "DIEGO ALVAREZ— OCRE Intern” ocreintern?4Bb@usccr.gaov, "Diego Alvarez"
dalvarez@jd2e law.harvard. edu Subject : OCRE team meeting RE Census data

1963.pdf
1963.pdf

Date : 12/7/2020 12:16:39 PM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.gay To @ "monday.com” no_reply@monday.com Subject : Automatic reply: [EXTERNAL] [monday.com] Your daily highlights from LS.
Commission on Civil Rights To Whom It May Concern,

I'll be out of the office from /22 until 8731,
If you need anything urgently, please contact other Commission staff, or send me a text.

Best regards, Kathy

1964.pdf
1964.pdf

Date : 12/7/2020 2:01:17 PM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.goy To : "Key Executive Leadership Programs, American University" key@american.edu Subject : Automatic reply: [EXTERNAL] Executive
Leaders Podcast | New Episode Online Today! To Whom It May Concern,

I'll be out of the office from 8/22 until 8/31.
If you need anything urgently, please contact other Commission staff, or send me a text.

Best regards, Kathy

1965.pdf
1965.pdf

Date : 12/7/2020 2:51:16 PM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@uscer.goy To : "noreply@alumni.amaldporter.com” noreply@alumni.arnoldporter.com Subject : Automatic reply: [EXTERNAL] Reminder: Join Arnold &
Porter's Alumni &lliance Portal — ACCESS  To Whom It May Concern,

I'll be out of the office from 8/22 until 8/31.
If you need anything urgently, please contact other Commission staff, or send me a text.

Best regards, Kathy

1966.pdf
1966.pdf

Date : 12/8/2020 1:21:32 AM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalezi@uscor.goy To @ "reports@intermedianet” reports@intermedia.net Subject : Automatic reply: Email Quarantine Report (kculliton- gonzalez@usccr.goy) -
12/8/20 To Whom It May Concern,

I'll be out of the office from /22 until 8731,
If you need anything urgently, please contact other Commission staff, or send me a text.

Best regards, Kathy

1982.pdf
1982.pdf

Date : 12/8/2020 4:22:55 PM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.goy To @ "mary.gibert@gsa.gov” mary gibert@gsa.goy Subject : Accepted: [EXTERNAL] Invitation: Second Term/Presidential Transition planning
efforts for .. @ Tue Dec 15, 2020 3pm - 4pm (EST) (kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.gov)

1988.pdf
1988.pdf

Date : 12/9/2020 9:29:03 AM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.goy To : "ocre" ocre@usccr.gov, "DIEGO ALVAREZ- OCRE Intern” ocreintern746b@usccrgoy, "Diego Alvarez"
dalvarez@jd2e law.harvard.edu, "Rukku Singla" rsingla@usccr.goy Cc : "Micholas Bair' nhair@usccr.goy, "Marik Xavier-Brier" mxavierbrier@usccr.goy, "Mauro Morales" mmorales@uscor.goy, "Zakee Martin® zmartin@usccr.gov, "Latrice
Foshee" Ifoshee@usceor.goy, "Gerald Fosten” gfosten@usccr.gov, "Julie Grieco” jgrieco@usccr.goy Subject : OCRE team meeting RE Census data

1993.pdf
1993.pdf

Date : 12/9/2020 11:00:38 AM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@uscer.goy To : "Julie Grieco" jgrieco@usccr.goy, "ocre” ocre@usccr.gov, "DIEGO ALVAREZ- OCRE Intern” ocreintern746b@usccr.goy, "Diego
Alvarez" dalvarez@jdzz lav harvard.edu, "Rukku Singla” rsingla@usccr.goy Co @ "Nicholas Bair" nbair@usccr.goy, "Marik Xavier-Brier" mxavierbrier@usccr.goy, "Mauro Morales” mmorales@usccr.goy, "Zakee Martin®
zmartin@usccr.goy, "Latrice Foshee” Ifoshee@usccrgov, "Gerald Fosten” gfosten@uscer.goy Subject : RE: OCRE team meeting RE Census data And here’s some documents | will discuss in the intro:

hitps:/fwwaw. supremecourt.goy/opinions/1 5pdff14-940_ed3g.pdf (Evenwel v. Abbott 2019 decision) and hitps:www.whitehouse.gov/presidential-actions/memorandum- excluding-illegal-aliens-apportionment-base-following-2020-census/
(Fresidential Memorandum of 2020); and *US v NY oral argument.11.30.20.pdf {U.5. v. NY oral argument befare the Supreme Court on 11/30/20). See also hitpYimmigrationcourtside.comiwp-contentfuploads/2016/11/Culliton-Gonzalez.pdf
(discussion of history of 14th amendment). There’s no need to read them, but | wanted to share some of my sources. From: Julie Grieco <jgrieco@usccr.gov= Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 10:54 AM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez
<kculliton-gonzalez@uscer.govs; ocre <ocre@usccr.govs; DIEGO ALVAREZ- OCRE Intern <ocreintern74B6h@usccr.govs; Diego Alvarez <dalvarez@jd22 law harvard.edu=; Rukku Singla «<rsingla@usccr.govs> Cc: Micholas Bair
<nhhair@usccr.govs; Marik Xavier-Brier <mxavierbrier@usccr.govs; Mauro Morales <mmorales@uscer.govs; Zakee Martin <zmartin@usccr.govs; Latrice Foshee <lfoshee@usccr.govs; Gerald Fosten <gfosten@usccr.goys= Subject RE:
OCRE team meeting RE Census data Hi everyone, Attached is a Word doc of resources | will be going over on the 11:00 Zoom. Thank you,

Julie —---—- Original Appointment----- From: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.govs Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 3:23 &M To: ocre; DIEGO ALV AREZ—- OCRE Intern; Diego Alvarez; Rukku Singla Cc:
MNicholas Bair; Marik Xavier-Brier; Mauro Maorales; Zakee Martin; Latrice Foshee; Gerald Fosten; Julie Grieco Subject: OCRE team meeting RE Census data When: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 11:00 AM-12:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern
Time {(US & Canada). Where: Zoom to be sent

https:ftwiew supremecourt gov/opinions/ Spdf14-340 ed3g.pdf
hitps:itwasnywhitehouse gov/presidential-actions/memorandum-excluding-illegal-aliens-apportionment-base-following-2020-census/

hitps:Afwwaw whitehouse.gov/presidential-actions/memorandum-excluding-illegal-aliens-appotionment-hase-following-2020-census’

fileC/Usersskeulliton-gonzalez/Documents/US% 20y % 20MY % 20oral % 2 0argument. 11.30.20 pdf
hitp:/fimmigrationcourtside. comswp-contentuploads/20181 1/Culliton-Gonzalez. pdf
mailto:kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.gay

1996.pdf
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Date : 12/3/2020 11:01:54 &M From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.gov To : "Julie Grieco” jgrieco@usccr.goy, "ocre” ocre@usccr.gov, "DIEGO ALVAREZ—- OCRE Intern” ocreintern746h@usccr.goy, "Diego
Alvarez" dalvarez@jd22 lavw.harvard.edu, "Rukku Singla" rsingla@usccr.goy Co @ "Nicholas Bair" nbair@usccr.goy, "Marik Xavier-Brier" mxavierbrier@uscer.goy, "Mauro Morales” mmorales@usccr.goy, "Zakee Martin®
zmartin@usccr.goy, "Latrice Foshee" Ifoshee@usccrgoy, "Gerald Fosten” gfosten@usccr.goy Subject : RE: OCRE team meeting RE Census data - ZOOM Here’s the Zoom for our 11:00 meeting: hitps:/usD2web. zoom.us/j/875632276257
pwd=ROdIWHRamMnNgMzgle XRFZFppcGloZz09 — please join From: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.gaov= Sent: Wednesday, December 3, 2020 11:01 &M To: Julie Grieco <jgrieco@usccr.govs; ocre
<ocre@usccrgovs; DIEGO ALYVAREZ- OCRE Intern <ocreintern746h@uscer.govs; Diego Alvarez <=dalvarez@jdz2 law harvard edus; Rukku Singla <rsingla@usccr.gov= Cc: Micholas Bair <nbair@usccr.govs; Marik Xavier-Brier
<mxavierbrier@usccr.govs Mauro Morales <mmorales@uscor.goys; Zakee Martin <zmartin@usccr.goys; Lattice Foshee «lfoshee@usccr.govs; Gerald Fosten <gfosten@usccr.govs Subject: RE: OCRE team meeting RE Census data And



here’s some documents | will discuss in the intro: hitpsfwww. supremecourt.goy/opinions/1 Spdff14-340_ed3g.pdf (Evenwel v. Abbott 2013 decision) and hitpswww.whitehouse.gov/presidential-actions/memorandum- excluding-illegal-
aliens-apportionment-hase-following-2020-census/ (Presidential Memorandum of 2020%; and *US v NY oral argument.11.30.20.pdf (U.5. v. NY oral argument before the Supreme Court on 11/30/20). See also
hitp:#fimmigrationcourtside.com/wp-content/uploads/201 841 1/Culliton-Gonzalez.pdf (discussion of histary of 14th amendment). There’s no need to read them, but | wanted to share some of my sources. From: Julie Grieco
<jgrieco@usccr.gov= Sent: Wednesday, December 3, 2020 10:54 AM To: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalezi@usccr.govs; ocre <ocre@uscer.govs DIEGO ALVAREZ— OCRE Intern <ocreintern746h@uscor.govs; Diego
Alvarez <dalvarez@jd22 law. harvard.edu=; Rukku Singla <rsingla@usccr.govs Cc: Nicholas Bair <nbair@usccr.govs; Marik Xavier-Brier <mxavierhrier@usccr.gov=; Mauro Maorales <mmarales@usccr.govs; Zakee Martin
<zmartin@usccr.govs; Latrice Foshee <lfoshee@uscor.govs; Gerald Fosten <gfosten@uscor.goys= Subject: RE: OCRE team meeting RE Census data Hi everyone, Attached is a Word doc of resources | will be going over on the 11:00
Zoaom. Thank you,

Julie

hitps:fus02web.zoom.us//G7563227625 7 pwd=ROdI'WHRatMnMNghzgle XRF ZFppcGloZz03
hitps:ffus02web.zoom.us//G7563227625 Y pwd=ROdI'"WHRatMnMNgtzgle XRF ZFppcGloZz209

https:ifwany supremecourt.gov/opinions/15pdif14-940 ed3g.pdf
hitps:ftwwwwhitehouse. gov/presidential-actions/memorandum-excluding-illegal-aliens-appotionment-hase-following-2020-censuss

hitps:Afwwaw whitehouse.gov/presidential-actions/memorandum-excluding-illegal-aliens-appotionment-hase-following-2020-census’

fileC/Usersskeulliton-gonzalez/Documents/US% 20y % 20MY % 20oral %2 0argument. 11.30.20 pdf
hitp://immigrationcourtside. comsAwp-content/uploads/2015/1 1/Culliton-Gonzalez. pdf

————— Original Appointment----- From: Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez <kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.gov> Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 3:29 &AM To: ocre; DIEGO ALYV AREZ- OCRE Intern; Diego Alvarez; Rukku Singla Cc: Nichalas Bair;
Marik Xavier-Brier; Mauro Morales; Zakee Martin; Latrice Foshee; Gerald Fosten; Julie Grieco Subject: OCRE team meeting RE Census data When: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 11:00 AM-12:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US &
Canada). Where: Zoom to he sent

mailto:kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.goy

1997.pdf
1997.pdf

Date : 12/9/2020 10:23:18 AM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.goy To : "ocre” ocre@usccr.goy, "DIEGO ALVAREZ—- OCRE Intern” acreintern746h@usccr.gay, "Diego Alvarez”
dalvarez@jd22 law.harvard edu, "Rukku Singla® rsingla@usccr.goy, "Tinalouise Martin® tmartin@usccr.goy Cc : "Nicholas Bair" nhair@usccr.goy, "Marik Kavier-Brier" mxavierbrier@usccr.goyv, "Mauro Morales" mmorales@usccor.goy,
"Zakee Martin" zmartin@usccr.gov, "Latrice Foshee" Ifoshee@usccr.goy, "Gerald Fosten” gfosten@usccr.goy, "Julie Grieco” jgrieco@uscer.gov Subject : OCRE team meeting RE Census data

2032.pdf
2032.pdf

Date : 12/11/2020 4:00:33 PM From : "Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez" kculliton-gonzalez@usccr.goy To : "mary.gibert@gsa.goy"” mary gibert@gsa.gov Subject : Accepted: [EXTERMAL] Updated invitation: Second Term/Presidential Transition
planning efforts for .. @ Wed Dec 16, 2020 4pm - Spm (EST) (kculliton-gonzalez@uscor.goy)




